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LOK SABHA

Wednesday, Tth March, 1956

The Lok Sabha met at Half Past Ten
of the Clock.

[MRr. DEPUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]

ORAL ANSWERS TO
QUESTIONS

ContracTS IN MES.

%533, Shri Keshavaiengar: Will the
Minister of Defence be pleased to
state whether it is a fact that Gov-
ernment propose to take steps to-
wards the abolition of contract sys-
tem in respect of periodical services
to Defence buildings?

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sardar Majithia): No, Sir.

Shri Keshavaiengar: Is it not a fact
that the periodical services for the
Defence buildings were being got done
satisfactorily during pre-war years
and, if so, why does not the Govern-
ment have the same thing and why
has is it changed the attitude, in
getting it done by contractors?

Sardar Majithia: Unfortunately, the
hon. Member did not understand my
answer. [ said, “No, Sir”. That
means there is no change.

Shri Venkatraman: May I know
whether any action was taken on the
alleged corruption and bribery among
the M.ES. officials in Willingdon
Island, Cochin, about which there was
an enquiry from the Defence Minis-

try?
Mr. Deputy-Speaker: It does not

arise.
1—60 L. S,
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Shri Keshgvaiengar: The reply
the hon. Minister, namely. “No. Sn'l?‘y
means that the Government is not
taking any steps to abolish the con-
tract system. Is that so?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: That is what
he said.

MiLiTary Music ScHooL, PACHMARHI

*535. Shri i Joshi:
Will the Minister of Defence be pleas-
ed to state the total number of Army
bandsmen who received training at
the Military Music School, Pach-
marhi during 19557

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sardar Mtiithia)‘ 110.

Shri Kri a Joshi: May I
know how these figures compare with
the figures for the previous year?

Sardar Majithia: I have said that
this is the number of Army bands-
men that are under training. If the
hon. Member wants to know whether
we are thinking of expanding the
school, it is correct that we have in
mind a proposal to make this into an
inter-service  institution in  which
training will be given to all the three
services, that is, Army, Navy and Air
Force.

Shri Krishnacharya Joshi: May I
know whether any. Indian tune has
been adopted in this music school?

Sardar Majithia: Quite a number of
Indian tunes have been prepared and
they are being played by the various
bands in the services.
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Shrimati Ila Palchoudhury: Some of
the LN.A. tunes were very suitable
for marching. Have any of them
been incorporated in the teaching
course for the students in this insti-
tution?

Sardar Majithia: I am afraid 1 do
not know about the LN.A. tunes;
but, if the hon. Member lets me know
which particular tune she wants to be
incorporated, we will certainly look
mnto 1.

Shri T. S. A. Chettiar: May I know
whether this is the only institution of
its kind in India, or whether there
are other institutions in other parts
of the country?

Sardar Majithia: This is the only

institution of its kind run by the
services.
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Shri Venkatraman: May I know
whether there is a proposal to close
down the M.E.S. depot at Avadi and
that a number of people are going to
be retrenched?

Sardar Majithia: 1 require notice.
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Shri B. D. Pande: Is it a fact that
the pay of some of the officials of the
M.E.S. was reduced recently?

Sardar Majithia: 1 require notice
for that question.

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: May I
know whether the scale and the faci-
lities that are now provided to the



763 Oral Answers

workers in the. M.E.S. will be the
same, or whether there will be any
cut, when they are given alternative
employment?

Sardar Majithia: It is the endea-
vour of the Government to fit them
into practically the same pay-scale,
but in case no such thing is available,
then of course they have to go into
other grades which are available.

Shri Venkataraman: May I know
whether the Government have under
consideration a key plan under which
the ordnance depots will be concentra-
ted in a few places and the rest of
the depots in other places will be
closed?

Sardar Majithia: We certainly
have a key plan, but there is no idea
of concentrating them at one place.
because it is not advisable.
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‘Mr. Deputy-Speaker : It is an argu-

fucent,

TRANSLATION OF INDIAN CLASSICS

*539, Shri S. C. Samanta: Will the
Minister of Education be pleased to
state:

(a) the nature of encouragement
and facilites received from the
UNESCO in regard to the translation
of Indian Classics into foreign langu-
ages; and

(b) the progress so far made by the
Project?

The Parliamentary Secretary to the
Minister of Education (Dr. M. M.
Das) : (a) and (b). A statement is plac-
ed on the Table of the House. [See
Appendix III, annexure No. 38.]

Shri S. C. Samanta: I find from the
statement that a Fund with contribu-
tions from the Government of India
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and UNESCO has been created. May
I know the amount and the propor-
tion that has been allotted?

Dr. M. M. Das: The UNESCO is
contributing the major share of this
Fund. Up till now, we have paid
Rs. 30,000 in two instalments during
1953-54 and 1954-55. Another sum
of Rs. 15,000 is going to be_ paid be-
fore the end of the current financial
year.

Shri S. C. Samanta: Who selects the
books for translation?

Dr. M. M. Das: In the first stage,
the recommendation comes from the
linguistic organisations of the country
and in the second stage, there is the
Indian Commission for co-operation
with the UNESCO. This Commission
has got an executive body. This
executive body finally recommends
the names of the books to be trans-
lated by the UNESCO.

_ Shrimati Ila Palchoudhary: I would
like to know what are the books that
have been translated up to now, with
the help of the UNESCO funds?

Dr. M. M. Das: A list has been
given in the statement. For the in-
formation of the bap. lady Member,
I may say that Krishnakanter Will, a
Bengali novel, is being translated into
English; Tukuramache Abhang into
French: An Anthology of Kashmiri
Sivaism into French: Kamba Rama-
vanam into English: and others.

Mr. Deputy: : A list is plac-
ed on the Table of the House.

Dr. Rama Rao: May I know the
nature of the Indian National Com-
mission, who appoints this Commis-
sion, who are the Moembers of the
Commission ete.?

Dr. M. M. Das: There is no condi-
tion attached to it.

Mr. Deputy Speaker: The question
is. who are the Members of the Com-
mission and who appoints this Com-
mission.
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Dr. M. M. Das: This question does
not arise out of the translation of the

Indian classics into English and
French.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon.
Parliamentary Secretary is not in

possession of that information.
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Dr. M. M. Das:
of that question.

Shri B. S. Morthy: May 1 know
whether the Sahitya Akadami is also
consulted when Indian classics arc
translated into foreign languages?

Dr. M. M. Das: Yes. The
Sahitya Akadami has made recom-
mendations that certain books should
be referred to UNESCO for transla-
tion.

=t gRo gAe fEEdt ¢ & AAT T
ﬁ'ﬁﬁhﬂw f

I require notice

Dr. M. M. Das: I think that will
be taken up by the National Book
Trust that is going to be established
very soon.

AEROPLANE FOR V.LPs.

*540. Shri Gidwani: Will the Minis-
ter of Defence be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that a special
aeroplane for the use of V.I.Ps. has
been ordered recently; and

(b) if so, its cost?

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sardar Majithia): (a) No. Sir.
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(b) Poes not arise. .

ORDNANCE FACTORIES

*542. Shri C. R. Narasimhan: Will
the Minister of Defeace be pleased to
state:

(a) the number of workers declared
“idle” in all the Ordnance Factories
for the year 1955 and the wages paid
to them during this period;

(b) the average ratio of overhead
charges in these Ordnance Factories
to the cost of material and labour;

(c) whether the amount paid to
workers for “idle hours” is taken into
account while arriving at the average
ratio of overhead charges;

(d) whether this Ffactor influences
Government’s ability to offer compe-
titive rates for civil trade; and

(e) the schemes which are under
contemplation for progressive release,
absorption in other State enterprises,
and discharge of the surplus labour
after retaining the necessary nucleus
for keeping the factories in working
order?

The Deputy Ministry of Defence
(Sardar Majithia): (a) After excluding
nearly 8,000 workers whom it has
been possible to engage in civil trade
work as a result ol intensive efforts
made since 1953 to utilize the surplus
capacity of Ordnance Factories for
the production of stores required by
other Government departments and
the Civil trade, the average number
of “idle” workers in Ordnance Facto-
ries during the year 1955 was 4,800
approximately and the total idle time
payment made during the year was
Rs. 57 lakhs approximately.

(b) The average ratio of overhead
charges in Ordnance Factories to the
cost of material and direct labour is
1: 2-368.

(c) No, Sir.
(d) No, Sir. Idle time payments
are excluded from the production ac-

counts and for quotations to civil
trade.
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(e) A statement is laid on the table
of the House. [See Appendix III, an-
nexure No. 39.]

Shri C. R. Narasimhan: In the

statement it is said :

“...a large number of workers are
at present engaged on production
for Civil Government Department
and Civil Trade.”

May I know what that number is?

Sardar Majithia: The answer to
this question has been already given
in part (a) of my answer.

Shri C. R. Narasimhan : Have the
Government any time-scheduled for
the absorption of the surplus workers
in other Government undertakings?

Sardar Majithia: We are trying to
give alternative employment and for
that the Government has decided on
a number of measures. All the Minis-
tries and State Governments are kept
in touch and they have been asked
to go in first for these people before
they take others.

Shri Velayudhan: May 1 know
whether the Ordnance Depot at
Avadi which is employing about 7000
persons is going to be transferred
from that place and if so, how many
of them will be given employment?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Is there an
Ordnance Depot at Avadi?

Shri Velayudhan: Yes, Sir. It is
a big one.

Sardar Maijthia: 1 am answering
questions about Ordnance Factories:
if the hon. Member gives notice of
the question on Depots, 1 will cer-
tainly answer them.

Shri C. R. Narssimhan: May 1
know whether there is any reasonable
time-limit within which the Govern-
ment hope to be relieved of the
major portion of the burden?

The Minister of Defence (Dr.
Katju): It is very difficult to answer
this question. There is no measure
ot reasonable time-limit.
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Shri Keshaviengar: May I know
relative number of officers in supervi-
sory staff who are also declared idle?

Dr. Katjo: 1 want notice of that
question.
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Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: May 1
know what alternative employments
are going to be given to the 5000
persons who have been declared as
surplus in the Ordnance Factories?

Dr. Katju: We can only make an
endeavour;: we ask the other Minis-
tries and State Governments. Qurs is
not an employment insurance.

ANDAMANS AND NICOBARS

*543. Shrimati Ila Palchoudhury:
Will the Miinster of Home Affairs be
pleased to state:

(a) whether there is a scheme to
develop a coconuts plantation in the
Andaman and Nicobar Islands;

(b) if so. the details thereof; and

(c) progress made in this connec-
tion?

The Minister in the Ministry of
Home Affairs (Shri Datar): (a) Yes.

, (b) The scheme is to replace the
existing cocoanut plantations in Anda-
mans which, being very old, have
lost their yield. It is proposed to

ear about 2000 acres of unproduc-
tive forest land and bring it under
coconut, Arecanut. Cashewnut and
pepper plantations. This land will be
allotted to private individuals with
assistance in the form of interest free
loans and cheap supply of improved
varieties of seedlings. In Nicobars
also assistance will be given to indivi-
duals for developing coconut planta-
tions.

(c) The scheme is included in the
draft Five Year Plan of these Islands
and it at present under consideration
of the Planning Commission.

Shrimati Ila Palchoudhury: May 1
know what percentage of the need for
coconuts still remains unfulfilled?

Shri Datar: 1 said in reply to an
esarlier part of the question.........

Shrima#i Ila palchoudhury: I want
to know what percentage of the need
for “coconits still remains unfulfilled.
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Shri Datar: It is very difficult to
answer this queStion. The Govern-
ment are anxious to make the land
as productive as possible, so far as
coconut cultivation is concerned.

Shrimati Ila Palchoudhary: Consi-
dering that seasoned coconut wood
is supposed to be very.good for fur-
niture and other purposes, what steps
are going to be taken to cultivate it
for that purpose and see if it can be
exported also?

Shri Datar: This very valuable sug-
gestion will be taken into account.

IEHT gL FA & fad 1€ I fed
%, 91 741 96 qwemr gE £ 7

Shri Datar: 1 have not got any
information on this point; but, I shall
make enquiries.

Shri B. S. Morthy: May I know
whether there are any coconut rte-
search units in Andamans to help the
coconut planters?

Shri Datar: Already there is coco-
nut plantation to the extent of 2,000
acres. I am giving the latest figures.
I have already informed the House
that the plantation is not in good con-
dition and that is the reason why we
propose to enlarge it.

Shri Matthen: There was a pro-
posal for encouraging and developing
coir yarn industry in the Andamans.
Government had a proposal. and they
wanted some experts. What has be-
come of it?

Shri Datar: I do not have any infor-
mation about that.

Shri Joshi: What
will be the expenditure on this
scheme?
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Shri Datar: Government propose to
set apart about Rs, 11,80,000 over
the scheme of the plantations either
for clearing the forests or for giving
interest-free loans.

SANSKRIT UNIVERSITY

*544. Shri Velayudhan: Will the
Minister of Edacation be pleased to
state:

(a) whether therc is any proposal
to start a Sanskrit University in
India: ’

(b) if so, the name of the State
which has sponsored it; and

(c) whether the Central Govern-
ment are considering the question of
providing any further facilities for
Sanskrit studies?

The Parliamentary Secretary to the
Minister of Education (Dr. M. M.

Das): (a) Yes, Sir.
(b) Punjab.
(c) Yes, Sir.

Shri Velayudhan: What was the

nature of the scheme submitted by

the Governor of the Punjab to the
Central Government, and what action
have the Central Government taken
on it? Are the Central Government
contemplating to start a Sanskrit
University and, if so, at what place?

Dr. M. M. Das: The decision to
start a university lies with the State
Government; the Central Government
has nothing to do with it. The
Governor of the Punjab submitted a
proposal to the President for estab-
lishing a Sanskrit University at Kuruk-
shetra and President wanted to know
the advice of the Ministry of Educa-
tion, Government of India regarding
the ecstablishment of the Sanskrit
University. '

Shri Velayadhan: May I know what
other facilities the Central Govern-
ment is giving for the Sanskrit Colle-
ges in India, and whether any Central
grant is given to the Sanskrit colleges
existing in India, especially in
Travancore-Cochin where there are
one or two colleges?
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Dr. M. M. Das: We give grants to
research institutions which are carry-
ing out research in Indology and
Sanskrit. For example, we give grants
to Bhandarkar Institute, Poona, the
Deccan College of Post-graduate

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: It is enough

if he gives the categories.
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Dr. M. M. Das: [ have at present no
information about this.

Shri T. S. A. Chettiar: 1 understood
from the reply that the matter was
referred to the Ministry of Education
for advicee. May I know what was
the advice given by the Ministry on
this point?

Dr. M. M. Das: The Education
Ministry placed before the President
some facts regarding the establish-
ment of a university. The University
Grants Commission had said about
this matter that a university perly
so called should have more than one
subject or Faculty. But this univer-
sity was proposed only for one sub-
ject. That 1s number one. Then,
the detailed plan was sent to the
Ministry of Education where it was
said that the university would be like
any other university, only with a
strong bias for Humanities, parti-.
cularly Oriental Studies. The criti-
cism was on this detailed plan.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: What was the

advice given?

Dr. M. M. Das: That it is not ad-
visable for the State Government of

Punjab now to start a  university
like this.
Shri D. C. Sharma: In this

university, will the medium of in-
struction be Sanskrit or any ‘modern
language? .
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Dr. M. M. Das: We do not know
the details of the plan whether the
medium of instruction will be San-
skrit or something else.

Shri Vela : In the answer
given by e hon. Parliamentary
Secretary, he mentioned that Govern-
ment have reached certain conclusions
about the subjects to be taught in the
proposed Sanskrit University. May 1
know whether Government have en-
quired if certain specific subjects in
Sanskrit are being taught in some of
the very ancient Sanskrit colleges
existing in India, especially in Travan-
core-Cochin where the first Sanskrit
College in South India was started?

Dr. M. M. Das: Government have
no confusion at all about the subjects
that will be taught in the proposed
University. They only said that the
financial condition of the Punjab
Government is such that they cannot
consolidate the Punjab University and
College and they cannot build the
headquarters of the Punjab Univer-
sity and College, and so it will not
be proper for the Punjab University
to start this Sanskrit University at
Kurukshetra.

The Deputy Minister of Education
(Dr. K. L. Shrimali): T would like
to add that Goviremmem are cg;lsidg-
ing the proposal to appoint a Sanskrit
Engmmission. that Commission will
go into the whole question of the
future of Sanskrit studies; and I hope
the Commission will be appointed
shortly.

O WELLS

#546. Shri Bishwa Nath Roy: Will
the Minister of Natural Resonrces and
Scientific Research be pleased to state
whether any step has n taken for
drilling oil-wells after mapping of
structures suitable as potential oil-
fields in the Hoshiarpur and Kangra
Districts?

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sardar Majithia) : The Jwalamukhi
area in the Kangra District has been
mapped geologically. The study of
the data indicates that there are pros-

and’ further investigations and
exploratory drilling are contemplated
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in the near future. Geophysical in-
vestigation in the plains near Hoshiar-
pur is also expected to be taken up
shortly.

Shri Bishwa Nath Roy: May I know
why there is so much delay in drilling
the wells?

Sardar Majathia: There is no delay.
It has only recently been mapped out
and we are proceeding at quite a
rapid pace.

Shri D. C, Sharma: May I know
what areas of the Hoshiarpur district
are being investigated and how far
the investigation has proceeded?

Sardar Majithia: It was the Russian
experts who recently visited this
country who went over the Kangra
area and also the Hoshiarpur area.
the area adjoining that. And they
have submitted a preliminary report.
Till we get the final report it will be
difficult for me to give all the details.

Shri Bishwa Nath Roy: May I know
whether there is any chance of the
drilling of the oil wells being started
this year?

Sardar Majithia:
early at the moment.

It is a bit too

Lower Division CLERKS IN
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

*547. Th. Lakshman Singh Charak:
Will the Minister of Home Affairs be
pleased to refer to the reply given to
Starred Question No. 1172 on the

18th March, 1955 and state:

(a) whether Government have taken
any decision regarding the revision of
the Pay Scale of the Lower Division
clerks; and

(b) if so, the nature of it?

The Minister in the Mimistry of
Home Afiairs (Shri Datar): (a) No.

(b) Does not arise.

Th. Lakshman Singh Charak: What
is the difficulty in the way of the Gov-

ernment to take a decision in this
matter?
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- Shri Datar: The difficulty is a finan-
cial .one, and it wijll involve not
merely lakhs but perhaps a crore of
Tupees Or more.

Shri Datar: Whenever Government
find any surplus stafl they take steps
to retrench. But so far as the exist-
ing staff is concerned there is no
particular reason to suppose that it is
surplus, except in certain cases.

Shri Velayudhan: May I know
whether the demands put forward by
the Lower Division Clerks’ Union
here about regularisation of their con-
ditions on the basis of the Pay Com-
mission’s report have been accepted
—whether any part of them has been
accepted or how far. they have been
accepted by the Government?

Shri Datar: Government have gone
a long way in satisfying the demands
of the Third Division clerks. Two
additional increments have been given
to them, as also two further addi-
tional increments for passing Typing

Tests. So Government have gone a
very great way in helping these
people.

MULTIPURPOSE SCHOOLS

*552. Shri Ram Das: Will the
Minister of Education be pleased to
refer to the reply given to part (c)
of Starred Question No. 397 on the
2nd December, 1955 and state:

(a) whether the syllabi for the sub-
jects to be introduced in the Multi-
purpose Schools have been prepared;
and

(b) if so, whether a copy of the
same will be laid on the Table?

The i Secretary to the
Minister of Education (Dr. M. M.
Das): (a) Yes, Sir.
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(b) The syllabi are in the press at
present. As soon as they are ready
they would be made available in the
Parliament Library.

Shri Ram Dass: What are those
insurmountable difficulties on account
of which the Ministry cannot finalise
them—because  the introduction of
the multi-purpose schools has been
delayed from year to year?

Dr. M. M. Das: There has been no
difficulty. The Central Co-ordina-
tion Committee was established in
August, 1955. As I have said, most
of the syllabi have been prepared
and they are already in the press.

Shri Ram Das: May 1 now whether
the Education Minister can give us an
assurance that the schools will be con-
verted into multi-purpose  schools
from 19577

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: No assurance
can be asked on the floor of the

House in the Question-Hour.

Shri Velayndhan: What are the
multi-purposes for which the schools
are being established?

Dr. M. M. Das: 1 would refer the
hon. Member to the Secondary Edu-
cation Commission’s report. He can
go through the report and find out.

Shri N. M. Lingam: What is the
number of languages to be taught ac-
cording to the syllabi under the
scheme?

Dr. M. M. Das: 1 would again refer
the hon. Member to ths Secondary
Education Commission’s Report.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He has :aid

this once, twice, thrice.

Sovier MINING EXPERTS

*553, Shri Sadhan Gupta: Will the
Minister of Natural Resomrces and
Scientific Research be pleased to state:

(a) whether the Soviet mining ex-
perts who have arrived here to advise
.the Government of India on oil pros-
pecting have submitted any report:
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(b) if so, the details thereof; and

(c) in what parts of India oil is ex-
pected to be found according to them?

The Deputy Minister of Defeace
(Sardar Majithia) : (a) to (c). A preli-
minary report has been submitted and
the final report is expected shortly.

Shri Sadhan Gupta: May I know
whether the preliminary report gives
any idea as to where oil may be
found, and if so, what the Govern-
ment are doing about it?

Sardar Majithia: According to the
preliminary report, it is possible to
find oil in Assam, West Bengal,
Orissa, East Punjab, Jaisalmer, Sau-
rashtra, Madras, Andhra coast, Tra-
vancore, Tripura and Andaman
Islands.

Shri Bogawat: May I know if the
Russian experts were shown the
possibility of oil in the Ahmednagar
district and whether the report does
not contain the possibility of oil in
this district?

Sardar Majithia: They were asked
to go all over India and check about
this. This is what the report says. [
would advise the hon. Member to
wait till receipt of the the final report
in which he may find something in
addition to this.
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Dr. Rama Rao: The hon. Minister
has mentioned Andhra coast. May
I know which part of Andhra coast
has been recommended for explora-
tion of oil?

Sardar Majithia: 1 have not got the
.. details. 1 have not got the report with,
.- me at the moment.
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Shri B. S. Murthy: May I know
whether this report contains any idea
as to the total amount of oil to be
obtained?

Sardar Majithia: That is hardly
possible for the experts because it
depends upon when you strike oil,
and how you work the oil wells. Then
only you can find what you can ex-
pect.

Shri Bhagawat Jha Azad: May I
know whether the interim report has
given any indication of the compara-
tive cost of exploration in the US.A.,
U.SS.R. and India?

Sardar Majithia; The total cost of
the operations recommended in the
Plan period is approximately Rs. 30
crores.

Shri Sadhan Gupta: May I know in
what parts of West Bengal the exist-
ence of oil has been indicated in the
report?

Mr. Dem-sbuken He has been
already asked regarding Andhra. The
Minister said that he has not got the

details. Likewise for West Bengal.
STERLING BALANCES
*554. Dr. Rama Rao: Will the

Minister of Fimamce be pleased to
state the amount of sterling Balances
as on the l1st February, 19567

The Deputy Minister of Finance
(Shri B. R. Bhagat): On the 3rd
February, 1956, the sterling balances
amounted to Rs. 733-57 crores.

Dr. Rama Rao: May I know
whether we get any interest on this
and if so, how much?

Shri B. R. Bhagat: The sterling
securities earn at present interest at
rates ranging between 2 per cent. and
4 per cent. What the average rate
works out to be it is difficult to say
as the rates for short term money in
which form a part of the sterling
balances are kept, vary from time to
time.
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Br. Rama Rao: In view of the press
report that we are going to pay 7 per

cent. according to one pa and 6}
per cent. according to an on the

amounts to be advanced for the Dur-
capur Steel Plant, to what extent can
we utilise the sterling balances to pay
this amount?

Shri B. R. Bhagat: The two have no
connection. These sterling balances
under the Reserve Bank Act are in-
vested in particular securities matur-
ing on a short-term basis, not on a
long-term basis. So the rates may
be different.

Shri Kamath: What was the posi-
tion with regard to the sterling
balances on the 15th of August, 19477

Shri B. R. Bhagat: I do not have
the figure for the 15th of August
1947. | have the figure for 30th of
March, 1951  Then, it was
Rs. 884-18 crores.

Shri L. N. Mishra: May [ know
whether we have made any efforts to
utilise  the sterling balances for
making payments to some other ster-
ling areas countries and if so, to what
extent?

Shri B. R. Bhagat: The sterling
balances are utilised for making pay-
ments for all our imports from other
countries also.

Shri R. P. Garg: May I know how
much of the sterling balances were
used for importing consumer goods
and how much for capital goods dur-
ing the last financial year?

Shri B. R. Bhagat: 1 should require
notice.

Shri N. B. Chowdhury: May I
know whether, in view of the increase
in the bank rate in England, the Gov-
crnment will submit any proposal for
a higher rate of interest for the ster-
ling balances? *

Shri B. R. Bhagat: If the market
rate in England i1s high, we get a
higher rate on our investments. It
depends on the market rate there.
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Dr. Rama Rao: Just now the hoa.
Minister said that the sterling
balances may mature periodically.
May I know what prevents the Gov-
ernment from utilising the same to
pay for the Durgapur steel plant?

Shri B. R. Bhagat: We are to get
credit to make our payment for Dur-
gapur Steel Plant. The Sterling
Balances will be utilised for some-
thing else. Nothing prevents us, ex-
cepl our common sense.
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Sardar Majithia : The scheme was
drafted by the Indian Bureau of
Mines, the main features of which
are as follows:

(1) Training will be given at two
places. that is Purulia in Manbhum
district and Almora. It would cover
2 to 3 weeks.

(2) Twenty to 40 volunteers would
attend the classes. The volunteers
would be produced by Dr.. Hari
Mohan from the Manbhum district
and by the gquestioner from the hill -
districts of the U. P,
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(3) The accommodation required
for the classes would be made avail-
able on hire at the two places by
the two M.Ps.

(4) Arrangements for the boarding
of 40 volunteers would be made by
the Government and the utensils will
be made available on hire by the
two M. Ps.

(5) Local committees of selected
headmasters and heads of local Gov-
ernment institutions might be set up
with the local M.Ps. as conveners.

(6)..cccuvnnenn

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon.
Minister cannot go on reading a long
statement.

Sardar Majithia: There are two
more.

Mr. Deputy : Whenever the
list is long, they may place it on the
Table of the House.

Sardar Majithia: That would cer-
tainly be done.

MA@ : 39 TFT T F9 aF
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Shri Velayudhan : May I know how
many institutes are there in India
for imparting geological studies and
how many students are studying
there ?

Sardar Majithia: This is only a pro-
posal to give some knowledge to the
local inhabitants so that they may
help in finding out where the stuff is.

Shri V. P. Nayar: May 1 know
whether, with a view to impart pre-
liminary knowledge among the people
in geological matters, Government
have under contemplation the organi-
sation of an exhibition which will
go from place to place and which will
give all details of geological pro-
ducts of our country and the scope

-* for - the development of various
.. products ?
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Sardar Majithia: Government will
certainly consider it. .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Is it a sug-
gestion or eliciting of facts?

Shri V, P, NIJII':IMJ( question is
whether the proposal is under conmsi-
deration.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He says he
will consider the suggestion.

Shri B. D. Pande: Will these pro-
posals or the scheme mentioned by
the hon. Minister be submitted to the
M.Ps.?

Sardar Majithia: After it is laid on
the Table, it is gpen to the M.Ps. to
look through it.

ARTIFICIAL Ramn MakiNnG

*558. Shrimati Ila Palchoudhury:
Will the Minister of Natural Re-
sonrces and Scientific Research be

pleased to state:

(a) the period for which two scien-
tists were sent to Australia for train-
ing in Artificial Rain Making; and

(b) the results achieved by them
so far?

The De; Minister of Defence
(Sardar Majithia): (a) and (b). It is
proposed to send a Radio-Physicist
and an Air-Force Meteorologist to
Australia for training in Rain and
Cloud Physics for a period of six
months.

Shrimati Ila Palchoudhury : May 1
know how much expenditure will be
incurred on training this personnel?

Sardar Majithia: So far as the ques-
tion of the Air Force officer is con-
cerned, the terms are still being dis-
tussed and will be finalised, because
it is a question between Defence and
this Ministry. About the other
person, he is already an employee and
his passage and other costs will have

to be paid.
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Shrimati Ila Palchondhury: In view
of the trouble and the' expenditure
incurred in this, is India supposed to
benefit by this in a commensurate
way?

Sardar Maijithia: Yes, certainly.
Rain is always most welcome to our
farms.

Shri T. S. A. Chettiar: May I know
whether experiments have been tried
in this country about this artificial
rain-making: if so. with what results?

Sardar Majithia: As an experiment

*we are sending these two men to

A

)

Australia because the conditions in
Australia are very nearly the same as
we find in India. and it is considered
that we will benefit by it.

Shri Kamath: Has Australia had in
recent years or even before, more
artificial rain than other countries
which have experimented with this
business. and is that the reason why
our scientists have been sent to
Australia?

Sardar Majithia: As I said, the
conditions in Australia are more akin
to India than in other countries where
this experiment is being carried on,
and T may say that two very eminent
scientists are carrying on experiments
in Australia in this field.

Shri Kamath : Successfully?
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker : Hon. Minis-
ter may say that there is South India;
there is no difficulty.
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He need not
answer these things. There are cer-
tain questions which are put, not for
the purpose of eliciting an answer.

sfacat araest fasw & e
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Shri Kamath: Has Indid been so
far invited by any. ether -countries.
particularly - the: USS.R.. and the
U.S.A., for participation in their de-
fence science conferences, and if so.
has Government accepted .or declined
such invitations so far?

Dr. Katju: I want notice of that
question.

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: May 1
know whether this delegation since
its return has submitted any proposal
to Government for renovating the re-
search department of the Defence
Ministry?

TWo ®TEW : AT aF AL FHT & | F-
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Shri Joachim Alva: Have our
representatives been able to attend
every session of this science confer-
ence, both closed and open?

Dr. Katju: 1 shall wait for a re-
port from the committee members -
when they return.

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF MALABAR

*531, Shri V. P. Nayar: Will the
Minister of Natural Resources and
Scientific Research be pleased to
state whether the Government of |
India have, since the publication of
the Memoirs of Geological Survey
for South India in 1948, carried out
any detailed survey of Malabar with
a view to exploiting gold occurring
in a reported area of 500 square
miles?

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sardar Majithia): A detailed exami-
nation of old Alpha and Harewood
mines in the Wynad area of Madras,
known to contain iron pyrites asso-
ciated with gold was carried out by
the Geological Survey of India in
1952.

Except for certain limited portions
in the Alpha mines, values are too
low in sulphur and gold contents to
admit of any large scale exploitation.
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Shri V. P. Nayar: But I find from
the report which is the basis of my
question that about 1880 the occurr-
ence of gold in Malbar as reported
in London papers caused a gold boom
in London and 33 companies were
formed in London to exploit the gold
there, and subsequently eleven or
twelve companies were financed very
well for this purpose, and these com-

panies finally disappeared owing to.

bad management.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Why all this

lecture. A question ought to be put.

Shri V. P. Nayar: Therefore, I want
to know whether, in view of the very
clear information on the subject, any
detailed survey of the entire area has
been made.

Sardar Majithia: The very clear
information on the subject is that
sulphur is less than 2 per cent. which
is very, very low and not worth ex-
ploiting.

Shri V. P. Nayar: It is seen that
gold occurs in quartz veins and they
are found to occur all along in this
particular area.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: With respect

to these matters, are we asking as to
the result or giving them information
as to how they should work here-
after?

Shri V. P. Nayar: My question is
whether in view of the fact that gold
has been known to occur in quartz
veins in schists and in certain speci-
fied schists whigh are found all over
this area, any attempt has been made
at a preliminary investigation of
these schists which are called Dar-
warian schists?

Sardar Majithia: As I said, this
Ministry has got no further informa-
tion about it excepting this. There
is also some material available in
Yernad Taluk in Malabar, but the
results have still not come in, although
on a preliminary enquiry T can say
that they are encouraging.
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Shri V. P. Nayar: Dr. M. S. Krish-
nan reports that a systematic investi-
gation is likely to be of very great
Importance. Has such an investiga-
tion been made?

Sardar Majithia: Yes, investigation
has been made, and the report is still
with the Ministry, and they are Jook-
ing 1nto it.

SYNTHETIC OIL RESEARCH

*537. Shri D. C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of Natural Resources and
Scientific Research be pleased to state
the total expenditure incurred on
ggsngthenc Oil Research during 1954-

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sll::ilr Majithia): Rs. 50,000 approxi-
mately.

Shri D. C. Sharma: May I know
the main items of research or the
main projects that were investigated
by this board? :

Sardar Majithia: The main items of
resecarch were both fundamental and
applied, on solid, liquid and gaseous
fuels and also on coal.

Shri D. C. Sharma: May I know
whether any attempt has bezen made
to make use of the research for pur-
poses of industry, and if so, in what
way?

Sardar Majithia: That is exactly
the idea with which we carry on thess
researches; and when we find them
successful, we pass them on to
industry for utilisation.

Shri P. C. Bose: May 1 know in
what institute this research was
carried on, and whether the scientists
were Indians or foreigners.

Sardar Majithia : It was at the Fuel
Research Institute at Digwadih. So
far as the scientists are concerned—
subject to correction.—I think they
are Indians.

* Se note below cols. 803 and 8o4.
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Shri D, C. Sharma: May I know
how many of these researches have
proved successful—to use the word of
the Minister—and how many of them
have been passed on to industry for
utilisation?

Sardar Majithia: This only started
recently. 1 have not got the details
about it, but 1 can say that eminent
indusirialists. including Lala Shri
Ram. Shri J. R. D. Tata, Shri Birla,
Shri Kasturbhai Lalbhai etc. are on
a committee which is looking into
this matter.
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Dr. M. M. Das: These syllabi have
been prepared for multi-purpose
schools of a higher secondary type.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Now, Dr.
Rama Rso.

Shri K. C. Sodhia: Will the boys of
the multipurpose schools be allowed.
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Mr. Depaty-Speaker: I have called
Dr. Rama Rao.

Dr. Rama Rao. May 1 know
out of ten members of this committee,
six are from Delhi, and why not a
single person is there from Travan-
core-Cochin, Madras, Andhra, Orissa
or other States in the south? Is this
committee intended for North India
only or for the whole of India?

Shri Nambiar: South is omitted.
Mr. Deputy-Speaker : Order, order.
Let the question be answered.

Dr. M. M. Das: I shall enquire
about this matter.

=Y Hodlo Wifamn: g W1 74T TR
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Dr. M. M. Das: I have said that
this is for higher secondary schools.
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Dr. M. M. Das: This question has
been put in this House several times,
and I have said that 66 per cent. of
the capital expenditure will be borne
by the Central Government, and—I
am speaking from memory—about
25 per cent. of the recurring expendi-
ture will be borme by the Central
Government.

WRITTEN ANSWERS TO
QUESTIONS
CuLTuraL DELEGATIONS
+532,J Shri K K. Das:
\_ Chaudhuri Muhammed Shaffee:

Will the Minister of Eduncation be
pleased to state:

(a) the number of foreign cultural
delegations that have visited India
during the current financial year to
date;

(b) the expenditure incurred by the
Government of India on these dele-
gations; and

(c) the number of cultural delega-
tions that have been sent to foreign
countries during the said period and
the expenditure therein?
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The Parliamentary Secretary to the
Minister of Eduocation (Dr. M. M.
Das): (a) Four.

(b) Rs. 3,93,000 have been sanc-
tioned.

(c) Four, for which a sum of
Rs. 3,56,401 has been sanctioned.

DismoONDS

*534, Shri Ibrahim: Will the Minis-
ter of Natural Resources and Scienti-
fic Research be pleased to state:

(a) the total quantity of diamonds
obtained from diamond mines in India
during 1954 and 1955 separately; and

(b) the total amount of royalty re-
ceived from these mines during the
same period?

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sardar Maijithia) :
(a) 1954—1800 Carars,

1955—1588 Carats.

(b) 1954-55(Financial year)—R:.88, 205.
1955-56(Financial year)—Rs.97, 312.

Figures by calendar years are not avail-
able,

O1L WELL AT NAHARKATIYA

*541. Shri Sivamarthi Swami: Will
the Minister of Natural Resources and
Scientific Research be pleased to

_state:

(a) whether it is a fact that oil has
been found at a depth of 10,000 feet
in a newly completed well at Nahar-
katiya in Assam;

(b) if so, the estimated
of oil; and

(¢) whether the prospecting licences
in the Hugrijan and Moran areas have
been issued to the Assam Oil Com-
pany?

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sewdar Majithia): (a) Yes, Sir.

(b) It is not possible to give any
estimate as yet as the calibre of the
well remains to be settled.

(c) Yes, Sir.
2—60 L. S,

turnover
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INTERNATIONAL GEOPHYSICAL YEAR

*545, Shri Gadilingana Gowd: Will
the Minister of Natural Resources and
Scientific Research be pleased to State
whether any arrangements are being
made in India to observe the first
artificial earth’s satellite to be launch-
ed during the Conference of the Inter-
national Geophysical Year 1957-58?

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sardar Majithia): Arrangements for
rocket observations of the Satellite
will be considered after further de-
tails regarding the launching of the
Satellite have been received.

INDIAN ScHOOL OF MINES AND
APPLIED GEOLOGY, DHANBAD

*348, Ch. Raghubir Singh: Will the
Minister of Natural Resources and
Scientific Research be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that admis-
sions to the Indian School of Mines
and Applied Geology. Dhanbad are
made every year;

(b) if so, the number of students
admitted last year and the procedure
adopted for their admission; and

(c) whether it is a fact that some
students who passed their Diploma
Examinations were sent abroad for
further training?

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sardar Majithia) : (a) to (c). A state-
ment giving the required information
is laid on the Table of the House.
[See Appendix III, annexure No.
41].

RETIREMENT OF LA.S. OFFICERS

*549. Shri S. V. Ramagswamy: Will
the Minister of Home Affairs be
pleased to state the number of LA.S.
Officers expected to retire during the
Second Plan period?

The Minister in the Ministry of.

Home Affairs (Shri Datar): 83.
CorpPER DEPOSITS

*551. Sardar Igbal Singh: Will the
Minister of Natural Resources aad
Scientific Research be pleased to state
the names of the places where copper
deposits have been found in the last
three years?
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The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sardar Majithia): Only one new
copper deposit in the Umrer Tehsil
of Nagpur district was located by the
Geological Survey of India during the
last three years.

JOINT SERVICES WING EXAMINATION
*555, Shri Ibrahim: Will the Minis-
ter of Defence be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is fact that the
N. C. C. Cadets are given certain
concessions while appearing for the
Joint Services Wing Examination held
by the UPS.C.: and

(b) if so, the nature of such conces-
sions?

The Deputy Minister of Defence
(Sardar Majithia): (a) No.

(b) Does not arise.

WAaR SERVICE CANDIDATES
300. Shri Nambiar: Will the Minis-

ter of Home Affairs be pleased to lay -

on the Table of the Sabha :

(a) copies of all rules and orders
issued to date by the different Minis-

tries of the Government of India in .

regard to the fixation of pay, service
benefits etc., of war service candi-
dates employed under the Govern-
ment of India; and

(b) the number of employees
covered by these rules and orders as
on the 3lst December, 19557

The Minister in the of
Home Affairs (Shri Datar): (a) A
complete set of the orders issued by

the Ministries of Home Affairs,’

Defence and Railway (Railway
Board) on the subject is laid on the
Table of the House. [Placed in Lib-
rary. See No. 80/56.]

(b) The information is being col-
lected and will be laid on the Table
of the House as soon as it is complete,

Use or HINDI

301. Thakur Jugal Kishore Simka:

Will the Minister of Home Affairs be

to state the names of the

tes which have so far adopted
Hindi as their Official language?
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The Minister in the Ministry of
Home Affairs {Shri Datar): i
to the information available, the
following States have, by law, adopt-
ed Hindi as the language to be used
for official purposes:

(1) Ajmer

(2) Bihar

(3) Madhya Bharat .
(4) Madhya Pradesh

(5) Rajasthan

(6) Uttar Pradesh.

2. Some other States have,
adopted Hindi as the language to be
used for certain specified purposes,
e.g. Resolutions, Bills and Acts,
Court proceedings.

FOREIGN INVESTMENTS

Shri Shree Narayan Das:
302. < Shri G. P. Sinha:
Shri Anirudha Sinha:

Will the Minister of Finance be
pleased to state:

(a) the extent of inflow of foreign
capital into India during 1955 giving
separate figures for foreign private in-
vestment, foreign Government invest-
ment and institutional investment;

(b) the extent of outflow of foreign
capital from India during the same
period giving separate figures of each
category of investment; and

(c) the extent to which foreign in-
vestors have reinvested their profits in
India or have taken away their pro-
fits outside India?

The Deputy Minister of Finance
(Shri B. R. Bbagat): (a) Rs. 2-35 crores
in cash were received during 1955
for investment in India from institu-
tions and private parties. No infor-
mation is available on investments in
other forms.

(b) Rs. 8:97 crores were repatriated
out of business investments from
India during 1955. A statement is
attached showing the various catego-
ries. [See Appendix III, annexure
No. 42]
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(c) Information with regard to the
extent reinvestment of *profits is bei

made is not available. During 1955,

Rs. 3062 crores were remitted
abroad on account of profits by
foreign firms and companies.

CurrRENCY NOTES

303. Shri Ibrahim: Will the Minis-
ter of Finance be pleased to state:

(a) the total value of the currency
notes of various denominations print-

ed at the Currency Note Press, Nasik
in 1955; and

(b) the total value of currency
notes printed for foreign countries
during the same period?

The Minister for Revenue and
Defence Expenditare (Shri A. C.
Guba): (a) Currency and Bank Notes
of various denominations of the face
value of Rupees eight hundred and
thirty-three crores, {orty-eight Lakhs,
twenty-nine thousand two hundred
and forty were printed at the Cur-
rency Note Press, Nasik Road, during
the year 1955.

(b) The total face value of the Cur-
rency Notes printed for foreign coun-
tries during the year 1955 was
Rupees 4 (four) crores only.
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ORrDNANCE ComPs
305. Shri 8. C. Samanta: Will the

- Minister of Defence be pleased to

state :

(a) whether it is a fact that Army
personnel serving in the Ordnance
Corps enjoy no benefits of annual in-
crements of pay,

(b) if so, whether any other facili-
ties are given to them;

(c) whether they get any chance of
upgrading;

(d) if so, the way in which it is
done; and

(e) the number of persons upgrad-
ed since 19527

The Minister of Defence (Dr. Katju) :
(a) There is no system of annual incre-
ments of pay under the present pay
code for Army personnel, except for
Jemaders, Risaldars/Subedars and
Commissioned Officers.

(b) Trained soldiers, whether serv-
ing in the Ordnance Corps or in other

. arms of the Army, get basic pay

ranging from Rs. 25/- to Rs. 90/-
pm. according to their trade group
and classification. In addition, rank/
appointment pay ranging from
Rs. 5/- to Rs. 30/- p.m. is admissible
for higher rank/appointment in the
case of lance naiks, naiks and havil-
dars, as also an increment for Ie:g
of service at Rs. 2/8/- pm.

five years service another at
Rs. 2/8/- p.m. after 10 years total
service. Good service pay is also ad-
missible in addition, subject to cer-
tain conditions, for service in the
ranks of Naik and Havildar.

(c) Yes, they have chances of being
upgraded to a higher class in the same
rank and trade or to a higher rank,
subject to fulfilment of ibed
conditions regarding seniority, qua'i-
fication, training, etc., and availabi-
lity of vacancies.

(d) and (¢). Upgrading to a higher
class in the same rank and trade is
done twice a year on the 1st January
and the lIst July. 7266 other ranks
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have been so upgraded since Jan (qz firery Fefret wfcemdt owy faem
1952.  Promotion to a higher ran m F@A+ fad 1 ;

is done as and when a vacancy .

arises.

SMuUGGLED GoLp

306. Shri D, C, Sharma

Sardar Iqbal Singh:

Will the Minister of Finance be

pleased to state the quantity of gold

confiscated since the Ist of Decem-

ber, 1955 on the West Pakistan
border?

The Minister of Revenue and
Defence Expenditure (Shri A. C.
Guha): The quantity of gold confis-
cated between the 1st of December,
1955 and the 31st January, 1956 on
the West Pakistan border is 163 tolas.

ri

GRANTS TO STATES

307. Shri B. D. Pande: Will the
Minister of Finance be pleased to
state the amount of money given by
way of grants-in-aid or subsidy to
the following State Governments from
1947 to 1955 :

(i) PEP.S.U. and
(ii) Himachal Pradesh.

The Deputy Minister of Finance
(8bri B. R. Bhagat): The amount of
money given by way of grants-in-aid
or substdy to the Governments of
PEPSU and Himachal Pradesh from
1947 to 1955 is as under ;(—

(i) PEPSU Rs. 2,66,15,331
(ii) Himachal Pradesh Rs. 4.21,89,896.
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WaR CEMETERY

309. Shri D. C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of Defence be pleased to
state:

(a) whether the war-cemetery in
Delhi Cantonment has been comple-
ted ; and

(b) if so, the total expenditure in-
curred by the Government of India.

The Deputy Minister of Defenace
(Sardar Majithia) : (a) Yes.

(b) No expenditure has been in-
curred by the Government of India.

GRANTS FOR UPLIFT OF SCHEDULED
CASTES

310. Shri N. Rachish: Will the
Minister of Home Afairs be pleased
state:

(a) the total grant given to Mysore
State for the amelioration of Sche-
duled Castes during 1955-56;

(b) the schemes for which the
grants were made; and

(c) whether any grant was given
for boarding, lodging, scholarships
and other amenities for the Schedul-
ed Castes students studying in_pri-
mary, middle and high schools in
Mysore State?

¥he Minister in the Ministry of
Heme Affnirs (Shri Datar): (a) A sum
of Rs. 291 lakhs has been sanctioned
to the State for the removal of un-
touchability. Out of this, a sum of
Rs. 1-455 lakhs has already been paid



Bl Wiritten Answers

and the balance will be paid before
the close of the financial year on re-
ceipt of full details regarding the
actual expenditure incurred by the
State Government on the various
schemes including that met from their
own funds.

(b) A statement is laid on the Table
of the House. [Se¢ Appendix 1II,
annexure No. 44.]

() No.

RECRUITMENT OF ASSISTANTS IN
CENTRAL SECRETARIAT

311, Shri B. S. Murthy: Will the
Minister of Home Affsirs be pleased
to state:

(a) the number of Assistants em-
ployed in the Central Secretariat
during 1955;

(b) the agency for the recruitment
of the same;

(c) the qualifications
therefor; and

(d) the number of persons applied?

prescribed

The Minister in the Ministry of
Home Afigirs (Shri B. N. Datar): (a)
It is presumed that the reference is
to dircct recruitment. There were no
appointments by direct recruitment
during the year 1955. The Union
Public Service Commission held two
Examinations during 1955, one was
open to candidates from the Sche-
duled Castes and Scheduled Tribes.
The successful candidates are being
appointed. The other was- open to
all communities. The results have
not been declared as yet.

(b) The Union Public Service Com-
mission.

(c) A graduate of a recognised
University between the age of 21-28
years.

(d) 564 persons applied to the
Union Public Service Commission for
the ‘Examination open to Scheduled
Castes and Scheduled Tribes, and
7220 for the open Competitive Exa-
mination.
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CoFFEE INDUSTRY

312. Shri D. C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of Finance be pleased 10
state the amount of profits accruing
from the coffee industry that has been
remitted abroad since January, 19557

The Deputy Minister of Finance
(Shri B. R. Dhagat): A sum of
Rs. 832 lacs was remitted abroad
during the period January to Decem-

* ber, 1955.

MONUMENTS IN PUNIAB

313. Shri D. C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of Education be pleased to
state:

(a) the names of the protected
:1ncénumcnr.s in the State of Punjab;

(b) the amount proposed to be
spent on their repairs and upkeep
during 1956-57?

The Parliamentary Secretary to the
Minister of Education (Dr. M. M.
Das): (a) A statement is attached.
[See Appendix III, annexure No. 45.]

(b) Rs. 32,283/-.

CenTRAL DRUG RESEARCH
INSTITUTE, LUCKNOW

314. Shri D. C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of Natural Resources and
Scientific Research be pleased to
state :

(a) the annual expenditure incurred
at present on the maintenance of the
Central Drug Research Institute,
Lucknow;

(b) the total number of officers and
staff working there;

(¢) whether any income accrues to
Government from it; and

(d) if so, how much?

The Deputy Minister of Defeace
(Serdar Majithin): (a) Annual recur-
ring expenditure. at present, is
approximately Rs. 10 lakhs.
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(b) 286.

(c) and (d). Rs. 5531-12-6 have so
far been received by way of testing
fees and sale of Laboratory Animals.

-

CENTRAL SociAL WELFARE BOARD
Thakur Jugal Kishore

315, Sinha:

Shri Asthana:

Will the Minister of Edocation be
pleased to state:

(a) the number of applications
from Bihar, if any, that were rejected
by the Central Social Welfare Board
during 1954 and 1955;

(b) the purpose for which grants
were made during 1954 and 1955 to
different organisations in the State of
Bihar and their names;

{c) the conditions on which the
giants were made; and

(d) whether the conditions have
been fulfilled?

The Parliamentary Secretary to the
Minister of Edocation (Dr. M. M.
Das): (a) 14 applications were rejected
during 1953-54, 1954-55 and 1955-56
(record is maintained according to
financial year).

(b) A statement giving the requisite
information is attached. [See Appen-
dix III, annexure No. 46.]

(c) A statement showing the con-
ditions usually attached to grants
iven by the Central Social Welfare

rd is attached. [See  Appendix
II1;-annexure No. 46.]

(d) The conditions have been ful-
filled by the institutions to which
grants were given in 1953-54 and
1954-55. Information in respect of
institutions to which the grants have
been given during 1955-56 will be
available after some time.
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REHABILITATION FINANCE
ADMINISTRATION

316. Sardar Igbal Singh: Will the
Minister of Finance be pleased to
state the number of displaced persons
in Punjab and PEPSU who have been
granted loans during the year 1955-56
so far by the Rehabilitation Finance
Administration?

The Minister of Revense and
Defence Expenditure (Shri A. C.
Guha): Since some time no new appli-
cations have been invited or received
from West Pakistan displaced per-
sons but from amongst LEe old appli-
cations, two persons have been grant-
ed loan from Ist April, 1955 to 28th
February, 1956.

OFrFiciAL LaNnGuaGE COMMISSION

3p7, | Sardar Iqbal Singh:
*1 Shri R. K. Gupta:

Will the Minister of Home Afnirs
be pleased to state:

(a) the total number of sittings held
by the Official Language Commission
so far; and

(b) the names of the States which
have been visited so far by the Com-
mission?

The Minister in the Ministry of
Home Affairs (Shri Datar): (a) and
(b). The Commission has so far visit-
ed the States of Saurashtra, Bombay,
Madhya Pradesh, West
Assam, Orissa, Hyderabad, Andhra,
Madras, Mysore, Travancore-Cochin,
Delhi, Madhya Bharat and Rajasthan.
During tours they sit every day, apart
from days taken in transit, in two ses-
sions of three hours each in the morn-
ing and evening.

EX-SERVICEMEN
318, Shri Hem Raj: Will the Minis-
ter of Defence be pleased to state:

(a) the number of ex-servicemen
who received training in basic agri-
culture in 1954-55 and 1955-56; and

(b) the number proposed to be
trained in 1956-577
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The Minister of Defence (Dr.
Katju) : (a) 63 ex-servicemen received
training in basic agriculture during
1954-55 and 183 are undergoing train-
ing during 1955-56.

(b) It is proposed to give training
to 300 ex-servicemen dunng 1956-57.

RECRUITMENT OF ASSISTANTS FROM
SCHEDULED CASTES AND
ScHEDULED TRIBES

319. Shri Ram Dass: Will the Minis-
ter of Home Affairs be pleased to
refer to the reply given to Unstarred
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Question No. 901 on the 22nd Decem-
ber, 1955 and state the number of
persons who have been employed up-
to the 31st January, 1956 in the Cen-
tral Secretariat from among the quali-
fied candidates?

The Minister in the Ministry of
Home Affairs (Shri Datar): 46 persons
have been appointed so far. The re-
maining persons will be appointed as
soon as the requisite preliminaries,
such as medical examination etc., have
been completed.

MNorte ride Footnote below col. 787,

This answer was later corrected by the Deputy Minister of Defince (Sardar Majithia
ride Part II Debates dated 17-4-56 as follows :

“ but the results have still to come in, although on a preliminary enquiry, I can say

that they were not encouraging. "
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LOK SABHA
Wednesday, Tth March, 1956

The Lok Sabha met at Half Past
Ten of the Clock.

[Mr. DEPUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
(See Part I)

11-25 AM.

Shri Lokenath Mishra (Puri): May I
crave your indulgence on a matter of
which I have already informed you?...

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: 1 know, I have
not yet come to that topic.

Shri Gidwani (Thana): On a point of
order. In reply to a supplementary ques-
tion of mine on 5th March, 1956 in re-
gard to the suspension of a top official
of the Durgapur Steel Works, the Minis-
ter of Industries stated that the person
was under full judicial detention. In
rt;ply to another supplementary, he stat-
ed:

“He has been produced before
the court and they have remanded
him to custody.”

You will be surprised to know that
the man came and saw me Yesterday
evening on this point....-

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I have heard
the hon. Member's point. I may just
state what I am thinking about it. Points
of order ought to be raised as and
when a particular point comes up. If
any mistake has been made either on
this side or on that side, he may write
to the Speaker saying that such and
such a mistake had been committed, and
also draw the attention of the Minister
to it; he must also be apprised of it,
so that he would come ready with the
answer, and if there is anything wrong,
he ‘'will correct it; and if the question is
wrong he will also correct that. So, the
hon. Member may take that tourse.
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QUESTION OF PRIVILEGE

WARRANT FOR ARREST OF A MEMBER
DURING SESSION

Shri H. N, Mukerjee (Calcutta North-
East): Some of us, the day before yes-
terday, sent to you a notice seeking to
raise a question of privilege over the
ijssue of a batlable warrant of arrest
against a Member of this House for alleg-
ed non-attendance as a witness. May I
know what has happened to that ?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: So far as that
notice is concerned, it also states that
Shri V. P. Nayar has asked for certified
copies of certain correspondence to elu-
cidate this very position as to the cir-
cumstances under which it had been
done and so on. Therefore, 1 asked for
elucidation of facts; and I send this
notice also 1o the Minister. I thought 1
shall hear him first; and if these papers
are necessary, 1 shall call for them as
early as possible and as soon as
papers are obtained.....

The Minister of Legal Affairs (Shri
Pataskar): 1 would briefly state the facts
for the information of the House as well
as you, according to your instructions.

Shri V. P. Nayar, M.P,, was per-
sonally served....

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: 1 would like to

know from the Minister whether he will

get through this, that is to say, argue
out this matter and say whether he is for
or against the motion, or he is stating
the facts now.

i Pataskar: I am only stating the
facts. If hon. Members who have given
notice of it are satisfied, they may not
proceed with the motion at all.

Dr. Lanka Sundaram (Visakhapat-
nam): Let the case be stated on this side
first, before the Minister gives the facts.
Otherwise, it does not lead us anywhere.
Or you hold your own counsel, and
bring the matter up later.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: 1 wanted them
for my own purpose. Earlier also, before
Shri V. P. Nayar came here, a com-
munication was sent by the district judge
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‘Mr. Deputy-Speaker: It is a question
of law and by merely hissing it won't
disappear. The main point is this. There
can be a process to be served for which
the permission of the House is not neces-
sary. If he does not come, the other pro-
cess is also there; a bailable warrant can
be issued. What we want to know is whe-
ther it is to enforce this presence or is
it by way of punishment for non-attend-
ance as a witness.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: A warrant is
issued only after the issuing authority
has satisfied himself of a certain position,
namely, that a citizen has rendered
himself liable to punishment and if the
service of the warrant happens to be re-
sisted by the person concerned, natu-
raily, certain consequences would have
ensued. Therefore, the issue of a war-
rant in itself is punishment. The prac-
tice here in this House is that whenever
a Member is arrested, information of
the arrest is sent to the Speaken Simi-
larly, on this occasion the issue of the
warrant of arrest is there. It was really
tantamount to arrest itself because umn-
less the Member offered bail and tne
bail was accepted, he would have been
in custody. Therefore, this is certainly
a punishment.

Also, the procedure followed in this
case was rather peculiar. You were in-
formed of this and you read it out be
fore the House—in all conscience—and
all over the country an impression was
created that a particular Member had
been “wanted” by the law. I say this
is, for all practical purposes, punish-
ment enough. I ¢annot argue this point
very much more in detail because 1 feel
. there are other aspects of the matter
which should be taken into considera-
tion. May be, this is a kind of precedent
which will be a great advantage to us
in future. That is why I say that thie
should be referred to the Committee of

* Privileges and whatever documents Shri
Nayar may or may not procure may also
be put up before the Committee for its
consideration and they may be taken
into account by the Committee of Privi-
leges and it may present a report which
might help this House and its Members
on subsequent occasions..

- Shri Kamath (Hoshangabad): May [
bring to your notice another aspect of
the matter ?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Is the hon.
Member also a signatory to £hn ?

Shri Kamath: No, Sir; but 1 thought
the matter was being discussed.
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: | only wanted to
know as a matter of information.

Shri Kamath: The President has sum-
moned each one of us, Members of
Parliament, to be present on a particular
date and during this session of Parlia-
ment. That summons must have import-
ance and high priority over any other
business for which a Member may be
called. Therefore, any other writ, sum-
mons or warrant from any other autho-
rity cannot be executed except with the
permission of this House. The law, cus-
tom and usage in Britain so far as this
privilege is concerned is categorical and
quite clear. My friend, Prof. Mukerjee
read out briefly the position with regard
to this from page 122 of May's book.
But please refer to page 121, It is said:

“Members of both Houses are,
by the law and custom of Parlia-
ment, exempted from attendance
as witnesses during the session of
Parliament, and from service as
jurors at all times by the Juries Act,
1870."

It goes on to say;

“But according to present usage,
the service of a subpoena on a
Member during the session of Par-
liament, unless effected within the
precincts of the House, ... would
not be regarded as a breach of privi-
lege.”

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: That is a
change is usage.

Shri Kamath: But the law and cus-
tom exempt from attendance as
witnesses all Members of Parliament
during session. There is a case reported
here.

“On 30 June 1938, however, the
Committee of Privileges reported
that an order requiring the attend-
ance of a Member, who was also
a Territorial officer, to attend as a
witness before a military court of
inquiry was a breach of the privi-
lege of the House....” (Interrup-
tion.)

In the case of Shri Nayar a bailable
warrant was issued for his arrest. I sub-
mit this is a much more serious matter
and this must be taken notice of by the
House and by its Committee, and the

. culprit brought before the bar of this
. House for condign punishment.

Shri Pataskar: May I state the facts be-
fore hon. Members proceed to discuss
the matter ?
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon. Minis-
ter may reply once for all. I would like
to know what Shri Basu has got to say.

Shri K. K. Basu: As we have said
earlier, the main principle on which this
privilege motion has been brought in is
whether a Member who is first respon-
sible for atiending Parliament can be
prevented by the court or any other au-
thority from attending the session of the
House, and whether the issue of a bail-
able warrant is a punishment. The fact
is that a bailable warrant was issued and
he would have been arrested and pre-
vented from attending the House; it is
clear. It is a clear-case of breach of
privilege and as my leader has said, it
1s very bad and has created a prece-
dent in the parliamentary life of this
country. Therefore we feel that this mat-
ter should be gone into in detail and
thoroughly in the Privileges Committee
and a decision come to on this point.

Shri Raghunath Singh (Banaras Distt.
—~Central): Sir, I want to say some-
thing on this point.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: It is only a ques-
tion of sending it to the Committee or
not. The hon. Minister of Legal Affairs,
on behalf of Government, will explain.

Shri Raghunath Singh: One point, Sir.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Time is not
enough for the other debate.

Shri Pataskar: I would like first of all
to place the facts before the hon. Mem-
bers of this House so that they will be
in‘a better position to find out whether
any breach of privilege, as a matter of
fact, occurred.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: As far as this
question is concerned, we do not go at
this point of time into the examination
of the facts because even Shri Nayar
has not been able to ascertain some of
the facts. We are not prepared at this
point of time to listen to Government if
they give any facts.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: That is why cven
at the outset I said that 1 am not going
into this matter piecemeal. Possibly I
may require ail that before 1 come to a
conclusion. But they were not prepared
to put it off by one day and insisted
upon taking it up today, and so the back-
ground of this is being given. 1 never
prevented hon. Members who sponsored
this motion from giving all facts.
As a matter of fact, there is a handicap
that is felt by them and by me, and yet
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they wanted me to take this up. There-
fore, I thought it will not be right for
me to prevent them from doing so. Let
us have the facts.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: At this point of
time if a statement of facts as known to
Government through the Magistrate con-
cerned is placed before the House, it is
only fair that the counter set of facts,
if any, should also be placed before the
House. Therefore, my point is that the
main principle in regard to the correct-
ness or otherwise of the service of sum-
mons in a matter of this sort should be
left to the Committee of Privileges.....

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I will certainly
hear all that has to be said by the Minis-
ter. If on any particular facts I consider
that there is a handicap to the sponsors
of this motion, I will certainly give them
time and they can place those facts.

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty (Basir-
hat): So 1 take it that a statement can
be made from this side of the House
after the Minister has made his.

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad (Purnea cum
Santal Parganas): We are of opinion that
as the case has been put, there is no
necessity for giving all these facts. It
is simply a question of going into this
point, namely, that we have been sum-
moned by the President to sit here.
(Interruptions)

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: All that I can
say is that hon. Members must be patient
with respect to these matters. 1 would
appeal to all sections ‘of the House for
exercise of patience. This is a matter
which is quite new and so far as this
House is concerned, a similar thing has
not occurred. We are referring to May's
Parliamentary Practice. 1 also raised the
point as to whether an attempt to coerce
the service of notice or to enforce at-
tendance is itself an attempt to punish.
That is a legal point. The hon. Minister
of Legal Affairs has taken up this mat-
ter and he is replying to what has been
stated here. Let us consider the question
calmly.

Shri Pataskar: I should first of all like
to make it clear that there is no intention
on my part whatsoever, by stating facts,
in any way to try to allow the privilege
of the House being interferred with by
anyone. Let us be clear about that. But
the point is that on page 122 of May's
Farliamentary Practice, it is stated that
sny attempt to punish a member might*
be treated as a breach of privilege and,
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therefore, it is to into the
facts to find oumr therego was an
attempt really to punish him which could
constitute a breach of privilege within
the meaning of what is stated there.

The facts of the case, therefore, are
these. Shri V. P. Nayar was personally
served with a summons to appear in the
court of Shri Budhi Raja as a witness
in a criminal case States versus Kusum
Kumari Sharma, under section 380[411
of the Indian Penal Code on the 30th
November, 1955, but on that day he did

not appear.
Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Was it served ?

Shri Pataskar: Yes, but he did not
appear. But on the next day, 1st Decem-
ber, 1955, a letter dated the 29th Novem-
ber, 1955 from Shri Nayar was handed
over to the judge by the counsel for the
accused saying that he (Shri Nayar) was
leaving Delhi on the 2nd December,
1955. Accordingly, the judge issued a
summons -for Shri Mayar for the 2nd
December, 1955, but the same was re-
ceived back with Shri Nayar's own re-
port that he could not attend court at
such short notice because of his parlia-
mentary duties znd that he required at
least a week’s notice for appearance
in court. Another summons was
issued to Shri Nayar for appearing
on the 12th December, 1955, but this
was received back with the report that
Shri Nayar had refused to accept ser-
vice.

Shri V. P. Nayar (Chirayinkil): That is
wrong.

Shri Pataskar: Again one more sum-
mons was issued for his attendance on
the 29th December, 1955, As it was
not served on him, yet again another
summons was issued for the 14th Feb-
ruary, 1956 by Shri Jawala Das who had,
in the meantime, succeeded Shri Budhi

. Raja as judge. As the case had already
become very old, this summons was ser-
ved on Shri Nayar personally through a
special m r sent all the way to
Pandratam in Travancore-Cochin on the
7th February, 1956, but in spite of this
Shri Nayar failed to appear in the court
on the 14th February, 1956 and also did
not communicate any reason for his ab-
sence to the court. It was under these
circumstances that finally a warrant of
arrest “bailable in the sum of Rs. 500
was issued under intimation to the
Speaker of the Lok Sabha. The warrant
Was also taken to the Lok Sabha Secre-
tariat by the police officer far service.
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It was returned by the Lok Sabha Secre-
tariat on the ground that the permission
of the House for the arrest of the wit-
ness was required in accordance with
May's Parliamentary Practice.

Shri Kamath: Very good.

Shri Pataskar: On receipt of this in-
formation, the trying judge adjourned
the case to the 7th March, 1956 and no
fresh warrant was issued. On the 1st
March, 1956, the court received a tele-
gram from Shri Mayar intimating that
he would be reaching Delhi on the 10th
March and would appear in court on any
day thereafter and also praying that the
warrant against him should with-
drawn. Under the circumstances there
was no question of withdrawing the war-
rant as the warrant had already lapsed
and no fresh warrant had been issued.

The circumstances narrated above
clearly indicate that the court has
throughout acted in good faith and there
has never been any question of intended
disrespect to the House or to the privi-
lege of the hon. Member or to the privi-
lege of this House.

I would say, therefore, that on the
question of privilege, so far as the
facts are concerned, there was no at-
tempt to punish the hon. Member at
all. On the contrary, the court has been
trying its level best to accommodate Shri
Nayar as far as it could, I do not think
it was ever intended to punish him by the
mere issue of a process to compel his
attendance in court, nor can it be said
that it was an attempt to punish him.

Shri Sinhasan Singh (Gorak.hpur Distt.
—South): The point at issue .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Order, order. 1
am not going to allow the hon. Member
to speak.

Shri Sinhasan Singh:
please.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: No, no. What-
ever he m:gg say, have I not the first
Preference to get the matter cleared up ?

want to know from the hon. Minister
what are the sections, if he is able to
lay his hand, where under a witness,
who is called and refuses to attend, can
be punished by the court. Or is it mr:rely
on the general ground of contempt of
court ?

Shri Patasksr : He could be prosecuted
for disobedience of the summons.

Just a minoute
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Mr. Depdy-&rubr. Is this kind of
summons issued for disobedience of sum-
mons as a substantive offence . ...

Shri Pataskar: No, no.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Therefore, for
the purpose of enforcing the attendance
of the witness, you could do it by ordi-
nary service or non-bailable warrant.
Has the Minister anything more to say
regarding this position as differentiated
between an attempt to punish as a subs-
tantive punishment and ome to enforce
the issue of a warrant to enforce attend-
ance in court. I would like the views of
the Minisier of Legal Affairs.

Shri Pataskar: If the court wanted it,
action could have been taken against the
witness for contempt of court, but they
did nothing of the kind, and on the con-
trary the Court sent a special messenger
to Travancore-Cochin for personally
serving the summons, which means that
the only anxiety of the court was that
the evidence of the witness should be
mvailable. There is no intention, nor
can it be said that there was any attempt,
to punish him. There is no question of
breach of privilege.

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh (Sahahbad—
South): Sometimes we are cited as wit-
nesses. For instance the court asks us
to appear as a witness on somebody’s
behalf and we have been cited as a wit-
ness with taking our consent. What
will be the position in that case?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: This is not a
general discussion regarding the subject.
There is a specific 1ssue and it is said
that there has been a breach of privilege.
Every hon. Member is not a Nayar him-
self. I am not going into this matter
now‘:. Has Shri Mukerjee anything to
say ?

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: 1 feel that the
short point that we raised remains unans-
wered ultimately. During the pendency
of the session of the House, a Member
has certain immunities and one of them
was sought to be infringed by the action
of a court. In this matter the court had a
way out which was to inform you to
the permission of the House for
release of the Member concerned for a
particular day or days during the pen-
dency of the session. 1f during the pen-
dency of the session the sword of Damo-
cles—the summons from courts regard-
ing the giving of evidence—hangs over
the heads of Members it may be rather
undesirable situation. Or, it may not be.
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That is the matter which is still left
to be determined by the Privileges Com-
mittee.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I have heard
both sides and I shall look into this mat-
ter and try to place the matter before
the House.

Shri V. P. Nayar: I should like you to
give me an opportunity later on to ex-
plain my position because a reference
has been made to me in that letter.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon. Mem-
ber has been hearing all that has been
said. At his instance, the Leader of his
group sponsored this motion. Even at
the outset I referred to it; something was
said that the copies had not yet been
obtained. The hon. Member could have
instructed him to wait but in spite of
that he wanted to proceed with it. Even
now, I say it. For clarification he wanted
a particular document. What is the stage
by stage business? One hon. Member
who belongs to a group of 40 or 50 just
making a motion on behalf another hon.
Member and allowing that hon. Member
to make another motion—it should not
be so. I will just put off considering this
matter for a week. Meanwhile copies
may have to be obtained and handed
over. I do not want to hustle.

Shri Kamath: So, it is held over ?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Yes, it is held
over.

Shri V. P. Nayar: I want to give a
personal explanation to the House in
view of the letter which has been read
out because I dispute certain facts.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: This matter will
stand over. I am not giving my ruling. I
shall wait until he is able to give me
copies. How long will it take ?

Shri V. P. Nayar: [ have applied for
them day before yesterday. The
moment I came to Delhi, 1 have applied
for all the attested copies. I hope to be
able to get them in a few days' time.
1 have sent a personal messenger to wait
on the convenience of the court and take
them as early as possible.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Not earlier than
a week?

Shri V. P, Nayar: About a week or
within a week. .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: This matter will
stand over.
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BUSINESS OF THE HOUSE

Shri Kamath (Hoshangabad): May I
make a brief request ? In the Bulletin
dated March 1st, it is stated that the
days on which the Budget discussion on
Demands for Grants relating to various
Ministries would be held would be an-
nounced in due course. This was on the
1st March, 1956. Today fortunately, the
Minister of Parliamentary Affairs is
here and I would request him to see
that the dates are announced by the end
of this week so as to enable us to pre-
pare for the discussion.

The Minister of Parliamentary Affairs
(Shri Satya Narayan Sinha): 1 shall be
able to announce them tomorrow.

RAILWAY BUDGET—GENERAL
DISCUSSION

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The House will
now resume general discussion on the
Railway Budget. Qut of 15 hours allot-
ted for general discussion, 11 hours and
25 minues have already been availed
of. This leaves 3 hours and 35 minutes.
I am calling uton the hon. Minister to
reply to the debate at about 2-30. Now,
it is about five minutes to twelve. He
will close at 3-30.

Shri Frank Anthomy (Nominated—
Anglo-Indians): The Railway Minister’s
speech was, In my opinion, as signifi-
cant for what it said as for what it
left unsaid. There is no doubt that the
advance of the administration in many
directions warrants the congratulation of
this House. But I feel that in the interest
of the railways and in the larger interest
of the country, it is very necessary to
prevent any sense of complacency super-
vening on the Railway Administration
or any belief becoming prevalent that
everything in the railway garden is near
perfect and above reproach. I am aware
that in a vast sprawling administration
of the size of the railways, there must
be defects and dark spots and it is my
endeavour to indicate where the reme-
diable defects can be corrected and
where light will lighten the dark spots.

So far as the financial allocation in
respect of the Railway Administration is
concerned, the Railway Minister and his
administration have my very deep sym-
pathy. The provision under the Second
Plan is Rs. 750 crores. If we add Rs.
350 crores which the Railway Adminis-
tration has to find itself, it comes to

Rs. 1125 crores. In my humble opinion,
this provision is not only insufficient
it is hopelessly inadequate.

The original estimate of the Railway
Administration was that it will have to
provide 60 8 million tons in respect of
the goods traffic. The Railway Minister
has now revised that estimate and he
now proposes to find increased capacity
to the extent of 42 million tons for the
goods traffic. I cannot help expressing the *
teeling that he has been driven to resort
to a procrustean process. He has trun-
cated his figures and his estimates in
order to fit the truncated financial bed.
My own view is that the Railway
Minister during the Second Plan will
require increased capacity for at least
75-80 million tons of good traffic. The
Railway Minister has not made allow-
ance not only for new projects but for
the existing jects excepting for a few
in the public sector. My own view is
that these requirements in respect of the
existing projects and new projects in the
public sector will require a capacity for
an additional ten million tons.
Minister has also not allowed for the
needs of the private sector; he has not
allowed for the needs of transport, irri-
gation, import and export and the vast
volume of miscellaneous traffic for which
I believe he would have been required to’
set aside another 25-30 million tons. In
short, my estimate is—I belive events
justify my estimate—that the Minister’s
estimate will be shown ultimately to re-
veal a shortfall or a gap of 30-40
million tons with regard to goods traffic.
My own feeling is that there will be
similar shortfalls with regard to pas-
senger traffic.

12 Noon.

All that the Minister now envisages
is to provide additional transport capa-
city for 15 per cent. of passenger traffic:
I presume half of this will go to alle-
viate congestion and the other half to
meet increasing passenger demands. Ac-
cording to his own estimate—his esti-
mate is not only a conservative estimate
but in my opinion it is an under-estimate
—congestion will be intensified to the
extent of 10 per cent. to 20 per cent.
My view is that the Minister has not
taken into account all the development
envisaged in the Second Five Year Plan.
Under the Second Five Year Plan we
envisaged, I think, a 25 per cent. in-
crease in the national income and a pro-
vision of 10 million more jobs. My view
is that the shortfall with regard to pas-
senger traffic will be between 30 per cent.
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and 40 per cent. This means that con-
gestion will be increased by one-fifth or
by a quarter during the Second Five
Year Plan.

Arising out of my estimated increase
of and intensification in congestion is the
suggestion made by the Railway Ad-
ministration  to abolish second class
travel. I feel that these motives of mov-
ing towards a classless society ought to
be applauded but I also feel that this
constant tinkering with classification and
reclassification at a tremendous price to
the Exchequer without a single com-
pensating gain to the travelling public is
to be strongly deprecated. What is the
abolition going to lead to? It will only
mean some kind of sop to some kind of
political philosophy—I won't say politi-
cal sophistry—without any gain to a
single member of the travelling public.
I can understand that if we had the re-
sources to remove congestion, to ade-
quately improve third-class travelling. I
would go much further than the Minis-
ter and I would start by abolishing air-
conditioned travel—though I would suf-
fer because | prefer travelling by air-
<onditioned class—and then abolish the
first class. But what, will be the result
now ? The present proposal will mean
only adding to the misery of poor people
in this country. I have already said that
congestion will be increased during the
Second Five Year Plan by 20 to 25 per
cent. By abolishing your present second
class and by seeking to rename your
third-class it will mean that the poor
section of the people who are able to
pay this little extra amount for some
kind of reasonable decent travelling faci-
lities, their wives and daughters, will
be compelled to join the present cattle
conditions of herd travelling. I am not
against the suggestion, but I would say,
fet first thing come first. Let us not add
to the misery of the lower class of the
travelling public.

Then another casuality is going to be
this. The Railway Minister originally es-
timated as his target for new line cons-
truction 3,000 miles. In my view that
was the minimum absolutely essential
target if the railways were going to carry
burdens which we expect to impose on
them. What happening now ? I am not
blaming the railways. I am only blam-
i the Planning Commission. They
will have to find money; otherwise the
wheels on which our Plan are going to
be run, those wheels will be immobilised.
The Plan itself will be completely sub-
verted and paralysed. They will have to
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find money. Now what are you going to
do? What you are going to do is to
build 850 miles instead of your pro-
posed minimum target of 3,000 miles.

Then, I feel that the House is justi-
fied in the feeling gratified at this mark-
ed progress toward self-sufficiency. I con-
gratulate the Minister on that. More
than that 1 congratulate his officers and
his staff for the energy with which they
have achieved targets ahead of schedule.
But, I would sound a note of warning.
I want this progress towards the very
necessary target of self-sufficiency not to
be a rake's progress. We have to pay a
price but let it not be a price which
we cannot afford. 1 can quote a lot of
figures in this connection. Recently the
Railway Administration supplied certain
figures with regard to the cost of indi-
genous production. Those figures at least
to me were very disc}uieting. According
to those figures a YP locomotive produc-
ed at Telco cost the Railway Adminis-
tration—I do not know whether they
have paid it, 1 hope they won't pay—
Rs. 5,82,000. The landed cost of the
same locomotive imported into this
country was Rs. 3,40,000. That is, for
one locomotive made at Telcos of this
type the country is being required to
pay Rs. 24 lakhs more. With regard to
XC boilers Telcos have charged—at
least they charged I do not know whe-
ther that has been paid—Rs. 2,63,689.
The landed cost of the same boiler was
Rs. 1,26,000—Iless than half. We are
paying twice as much for the indigenous
products. That is why I say let us be
careful; not only talk in terms of self
sufficiency but let this self-sufficiency not
represent a rake's progress.

The Railway Minister has given us
figures which suggest a striking stepping
up of operational efficiency. I would be
the last person to deny the Railway
Minister and his Administration any
necessary congratulation on this point.
But, 1 am not satisfied that these figures
are reliable figures. Statistics are
notoriously pliable things. They can be
framed to suit not only conflicting points
of view, they can be framed to suit
entirely opposing points of view. I feel
that the Minister has only picked
out certain aspects of operational
upgrading and not dealt with
whole problem of operational effi-
ciency. What perplexes me is this.
In the journal Railwaymen's Rights,
which I edit, I published not long ago
the statistics furnished by the Efficiency
Bureau. According to that in 1949-50
and 1951—and they were assessing
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general operational efficiency, not only
certain ad hoc single aspects of it—
the railways showed an annual improve-
ment in general operational efficiency of
6:9 per cent. According to the Efficiency
Bureau figures there was a dec-
line in operational efficiency in
1952—a sharp decline—and a fur-
ther sharp decline in 1953. Then
there was some restoration in 1954. But
according to the Efficiency Bureau the
general operational figures showed that
in 1954 the index was 12 per <ent. behind
the operational index before the regroup-
ing and also, according to the Efficiency
Bureau, they said that the Railways en-
visaged during the whole period of the
Second Five Year Plan an upgrading
in the operational efficiency and the
operational efficiency was sought by the
Railway Administration to be upgraded
10 per cent. during the plan period. That
is on the overall basis. I would like the
Minister to explain this.

There is another aspect. There is no
doubt that the Railway Administration
has striven—and striven manfully—to im-
prove the operational efficitncy. I give
them all credit for that but I would ask
the Railway lMinister to sce this. In
pursuing this very proper objective to
increase operational efficiency let him
not, or at least let his administration not
subscribe to this rather jesnitical philo-
sophy of the end justifying the means.
Sir, I have had 20 years experience of
dealing with the railwaymen and where-
ever 1 go the complaint is this. It is the
complaint without exception on every
railway that railway officers particularly
in the lower reaches of the railway hier-
archy that they are so concerned in sup-
plying lurid ggures of operational effi-
ciency that they are prepared to adopt
any methods, dubious methods, illegal
methods, unashamedly terroristic me-
thods in order to improve operational
efficiency. 1 can give you numerous
examples but let me give you some to
show what is happening today to your
railway staff. The burden falls on your
loco staff. What is happening today to
your loco staff 7 I can give the Minister
a scandalous example. A senior driver—
these men have a tremendous tradition
of loyalty of service: they will never fall
down—was being compelled by a local
boss to take out a mail and express
train without head-lights. He refused. He
said: “ I am -not allowed to take out
a mail or passenger train without head-
lights”. He was suspended and charge-
sheeted because he refused to take out
an engine without head-light. They are
being compelled to take out engines not
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only in defective but in dangerous condi-
tion because of this trend to boost
operational efficiency at any cost. What
has happened in Kanpur ? That man had
to be reinstated but he was so fed up that
he resigned his job. That is the fecling
with all your senior men. I am talking
of persons without any discrimination of
caste. They are so fed up today with
this attempt to boost operational ineffi-
ciency. They are punished on the slight-
est pretext. As I said, they are com-
pelled to take out trains without head-
lights. They are compelled to take out
trains with dummy brakes. I do not
think the Minister knows all that. Tf
they refuse, they are charge-sheeted for
removal. They have never worked under
these conditions, and they say thev can-
not work under these conditions.

While we have this tremendous con-
centration on boosting operational effi-
ciency, 1 regret to say that there is not
the same application or attention paid to
the other equally and important aspects
of railway admunistration. I would ask
the Minister to concentrate on this also.
He has got the Efficiency Bureau. |
would ask him ‘immediately to get his
Efficiency Bureau to tackle the establish-
meant side of the administration. The es-
tablishment side of the administration
deals with staff problems—pay, promo-
tion, trasfers, confirmation arrears, pro-
vident fund and gratuity. 1 say this
without qualification that the establish-
ment side is not only not maintaining effi-
ciency today, but today, the establish-
ment side of the railways, on every rail-
way, is a veritable shambles with the
result that your men today are not only
frustrated but they are resentful. Your
personnel branch 1s not only a joke but
it is a bad joke.

An Hon. Member: A good joke.

Shri Frank Anthony: I can get a reply
from the Railway Minister. I can get a
reply from Shri Mushran. But I can get
very few replies from the General
Managers and I can’get no replies from
the lesser nawabs who run the railway
administration. And when 1 write to
the General Managers, they say, let the
men come through the normal channels,
and the normal channel of the railway
administration today is the waste-paper
basket. The men sag:-—if we wait for our
representations to answered by these
lesser Nawabs; we will either have to die
or we will certainly retir= hefore we get
any answer to our representations. So, I
ask the Railway Minister, *‘Concentrate
on operational efficiency,” but I ask
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nim also to pay some attention to the
establishment side; pay some attention to
the personnel branch. As I said, the
personnel branch is a very bad joke.

Now, there is this other important
side of railway activity, namely, main-
tenance of rolling-stock. The adminis-
tration has emphasised operational effi-
ciency. Well, let them do it; they have
also provided sgectacu[ar figures, and
the Members here do not obviously
know this other important aspect,
namely, maintenance of rolling-stock.
They are overborne by the figures and
they say that the railway administration
‘is even superseding the targets set by
the administrations in any other parts
of the world. But what is the position
of your maintenance of the rolling-
stocks ? Let me tell you what is the posi-
tion of the maintenance of the rolling-
stock. Today, there has been a progres-
sive degeneration in the maintenance of
standards so far as the rolling-stock is
concerned. The drivers from every part
of the country tell me, “We book repairs,
but they do not carry out the repairs”.
The blame for engine failures i1s put
on the drivers. I have talked not only to
the men who do the work but I have
talked to the semior engineers on the
mechanical engineering side. So far as
the track is concerned, they complain
that they are so snarled in red tape
snowed under with files that to they are
quite unable to maintain the necessary
inspection of our tracks and that is why
today, your railway track—apart from
your degenerations of standards of main-
tenance, and your engines in a sorry
condition not because the material is al-
ways old but because of these other
conditions. Wherever I go, the people
tell me that the track is comparatively
new but the amount of shunting and
lurching that takes place is so ir:al:
that the track goes down. Engines have
been prematurely destroyed. The wagons
are prematurely destroyed. It is.a fact.
It is a deplorable condition, because the
maintenance of standards is bad.

Shri B. D. Pande (Almora Distt.—
North-East): How do you travel—by
plans ?

Shri Frank Anthony: I travel by train.
Some of the bumps on the way are as-
similated and absorbed by the air-condi-
tioned travel when we are not exposed
to bumps as the ordinary carriages. This
is a matter on which I might be allow-
ed a few minutes more.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: [ have already
given him 20 minutes.
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Shri Frank Anthomy: I shall finish
soon. With regard to the extra staff, the
Railway Minister has said that the wage
bill in respect of extra staff will be about
Rs. 6 crores. I have nowhere been able
to get an approximate figure with regard
to the extra staff that will be required to
be recruited in respect of our expanding
needs. So far as the 1954-55 figures are
concerned, the report of the Railway
Board says that the number of Class III
and Class IV staff has increased by about
25,000. But I feel that the ratio of in--
crease will be further accelerated. In
my view,—I may be wrong—we will
require some thing between one lakh and
two lakbs of additional Class III and IV
staff. My fear is this. With this tremen-
dous intake of new recruits, what is
going to happen to the permanent and
senior men? 1 know the step-motherly
and niggardly and even grossly illegal
treatment that was meted out to your
Class 1I officers. Even today they are
not getting a fair deal. I am hoping
about this intake of new staff—I am
particulraly hoping that this new plan
will not be used as an opportunity for
the Class I officers to make this new re-
cruitment a happy hunting-ground for
young, inexperienced people. 1 am hop-
ing that your direct recruitment will not
be used to bring in all these f)u:um:u; fel-
lows in the junior scale of Class L
Otherwise, in a few years, you will flood
your Class I ranks with young, inex-
perienced people. And this is the curse
of the railway administration today. Men
are rgaching divisional rank in a few
years, which normally they would have
reached only in 20 to 25 years. As it
is, they have neither experience nor abi-
lity. Therefore, the staff are resentful,
because men who are incapable of hold-
ing down their positions are helping
them. They are not capable of hoidlgﬁ
them. Therefore, my fear is, if you fi
Class I jobs with new recruits it will
cause resentment. Promote your subor-
dinates. Get your senior, tried men, for
the higher posts. Do not be overborne
by this babu complex, the complex of
wanting post-graduates qualification and
all that. Get your senior men for Class
II and Class III of the men who have
been the linchpins of the administration.
Promote them to Class I and Class II
posts.

Now, there is the question of quarters.
The Railway Minister's speech was signi-
ficantly silent with regard to quarters
this year. I was afraid that because of this
inadequate provision in the Second Five
Year Plan the provision of quarters
would be one of the casualities. And I
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am afraid that it is going to come true.
Last year, the Railwa_lg;nlglinister provid-
ed for Rs. 4 crores. This amount provi-
ded for the building of 8,000 to 9,000
units, I may point out that that is a
hopelessiy inadequate provision. I told
the Railway Minister that on the South-
ern Railway alone over a lakh of rail-
waymen are without quarters. In the
whole of the railways, half a million are
without quarters. If you provide 8,000
or 9,000 units each year, it means that
the railwaymen will have to wait for a
hundred years before they get this in-
alienable right to be provided with guar-
ters. If you are going to take in an-
other 200,000 men and there is no com-
mensurate provision for quarters, what
is going to -be the position? The i-
tion is already ghastly, and it will be
made worse.

Take the running rooms. I saw the
General Manager of the Southern Rail-
way the other day. He said, “We have
no money”. He admitted that the run-
ning rooms in the ex-MSM railway are
a scandal, They are a disgrace to any
civilised administration. Without the pro-
vision of reasonable amenities railway-
men are yet to be asked to gear their
work to increased efforts and efficiency.
Their minimum needs are going to fall
by the wayside.

I shall conclude by referring to
the Railway Minister's rather usual
encomia to the National Federa-
tion of Railwaymen. What 1 have
to say, 1 say with a great deal
of regret. There has been a sedulously
nurtured illusion about this National
Federation of Railwaymen. There has
never been a merger. There was never
a merger either at the top or at the
bottom. It only existed in the imagina-
tion of the railway administration. In al-
most every station, they had these two
parallel organisations—the organisation
belonging to the Indian National Federa-
tion of Railway workers and the organi-
sation belonging to the former All India
Railwaymen’s Federation. I say this
with regret. I do not say that the Minis-
ter has done it. I do not say that the
Members of the Railway Board are doing
it. But I charge the railway administra-
tion in the lower reaches for delibera-
tely encouraging one wing of railway
trade unionism in this country, that is,
encouraging the workers of the Na-
tional Federation of Indian Railwaymen,
and all its units. Well, I can understand
the Communists. Treat them badly; they
deserve to be treated hadly. But the
main office-bearers of other unions are
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also being victimised. They are being
deliberately persecuted. I wrote to the
Minister the other day. In Vizagapatam,
the largest branch of railway trade
unionism belongs to the National Union
of Railwaymen. It is the oldest union
in the country, of which I have the pri-
vilege to be the President. The President
of the local unions has been presented.
The Vice President of the Union, Shri
Tharuniah was charge-sheeted by a
young official who had the temerity to
ask him to show cause why he should
not be removed from service for passing
on certain general grievances to me, the
President. I say this is scandalous. Here
is a deliberate policy of victimisation of
officer bearers of the unions. The Vice
President of this Union, which is the
oldest union in the country, is charge-
sheeted because he brings to the notice
of the President certain general griev-
ances.

A number of railwaymen are looking
away from the National Federation of
Indian Railwaymen. They suspect its
bona fide; They suspect its independence
1 suspect its capacity. I say that I am
convinced about its capacity. I mean to
say .that I am convinced about its lack
of capacity. Why do so many grievances
combine to suppurate and represent
festering sores on the face of the Ad-
ministration. Because the federation do
not understand the railwaymen’s
lems. The three things which they have
claimed to achieve namely payment of
arrears, uniform policy, to calculating
overtime etc., have been pursued by me.
1 have pursued for two years the matier
regarding an optional scheme a pension
and various other matters.

I would tell the Railway Minister that
there are so many matters which he can
redress and then capture the support of
the railwaymen. 1 am not pointing a
finger at the Railway Minister; I know
he is very good and well-intentioned.
But, I want the good intentions to per-
colate down through the machinery of
the railway administration. He must in-
vite the co-operation of the people, of
the unions, to help him in this tremen-
dous task; it is not an easy task. It is a
difficult task, a challenging task, but
it is a worthwhile task.

Shri G. H. Deshpande (Nasik Cen-
tral): I rise to express my views on the
Railway Budget which is being discus-
sed in this House. I was listening to the
speeches of the Opposition Members
with rapt attention and I was surprised
to hear some of the adjectives which
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were used to describe the budget. Some
said it was an attempt at window-dress-
ing;, there were others who described
it as a camouflage. There was a third
category which said that there was noth-
ing real in it and that it was all a
show.

The speech of my hon. friend oppo-~
site, Shri Trivedi, was nothing but a
general denunciation of everything that
is being done in the Indian Railways.
He started by saying, “So many things
have been mentioned by the Railway
Minister, but nothing is true. Nothing is
being done for the third class passen-
gers; there are no amenities” and so on.
1 was surprised to hear this from an
hon. Member of this House. 1f he takes
care to go through the literature that is
supplied to us, he will find that a num-
ber of things are being done. I know
that there are hardships yet from which
the third class passengers are suffering.
But, at the same time, who can deny
that attempts are being made to improve
their lot? Who can forget that a num-
ber of new trains are being run for them ?
Who can forget the concession regarding
the reservation of sleeping accommoda-
tion that has been introduced? Look at
the newly constructed railway stations.
They are not a few; they form a con-
siderable number. Look at the con-
struction works that are going
on several lines. Look at the
railway _ Stations that have been
newly constructed and others that are
under construction. You will find that
* there is tremendous difference. So many
amenities are being provided for the
third class passenger. Lighting arrange-
ments in the new stations are much bet-
ter; the sanitary arrangements are far
more satisfactory and the waiting halls
have been improved considerably. Look
at the newly constructed stations and
compare them with the stations five years
before. You will find that undoubtedly
there is improvement. I do not say that
this is sufficient. I do not want to main-
tain that there are no hardships for the
third class passenger. But at the same
ume, nobody can forget that many things
are being done. If an hon. Member says
that it is all show, 1 do not see how
1 can correct him. It is no use spending
time in trying to awake people who are
not sleeping, but who pretend to sleep.

The hon. Member said that corruption
is rampant in the railways. I have found
that many speakers who are pleaders,
when they talk of corruption, people
are amused at it. They make a grand
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speech here against corruption and give
a grand defence in the court for a cor-
rupt man. Corruption is somethi _ﬁ]:rhich
we come across everywhere. re is
corruption in the railways; I do not deny
it. But, is it restricted to railways alone ?

here are more than a million people
serving in the railways and they are all
sons of the Indian soil. If you say they
are corrupt, that is a description of the
general character of the Indian people.
The railways are not unmindful of the
fact that there is corruption. They are
taking substantial steps. Recently a com-
mittee was appointed and they have
made certain recommendations. The
Railway Minister has mentioned that
about 146 suggestions were made, out of
which 128 are being implemented and
the rest are being thought of. Is it not
a substantial step taken by the railways
to remove corruption ? If corruption in
railways is to removed. is it not
the duty of every citizen to co-operate ?
I ask my friend who has said that there
is so much corruption, what has he done
during all these years 7 Has he brought a
single instance to the notice of the rail-
way authorities which has not been at-
tended to ? What is the use of speaking
in general terms about this, without try-
ing to help the authorities and trying to
remove corruption personally ? I do not
think anything can be gained by this sort
of general denunciation. Corruption was
there and it is still there; but, I do
‘maintain that corruption is becoming less
and less. Attempts are being made by the
railway authorities. The appointment of
the committee and the impl ntation of
its suggestions has its own wholesome ef-
fect. But unless and until the general stan-
dard of citizenship in this country is
improved, corruption will not be wiped
out. There mnr be more opportunities
for corruption in railways, but I do not
say that every other section is free from
it. To remove it, a general drive for the
improvement of our character is neces-
sary.

A reference was made to the watch
and ward section also. That was men-
tioned as watch and thieve section. I
was very much surprised at it. Anyone
who would go through the working of
this Section there will find that very
serious attempts are being made to im-
prove this important section in the rail-
ways. I have found that recently certain
railways have recruited special men who
are specially equipped for this job. They
are entrusting the job to specially ex-
perienced officers and it is the duty of
the public to co-operate with them. Rail-
way property is being robbed. Why is
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it being robbed? It is because custo-
mers are there and people are not com-
ing forward to hc{ﬁe}he railway authori-
ties. That is why ts are going on. If
you want that the Watch and Ward Sec-
tion of the Railways should work effi-
ciently, it will not be achieved by simply
abusing and running down the Railway
administration as such. You have to cou-
operate and make constructive sugges-
tions. You have to visit certain locali-
ties and see that such things do not
occur, and whenever necessary co-opera-
tion from the general public should be
given. If that is done I have no doubt
that that Section will also improve.

It was said: there are administrative
changes brought about in haste; what
is all this divisionalisation ? We are hav-
ing more and more work, work is going
to be intensified, and it is not that out
of haste we are taking to any important
changes. But many experie people
have said that the divisional pattern will
help in better working. 1 personally
think it will help in the betterment of
the railways.

I was very much surprised to hear
the speech of Shri Sarangadhar Das. A
reference to the Railway Minister’s
speech is made about the destruction of
property that was indulged in during
the recent disturbances. Can anybody
take objection to it ? An attempt was
made to show that Congressmen indulged
it. We do not know whether he indulged
initornot. (An Hon. Member: he did)
There was a meeting which several citi-
zens attended and matters were being
instigated there. Was it not his duty to
go there and stop it? Whatever the
people did, is it worth being done ? Is it
not a thing which ought to condemn-
ed ? During recent years it has become
a fashion of India that whenever there
is a discontent it is taken advantage of
by some people and specially this trans-
port apparatus is being destroyed, the
means of transport are being destroyed,
buses are destroyed, raliways are
derailed, tracks are destroyed. What is
this ? How is it going to achieve any-
body's object 7 And then it is said that
a particular party did it and you can
recover the money from it.

Will he find out, he also has responsi-
bility in it if in his own State, in his
own City and its vicinit ir:vleople are in-
dulging in these things e says he is
an M. P. and a representative of the
people here. Is it not the duty of the
representative to go to the people, to go
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to the public meeting where these

were instigated and make them
stop from doing these things ? How can
he escape his responsibility?

I hold strong views about certain
decisions regarding the State reorganisa-
tion. We are not concerned with it now.

Shri Nembiar (Mayuram): Did you
stop it ?

Shri Sarangadhar Das (Dhenkanal—
West Cuttack): 1 say....

. ShﬁG.H.Deshpnnde:Iami.nposses-
sion of the House. If I am dis-
contented is it my duty to go and des-
troy the railways? Will I get what 1
want thereby ? If the people are indul-
ging in those things can I shirk my res-
fonslbﬂly and say they have done it and

have nothing to do with i#? I must
share my responsibility. .

_ It is a matter of shame and humilia-
tion that people should act recklessly as
they did and destroy railways. Much of
the development of the country depends
on transport; and those who indulge in
such activities, whoever they may be,
whatever their political label, they are
the enemies of the country. They are
enemies of the progress of India, and this
thing ought to be discouraged. There is
no doubt about it.

. Shn Bogawat (Ahmednagar Southj:
Traitors they are.

Shri G. H. Deshpande: If one will go
through the budget one will find out the
real and correct position about the Rail-
ways. Lney have done so much. There
are many difficulties. Look at the way
how our transport is being improved.
Since November last considerable im-
provement in the goods transport had
been brought about. Many devices were
introduced. And if we are not having
more transport facilities for s, it is
because there are certain lenecks.
One wili find that these bottlenecks can-
not be removed all of a sudden. For
removing some of them you have to go
in for certain construction. For that,
again, you have to secure certain
material. All these things cannot be had
in a day. But one will find from the re-
cords that attempts are being made in this
direction. No doubt our Railways today
are not in a position to satisfy the needs
of the people. But if they are not in a
position to satisfy the needs of the peo-
ple, it is not their fault. If one will see
the circumstances under which they are
developing, the &ircumstances in which
they are working—there may be a few
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[Shri G. H. Deshpande]
drawbacks and ‘there may be scope for
improvement—but on the whole one has
to say that satisfactory improvement is
being made.

Look at the way how the First Five
Year Plan has been fulfilled. A very
small amount was allotted to them.
Some increase was there. But they have
done well within means made available
to them.

Some criticism was made as to what
will happen in the Second Five Year
Plan. I do think that transport is a very
important subject. If during the last five
years we had better and more efficient
transport arrangements 1 have no doubt
/hat the fruits of our development dur-
ing the First Five Year Plan would
have beed better reaped. Whatever allo-
cation has been made by the Planning
Commisison in this respect falls far short
of the requirements. I would suggest to
this hon. House through you that it is the
duty of every hon. Member of this House
to bring to the notice of the Members of
the Planning Commission that greater
allotment ought to be made for the
Railways. Because, whatever good work
is done in other directions, the com-
munity will not be in a position to reap
the benefits thereof without adequate
means of transport. And if railways have
to function properly in this country,
them more provision for funds ought to
be made. There is some increase in the
¢reight. Why ? Because we have already
s2en that their requirements were more.
But the Planning Commission, for
various reasons, were not in a position to
meet their requirements. So they had to
curtail that amount and they had to say,
“You try to raise funds from your own
resources to some extent”. And that is
why the Railways have to resort to some
increase in the freight. Can that be made
a grievance? If we have to build our
own country and if we have to build
-our transport, we have to pay for it and
we cannot have any grievance about
it.

Having said all these general things
about the budget, I do maintain that tak-
ing into consideration the circumstances
-under which the Railways had to work,
‘they have done fairly well. There may
‘be some scope for improvement, but
they are trying to improve at every step
1s a fact.

So far as my constituency is concern-
ed, we had presented for a railway line
from Manmad to Malegaon and Male-

gaon to Dhulia. That is an area which.
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is being industrially developed. There
is a sugar mill, and some more sugar mills
are coming up. There are 6,000 power
looms, and textile mills also. And there
is a lot of oil industry. For the success-
ful development of this area a railway
line betwen Manmad and Malegaon and
Malegaon and Dhulia is absolutely
necessary.

And the railway station.at Manmad
is badly in need of an over-bridge for
crossing the railway line, and a shed for
goods.

I hope that these things will also be
taken into consideration and whenever
possible these schemes will be under-
taken. With these words I have done.

Shri Sarangadhar Das: Sir, on a point
of personal explanation. The hon. Mem-
ber just now referred to my speech.

I was not present at the Puri incident.
1 was 150 miles away. I quoted only
from a first information report of the
police that has been given to the High
Court of Orissa, and I was not connected
with it one way or the other.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Very well. Shri
Satyendra Narayan Sinha. The hon.
Member is not present. Shri Lokenath
Mishra.

Shri Lokenath Mishra (Puri): Sir, I
am grateful to you for giving me a
chance, and 1 am particularly grateful to
Shri Sarangadhar Das that while intend-
ing to injure me and the Congress he
has given me a chance to explain the
position of the Congress and myself.

While speaking on the head Vandalism
on Railway Property he has tried to
show that what happened at Puri on
the 22nd January was due to the Cong-
ress and particularly to myself, and he
has referred to me there as President.
And he just now said, as a responsible
M.P., that he knows nothing about it
except what he has read from the F.I.R.
I should say that he should have more
knowledge of what a F.LR. is and he
ought to know what is the duty of the
police in that matter, over which he need
not bother.

He has made mention of certain facts
which are insinuations maliciously made
and are deliberately false. I should like
to say. '

Shri Sadhan Gupta (Calcutta South-
East): Sir, on a point of order. Is it par-
liamentary to say that the facts are deli-
berately false 7
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon, Mem-
ber might say “highly incorrect”.

Shri Lokenath Mishra: All right. I
stand corrected as you have put it, Sir.
He has first of all made a charge against
the Railway Ministry that due to their
carelessness or lack of vigilance this loss
of Rs. 56 lakhs to the Railways has
occurred at Puri. To some extent it is
true, The Railway Ministry has erred,
but erred on the side of goodness.
They perhaps thought that this
temporary agitation will die out and
people will not go so mad as to
inflict this loss on the railways,
which is a national property. I would
request the Railway Ministry hence-
forth to be more careful about it. As
my predecessor just now said, these tac-
tics of getting remedies even for just
causes by stopping trains and burning
railway properties are by themselves
crimes and as crimes, they must be treat-
ed firmly, be they for a national cause
or any other thing. I would request the
Railway Ministry to be watchful about
it because more cases may occur, as
things have not yet subsided, though
they may have gone underground.

Having said that, I should say that the
Railway Minister told this House that
the people of Puri are responsible for
this. It is not a fact. Those who were
responsible are a handful of undesirable
political aspirants, I should say all of
them non-congressmen, who, in view of
the coming elections, are trying to whip
up the people to a political frenzy so
that they may have a better chance in
in the next elections. As for myself, I do
the care for the next elections, whatever
it may be. But, to spoon-feed the people
and agitate them on issues which are un-
desirable is, I think, not worthy of a poli-
tician. I would request the hon. Minister
to definitely find out the facts. I agree
with Shri Sarangadhar Das on this point
that there must be a definite enquiry
as to who did it. So far as 1 know, not
more than 20 or 30 people are respon-
sible for this disgraceful Vandalism. It
was done in clear broad daylight. The
Government through its intelligence de-
E;rlrrtent or by any other means should

ow who really did it, if the courts can-
not satisfy the demands of justice for
lack of evidence or otherwise. It was said
that 1 was the president of that meeting
and 1 was responsible for this. I am a
respousible M. P. The charge cannot be
made against me. I must make this clear.
T must say that if anybody was res-
ponsible for this initially, it is the hon.
Member Shri Saransadl’:’ar Das. I shall
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give the dates. On the 18th of January,
he had gone to Puri. He addressed a
E:Shc meeting on the S.R.C. report.

ause the India Government has not

been able to give any favourable deci-
sion........

Shri Raghavachari (Penukonda): He is
making a charge against another hon,
Member.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Shri Saranga-
dhar Das levelled a charge against him,
Let them settle betwen themselves.

. Shri Lokenath Mishra: I may tell you,
it was said in that meeting by the hon.
Member and his following in the name
of patriotism that because there is a
Congress Govt. there, we could not get
an inch from Bihar. They wanted to
whip up the frenzy of the people, not for
patriotic _purposes, but for the next
election. Let the police find out, or let
him as a truthful witness say what ex-
hortation he made to the people. Did he
not give a fighting speech ? As a result,
an action committee was formed of which
a socialist was the president. That action
committee went on doing all these things,
picketting the railways and doing all
nonsense till the 21st. Puri is a place of
pilgrimage. If the trains are stopped, the
people of Puri will starve. Is it ever
possible and natural that the people of
Puri would like normally this pro-
gramme ? People would be starved and
did starve. Pilgrims suffered and suffered
terribly. The hon. Member does not
know what Puri is. It is a place of pilgri-
mage. For all the time, lg{h, 19th, 2
and 2lst, the people had to starve.
What is Puri except the Temple and the
temple without pilgrims? For all the
three days there was a stalemate. The
action committee was formed definitely
on the advice of Shri Sarangadhar Das
in that public meeting. An M.L.A. was
the president of the committee and in the
action committee there were 32 mem-
bers, in which there was no responsible
congressman. This is printed matter;
there are leaflets.

Shri Sarangadhar Das: May I ask
when I was present in any action com-
mittee ? ’

Shri Lokenath Mishra: You were not
present at the action committee. In the
public meeting on the 18th, you spoke.
That was the birthplace of the action
committee of which a socialist was the
president, not a Congressman.

SiShﬂNmbhnOnapointoforder.
| .
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Shri Lokenath Mishra: Let me have
my say.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: A point of order
has been raised. Order, order.

‘Shri Nambiar: We are in the midst of
the discussion of the Railway Budget.
We are not here to say who was res
ponsible for the Puri incidents. We can-
not allow these things to go on in this
way, accusations against somebody who
is not here, especially the M.L.A., to
defend himself. Therefore, this is wrong.

An Hon. Member: Shri Sarangadhar
Das is here.

Shri Bogawat: Loss to the railways is
the issue.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Hon. Members
will decide the issue? Order, order.
When I was here, some objection was
taken in this debate or in some other
connection when the hon. Deputy Mi-
nister said that he had suggested that
the local le of Puri must rebuild
that station, by chandas and so on.
Exception was taken to this. Reference
was made to the previous regime. If
on account of frenzy or infatuation or
by deliberate or other attempts, parti-
cular persons are responsible for such
incidents, the whole community must
be taxed. That is what the hon. Minister
said.

Shri Kamath (Hoshangabad): Punitive
tax.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: A punitiVe tax
for having destroyed the station. In con-
nection with that statement, the hon.
Member is developing his point.

Shri Lokenath Mishra: On the 19th,
20th and the 21st, I heard that the
people of Puri were actually coerced to
difficulties. 1 thought I should intervene
in this matter and clear up the position
because I knew that by false propaganda
of facts and by giving wrong ideas and
hopes, the people were made to do things
which they should not do. I know the
heart of the people. The people of Puri
are peace-loving. They do not want all
these things., When they were goaded
to do these things, I thought I must
intervene. On the evening of the 21st,
the agitators were going to hold a public
meeting. That was not a public meeting
called on behalf of the Congress. Let
me make it perfectly clear. That public
meeting was convened by persons other
than Congressmen, definitely by the
socialists and others. To that meeting, I
went. As an M.P. I may have prestige
or not, I was made the President.
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Shri Raghavachari: You said that
somebody was president.

Shri Lokenath Mishra: Fortunately or
unfortunately, I was made the President.
I can tell you, in that public meeting
at least three socialists definitely said, in-
definite suspension of railway transport
is our programme. trains must in-
definitely stop. I intervened and said te
the organizers, if that is so, [ cannot
preside over this meeting, you must
clearly know what is my view, you per-
haps do not know what is my view in
this matter. If you refer to the resolution
passed in that meeting, you will see that
the resolution completely discontinued
the previous action committee and their
programme for the last 3 days. I was
asked to advise the people properly and
the new council of action was asked to
give their own programme. This action
committee was formed of which I was
the president. When the public meeting
was over, I saw there were so many
people showing violent temper. I told
all of them, please do not go by the
railway station, please go outside. But,
those people who had hammered up to
this agitation for the last 3 days, these
irresponsible people went through the
platform and broke down the gates.
There was such huge noise and I thought
1 should intervene. 1 did. Nobody heaid.

[SHRIMATI SUsHAMA SEN in the Chair]

Apprehending that violence is in the air,
I wrote this immediately, at 10 p.M. on
the night of the 21st to the secretary of
the action committee, It is as follows:

“I am sorry I could not finish my
speech. In my opinion what I have
already said should be the first step
and as that should be enough for
the present. Nothing should now be
done without the direction of the
committee and no direction should
be valid unless resolved in writing.

I have found traces of wviolent
temper already. All care should be
taken to control one and all and
who could not be controlled should
be immediately listed and disowned.

Uptill the committe meets and
decides, there is no programme of
action now including what have al-
ready been done. This should be
clearly understood.”

Shri Sarangadhar Das: Who was the
Secretary ?

Shri Lokenath Mishra: Please wait. He
was socialistic. I tell you, Sir, that by that
I meant that what they had done in the
last three days no more stood as the
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‘programme, because the action com-
mittee had gone along with their pro-
gramme. [ definitely wrote to them that
since | had become the President of the
Action Committee, and since it had not
yet met there was no programme before
the people. Therefore those people who
had exorted the people to go to rail-
way station must bear the responsibility
for it. You must remember that the rail-
way station is two miles from the interior
of the city, and there was nothing in the
city itself.

The Secretary perhaps did nothing.
Early morning 1 sent for the Secretary
and asked him: “What have you done
with my letter 7 He said: “I have con-
vened a mecting of the new action com-
mittee”.

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member may
address the Chair.

Shri Lokenath Mishra: At 9 a.M. the
second action committee of which I was
the President was convened. As I could
not go to the committee but in time, [
gave them these directions in writing:

“Friends: any sort of haste will
be dangerous and extremely harm-
ful to the cause.

2. Stopping trains coming or
going would be a war against the
people of India and not merely a
protest against the Indian Govern-
ment’s decision.

3. People should be educuted now
publicly as to the issues involved
and the cause we espouse.

4. Please do not stand on falss
prestige. We must check wrong
ideas and actions.

5. My letter to Secretary yester-
day should be seriously considered
and on that basis we should go
ahead.”

Having got this note from me, non-
Congress elements thought perhaps they
were losing leadership. And in that very
meeting I definitely said: “Unless we
withdraw this programme, I must with-
draw from the committee”. And a reso-
lution was passed unanimously—the
Socialists and the Communists were un-
willing of course—that this programme
should” stop. And having done that,
those people went ahead behind me,
went to the railway station and exorted
the people, saying: “This Congressman
is going to sabotage the whole movement.
Do not hear him”. I went to the railway
station, and told them “Please do not
do it. For the sake of your
2—18 Lok Sabha.
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very cause, do mnot do it", but
they had been engineered before.
I resigned, and at that very moment
a third action committee was formed
of which again a Socialist was the Presi-
dent and a Communist was the Secre-
tary. Is it or is it not a fact ? Therefore I
say that the action committee of which
I was the President never acted, never
came into operation and its directions
were never heard. It never gave that
programme. Now, my friend has just
now said—Ilook at the fun of it, how
irresponsible he is...

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member's
time is up.

Shri Lokenath Mishra: Now, what
does he say ? He says the crowd did
not agree with the suggestion made by
the President, i.e., myself, at the previous
night's meeting, but after changing his
mind the President had said and had
advised that the railway communication
should not be interfered with. At least
he has given me that honesty, that be-
fore the occurrence took place I had the
guts, the courage to say: “Please do not
do it". Whether I changed my mind or
not will be proved from what I have
said, from my written directions above-
quoted. I had the courage to say: “Please
do not do it".

Then, what happened? The third
action committee of which a Socialist
was the President and a Communist was
the Secretary misled the people to do
this, and what was the result ? What
good did it do to the cause? How
could those people, the people of Puri
gain ? This is irresponsible leadership. 1
should say it is not leadership. The
whole point is this: why was it done ?

My friend Shri Saran, r Das, after
all these incidents, again went back to
Puri, some days after the incidents, and
held a public meeting. And I ask: did
he condemn those people who perpetrat-
ed these acts ? Had he the guts to say
that they had done wrong? He could
notsaysobecausehewmﬂdlmcpog:
larity. He wanted to'be a' popular leader.
He wanted to see that the Socialist candi-
date wins in the next elecetions. I ask
him as a responsible M.P.—please let
him say in this House whether what was
done on the 22nd January at Puri was
right or wrong. Whoever might have
done it, if, it was wrong, we must say
clearly even at the cost of our political
life: “Please do not do it. Please repent
for it”. I again ask him to test his own
heart, let him say to them: “I was forced
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[Shri Lokenath Mishra]

to say in Parliament that what you d.ld
on the 22nd was wrong. 1 say 1t is
wrong, you have done wrong”.

temper will rise and people will gwe
him simply lathis and nothing else. He
is an M.P. of India. He has a duty to
Puri also. Let him go and say his own
lieutenants that they erred and erred
egregiously. :

‘Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member’s
time is up. I must call the next hon.
Member.

Shri Lokenath Mishra: Will I not be
a]lo;f%d to use one gracious concluding
wor

Mr. Chairman: Well, just one minute
more. Please finish.

Shri Lokenath Mishra: Iet the Rail-
way Minister be kind to none, includ-
ing myself. If I was responsible for the
Vandalism even by indication, I say
I must resign from this House because I
am an iresponsible man. But, on the
other hand, if he and his lieutenants did
it, they must also be brought to book.

Shri Sarangadhar Das: This is not
:i]iﬂn, I have not mentioned his name at

Shri Lokenath Mishra: 1 do not put
forth as an M.P. 1g facts. I say all
that Shri Das said is based on wrong
facts, wrong insinuation. He should learn
better by now.

Shri Sarangadhar Das: The President
has been released by the High Court this
morning, the report says.

Shri Nambiar: Let us travel from Puri
to Delhi by railway now. Let us ap-
proach the Railway Budget ..

Shri B. S. Murthy (Elu.ru) Are you
the driver or the guard

Shri Nunhiu':-..m the light that it
is going to be the first year’s budget of
the next Five Year Plan on the railways.
On the 1st April, 1956 we are starting
our work with Rs. 1,125 crores for the
next five years. Let us see what we have
done in the past before we go to the
next Plan,

I have got all aj iation for whatever
has been done, 1 consider that it is
very limited and not at all satisfactory,
because 1 cannot say that after spending
Rs. 432 crores in five years we have
achieved a lot.

My criticism can be grouped under
iourmamhmda Firstly, I say that the
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progress made in the First Plan has to °
be compared in relation to the money

%4 and material spent, and in that case, if

we analyse carefully, there is not]ung ic
be satisfied about.

Secondly, I say that the central missing
factor of the Plan is its disregard shown
towards the one million workers on
whose efforts success depends, and the
absense of efforts to secure their co-
operation. I have to say that the Second
Plan should not go in that way.

Thirdly, I have to say that it is im-
possible to seek increased allotment for
railways from the Planning Commission
without hampering greatly the entire
growth of this country.

And lastly I find no case has been
made out for an immediate increase in
the surcharge on freights.

Now I must explain my position. Com-

_ing to the performance of the last five

years, from the facts supplied by the
Ministry and ably proved by hon. Mem-
ber Shri Anthony, there is not much to
be satisfied about. The Railway Ministry
says that there was 2.5 per cent increase
in passenger capacity, 24 per cent drop
in passenger miles, 9 per cent increase in
passenger coach miles and 19.3 per cent
increase in the quantity of traffic lifted.
I think this is not enough for Rs. 432
crores.

Out of these Rs. 432 crores, Rs. 15
crores has been spent on passenger
amenities at the rate of Rs. 3 crores per
year. Every year about 120 crores of
passengers travel on the railways and
what this Rs. 3 crores could provide in'
the form of amenities to them I leave
it to the Chair and the House to decide.
Let alone painting here and there, ut-
u::f some p:ctures or white-washing

With regard to expenses I have to
submit that the expenditure posilion has
not improved. Regrouping has failed
and the hon. Minister has accepted at
Inst that regrouping has to be reconsi-
dered and smaller slices are to be
brought about. Therefore I need-not go
into it in detail, but he said: “I do not
want to have another S.R.C. on the rail-
ways. That is why I am waiting for a
better opportunity to bring in further
slices of railway zones”. But it is after
all admitted. Therefore let us await the
day when this is reconsidered and smal-
ler units are brought about.
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1 P.M.

My next point is in regard to the non-
securing of the co-operation of the rail-
waymen, who number not less than one
million today. During these five years,
when we were tm%aged in the task of
implementing the First Five Year Plan
with so much of pomp and fanfare, did
we ever care to tell the railway workers
what they were expected to do? I ask
in all bumility, and in all sincerity: Did
anyone of these one million railwaymen
know what he was aiming at during the
last five years? Whether it be in the
workshop, or in the factory, or in the
running shed, or in the marshalling yard,
or in the junctions, did any of the offi-
cers care to tell the railwayman, “We
have to do so much in five years"? Noth-
ing of that sort was done. Now, even
after fulfilling the Plan, as they say,
have they ever told the railway workers,
“We have done so much during these
five years, and we have achieved so
much, and we have failed to do so
much”, and so on? They never carcd
to take the workers into confidence at
all.

Even today when we are on the eve
of the Second Five Year Plan, has the
Railway Ministry with all the apparatus
at its command cared to tell the railway-
men that in the next five years, they have
to do so much, and that they are getting
so much of allotment ? This idea never
enters their mind at all. They do not con-

sider that the railwayman is a part and -

parcel of the achievements and failures
or whatever it is, of the Plan. That is the
most sorrowful conclusion I have come to.

Why should they not tell the railway-
men what they are expected to do ? They
do not tell them because they feel that
the railwaymen must come and help
them only thinking of their wages, that
is only as wage-earners, and not as co-
partners in this national undertaking. The
old outlook has not at all changed. That
is the reason why they do not want the
willing and enthusiastic co-operation of
the railway workers,

You would recall that yesterday there
was so much of a quarrel between Shri
V. V. Giri and Shri Alagesan on one
point. It was not a small point at all.
It was a very impartant point. Shri V. V.,
Giri said that the Railway Ministry can,
and must, get the enthusiastic co-opera-
tion of the one million railway workers.
But if this splitting tactics of putting
one section of trade unionists against the
other, and encouraging one seciion as
against the other on account of political

7 MARCH 1956

General Discussion -1852

prejudices and personal motives, conti-
nues, then there will be no end to it; what
will happen is that the railwaymen will
simply get disgusted with it and they
will only be wage-earners, and will not
develop themselves to their full stature
of co-partnership. That is why Shri V. V. -
Giri stressed this point yesterday. I also
feel the same way. Shri Asoka Mehta
and Shri A. K. Gopalan also had sug-
gested that this problem has to be sol-
ved in a better way.

The Deputy Minister of Railways, in
the course of his speech yesterday, ans-
wered this point by saying that after all,
this was due to the Labour union lead-
ers themselves. I say that we have noth-
ing to do with it. I ask in all humility,
whether the Railway Ministry has not
supported a particular wing of the Fede-
ration encouraged them and set them
against the other wing. Are they noi
asuing passes, and giving privileges and
circulars in favour of one wing only,
and at the same time condemning the
other wing 7 Is this the tactics that the
Ministry should follow, if they want the
co-operation of the railway workers ?

The railway industry is not the con-
cern of only a few officers sitting.above;
the expansion of the railway industry is
the concern of the Indian people as a
whole, and the Indian people therefore
rightly expect an answer from the Rail-
way Minister to this question.

How is it that this question has ac-
quired such a great importance today ? It
has acquired importance because the
railways today are the biggest under-
taking in the public sector. They have
already got a capital of Rs. 900 crores,
and they extend over a total length of
34,000 miles or so. And we are now
going to spend another Rs. 1,125 crores
on the expansion of our railways.
And it is on the expansion of the rail-
wavs that the success of our Second
Five Year Plan will depend.

When the railways were company-
managed, and the Britishers were in
charge of them, they could have done
things in the.way they wanted.. But
surely, the same thing cannot continue
now. The continuance of the bureaucra-
tic apparatus at the top, and the politi-
cal quarrels or mischiefs behind the
railwaymen cannot be justified now.
They have to be given up completely, if
the railwaymen areto do their job well,

Since we are experimenting with the

ublic sector, we have to be very care-
Fulonth.is point. AndIam glad to find
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that we are going to extend the public
sector still further. The public sector
cannot succeed without the willing and
enthusiastic co-operation of the men em-
ployed in that sector. I therefore submit
that the case of the railwaymen acquires
priority at the time of this budget.

Let us take the question of the wages
of the railwaymen. It has been said that
they have been given some increase in
wages. It is true that a few rupees here
and there might have been given, but
let us see the sum total of it. The class
IV employees who constitute more than
55 per cent of the total number of em-
ployees are getting only Rs. 78 p.m.
on an average, according to their figures.
Is that a real and reasonable wage in to-
day’s circumstances ? Let us see again
whether the railway workers are justi-
fied in asking for an increase. They
bave got a right to ask for an increase in
their wages. For, it is a fact that the
railway earnings have shown an increase
during the last seven years, that is from
1948 to 1955. There has been an annual
increase of Rs. 80 crores in railway
earnings. That shows that the railway-
men have contributed their utmost to the
nation.

Further, originally the contribution to
the Depreciation Reserve Fund was made
at the rate of Rs. 15 crores a year. But
subsequently, that is in 1952, the amount
was increased to Rs. 30 crores; in De-
cember 1954, it was in increased to
Rs. 35 crores, and ay the proposal
is to increase, it to Rs. 45 crores. So,
the amount has gone up from Rs. 15
crores to Rs. 45 crores which is nearly
three times the original amount.

All these years, the railways were pay-
ing 4 per cent interest, but from this
budget year lheg:I have to pay Rs. 36
crores towards dividend charges. Over
and above this, on several occasions,
they have paid from their surplus to the
F@nernl revenues. Apart from this, there
s a Stock Reserve Fund of Rs. 166
;rlg;es, at the end of the First Five Year

Are these factors not sufficient enough
to justify the demand of the railwaymen
for' a reasonable minimum increase in
their wages, not in cash; but in kind, in
the sense that they should be compensat-
ed for the fall in the real wages ? Is that
not a reasonable demand that the rail-
waymen can make ? Can they not come
forward and say, let us have some cour-
tesy, let us have some decent settlement,
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let the Railway Ministry at least give a
promise that they will appoint a wage
commission to go into this matter, and
in the meanwhile give us some interim

relief ? Is that not a very reasonable de-
mand ?

After all, it was not without any
thinking that Shri V. V. Giri had sug-
gested this. If that suggestion had come
from our side, then the Minister mi
probably have thought that it is we who
are creating troubles, and trying to fish
in troubled waters. But in reality, it is
not so.

Let us try and persuade these railway-
men to come forward and give out their
best. That persuasion must come from
this House and the Minister; and the
Minister must forget all political preju-
dices/ and bickerings, and narrow minded-
ness, if he has any. If he says that he
has no narrow-mindedness, then I am
prepared to accept it. But let him say so.
And let him grant this wage increase, so
that he can enlist the willing co-opera-
tion of the railwaymen.

1 have two more points to deal with,
and I shall be very brief in my submis-
sion, for the time at my disposal is
short. My hon. friend Shri T. B. Vittal
Rao has dealt with one of the points
yesterday. We have got about 29 per cent
of the total outlay on the Plan allot-
ted to railways and transport. The rail-
ways are getting an allotment of Rs. 1,125
crores, whereas industry and minerals
get only 19 per cent of the total outlay.

If we allot more money for railway ex-
pansion, at the cost of industry, then
what will happen is that industrialisation
will get postponed; for the time being,
railway expansion may feed the villages
with more consumer goods. It will give
us some revenue but what will happen is
that in the end the. railways will find it
difficult to accommodate themselves be-
cause the charge on the capital is in-
creasing and the charge on the Depre-
ciation Fund is also increasing. So, in
the end they will find it very difficult.
Then, the freight increase should be rea-
sonable.

I now come to the question of the
treatment of railwaymen—victimisation,
reinstatement etc. under the Safeguard-
ing of National Security Rules. I have
received an express letter this morning
from Shoranur saying that the Assistant
General Secretary of the Labour Union
has now been charge-sheeted and he was
suspended on the 10th under the Safe-
guardng of National Security Rules
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Shri Mathew (Kottayam): I know we
are hard pressed for time and so I
hope to be very brief. I want to refer
only to two things, one of a general
character and the other of a more spe-
cific nature.

The question of order of preference
or of priorities is of great practical im-
portance in every walk of life because we
have to choose not only between good
things and bad things—that is perhaps
easier—but between good things and

things, between good things and
slightly better things and between good
things and a little less good things. We
have to make a choice here in the pre-
sent case between two points of view,
one the need for the expansion of railway
as fast as we can, as much as we can,
i.e. the opening up of all parts of the
country by railway lines. The other, 1
do not say far less important, is the ques-
tion of increased amenities especially for
third class passengers. It cannot be said
that I do not press for amenities—I do
press for them and I do join the chorus
of demand for them—but frankly,
when there is a choice between the two,
I would like to stress a little more the
need for faster and greater expansion of
railway lines.

Coming to this question of amenities,
especially for the third class passengers,
I have already said, I am all for it. But,
then, simply to call third class by the
name of second class would not add to
the amenities. I know that that is not the
intention of the Ministry. The intention
of the Ministry is to increase the ameni-
ties and then change the name. But this
change of the name is not financially a
very cheap thing. I "am afraid it is a
costly thing, though I have no accurate
figures that 1 can give. Because it is a
somewhat costly thing, I would suggest
that it should wait till substantially there
is improvement in the amenities,. When
the amenities are increased and when

ractically approximate to the
}:negnit]l:es of thg aecpgnd class, they be-
come in substance second class even
though called by the old name of third
class. Therefore, let us not be in a hurry



1863 Railway Budget—

to change the name; let us spend all the
resources that we can spare for the in-
creasing of the amenities.

I am reminded of an old joke of
a medical practitioner who is said to
have performed miraculous cures by
simple oil, Latinised ! To call oil by a
Latin name may give it the air of dig-
nity in western Materia Medica, but the
medical qualities remain as before. Even
s0, to call third class by name of se-
cond class will not by itself be of any
advantage; even psychologically, it may
not be very much of an advantage. It
may make third class passengers feel that
now they are travelling by second class.
When the amenities have not substan-
tially increased, that feeling however is
not worth much.

Again, it has been said that it would
also probably mean increased fare. I
know and admit it is a reasonable pro-
position that when amenities are increas-
ed, somebody has to pay and the passen-
gers it is that have to pay. The Deputy
Minister brought forward that somewhat
invincible or unanswerable argument
and yet the desirability of the measure
will so much depend upon what the in-
crease would be. If it is very slight and
very nominal, it may not be objection-
able. But if the increased amenities
would mean substantial increase in the
fares of the third class passengers, then
one feels a little doubtful about the
whole measure. So, 1 plead that if there
is to be an increase, it should be of a
wvery nominal character.

Again, what about the present second
«class ? Previously it used to be called the
intermediate class; now it is called second
class. When the third class is renamed
second class, what is to happen to this
present second class? I would say that if
the third class will come to have practi-
cally all the amenities of the present
second class, then the present second
<lass will practically wither away as it
‘were. But, if the conversion of this pre-
sent second class compartment into
something else woflld again be a costly
proposition, one feels a little doubtful
of its soundness. All the satisfaction
there will be, is that there are only two
classes and not three classes and I do
not know whether this satisfaction is of
a substantial character as to pay for
heavily.

That brings me to my next point of
the ideological consideration, namely that
we must have classless travel, as much
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as possible. Let us have a classless society;
that is the first thing and the other thing
will naturally follow. If you tell me
that by introducing classless travel, you
can facilitate classless society, then I am
sceptical about it. I would say that it is
just the other way about. It is just like
stating that by wagging the tail, you can
wag the dog as it were. Classless society
is that where the incomes are though not
on an equal level, are very close to one
another. That should precede first and
then the other thing will naturally follow.
By introducing classless travel 1 do not
think we can hasten the day of classless
society.

I now come to a specific suggestion.
I would commend to the earnest atten-
tion of the Railway Ministry the open-
ing of a new line between Madura
nearer the east coast in South India and
Cochin, on the West Coast, with its new
harbour rising in importance. A short
line of railway communication between
Madura to the east and Cochin on the
west coast is obviously an advantage,
upon which I need not dilate. 1 need
not stress the importance of Madura in
the Madras State nor the importance of
Cochin in Kerala, as a harbour on the
west coast. A short line of communica-
tion between the two places is to be
desired from every point of view., 1
would say it is more important from
the point of view of the Madras State,
though I am not specially stressing that
point. However it would also open up
a large portion of Central Travancore
where we grow in large quantities car-
damom, rubber, pepper, etc. and would
facilitate the transport of these products
to the Cochin harbour.

It is well known that the most beauti-
ful parts in India are Kashmir and
Travancore or Kerala. And in Travan-
core or Kerala, there are a few spots
which will excel in beauty—the Periyar
Lake and its shores—and practically all
distinguished visitors to Travancore-
Cochin avail themselves of the opportu-
nity to go to the Periyar Lake. This new
line which I am suggesting would be of
great convenience to all such visitors to
our State.

I will not go into further details. May
I remind you that I began by saying that
the extension of railway lines should be
given priority over the increase of ameni-
ties ? Consistent with that, I urge the
opening up of this new line between
Cochin harbour and the t centre to
the east of it in South India, Madura.
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. With these observations I would also

join the chorus of tribute that has been

paid to the Ministry for the great strides

that have already been taken in the mat-

ter of Railways and for the development

]ls_{ans that they have placed before the
ouse.

Shri S. L. Saksena (Gorakhpur Distt.
—North): First of all, I would like to
join Shri Giri in what he said about
trade union democracy in the Railways.
It has been a very sad affair for us to
have to ask the Minister not to treat
railway labour as any other labour. Un-
fortunately, there is a feeling all over the
country that the Governments, both Cen-
tral and Provincial, are partial to one
section of the trade union. We have
been protesting against it everywhere
and I would request the Railway Minis-
ter not to let that feeling prevail in the
minds of the Railway labour. A strike
in the Railways is a very serious affair
and let not the labour become desperate
by not getting the relief required urgent-
ly. I would urge on the Railway Minister
to respect the conscience of this former
colleague Shri V. V. Giri for earning
the gratitude of labour in the country
and I join in the aPpeal he made which
was both honourable and worthy of him.
I will not say more upon this, but if the
issue is resolved—either both sections
will be restored to their old position but
there will be one federation or a refer-
endum will be resorted to for idi
the issue—that will be the most ideal
thing.

I would like to draw the attention of
the House to the miserable conditions
on the S. S. Light Railway, which is
still an anachronism. 1 am sure our
Ministers travel from here to Saharan-
pur—and one of them lives very near
that place,

The Parliamentary Secretary to the
Minister of Railways and Transport (Shri
Shahnawaz Khan): Several times.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I hope he knows
about the conditions of work, the long
hours of work, etc. of the staff here, and
all these things are a crying shame.
hope this Railway will soon be taken
over and no extension will be given to
that company. This Railway is in an
important section of our country and 1
hope the trouble in taking ovér this
Railway is worth while, because the con-
dli’t]ions of those railwaymen are miser-
able.

About the delay which occurs in
attending to the grievances of railway
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workers, here is a case about 19 years
old and still undecided. It is a case of
a Train Examiner who was given double
punishment in 1937, For several years
this was continuing and several officers
looked into the case. I personally wrote
to the then Minister—that was in 1950.
Thereafter one General Manager, Shri
Basu, personally went into the case and
observed “I have a feeling that the man
was a victim of some form of bias”. But
the story is that this fellow is an effi-
cient Train Examiner, he was put on
many Railways carrying the Governors
of Bengal, Orissa, etc., and the King of
Nepal, but he did not pay wisits to his
bosses and did not also grease the palms
of some people. He rather got into the
bad books of those bosses, which was
the cause of his punishment. Then the
matter was sent to the Law Officer for
examination, who also said that he was
the victim of some form of bias. But
even till today the case is undecided. I
personally wrote this letter on the 23rd
February, 1956 to the Chairman of the
Railway Board:

“It is really astonishing that in-
justice done in 1937 should not be
rectified even after 19 years, des-
pite the fact that a General Mana-
ger wanted justice to be done and
the Law Officer reported in his fa-
vour. I would be grateful if I get
a reply by the. time the Budget de-
bate comes up, so that I may know
your point of view as well lest I
might say something which may be
unjust to your department”.

I have got no reg,]gr so far. 1 hope
this case will now taken up after
19 years of injustice has been done. This
is not a solitary case; there are similar
cases which unfortunately are found
everywhere. I hope that the Department
would be more efficient in their work in
attending to such cases and removing the
just grievances of the labour, because
much depends upon the allegiance of
the workers and the feeling that we
create in them by removing their griev-
ances against injustice. I hope the griev-
ances will be redressed without delay.

There is a special class of railway-
men whose case I would like to bring
to your notice and they are the train
examiners who are involved when there
are accidents. The Railway Accident En-
quiry Committee in its report under
para 155 observed:

“One important fact which has
been mentioned practically by all
CMEs conce the pay sc of
train examiners. The work of
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train examiners, it was stated, was
of highly technical nature had has
to be performed under very diffi-
cult conditions. The skill expected
from these men is no lower than
that of the fitter chargeman in loco
shed and yet the grade was lower. ..
It was strongly pressed that if
the raising of the standard of the
train examination was desired the
grades allotted to the train exami-
ners should be raised so as to bring
it on a line with the grade for fit-
ter chargeman in the loco shed. It
was pointed out that on account of
poor grade not only the quality of
new recruits are poor but the train
examiners in the existing working
post are also suffering from a shage
of inferiority complex which was in
no small degree responsible for the
unsatisfactory quality of train exa-
mination. The force with which the
CMEs have referred to the matter
compels attention™.

I hope that in the interest of the safety
of the human lives this recommendation
should be given effect to and they should
be given the category of fitter
charge-men in th= loco shed.

There is then the case of telephone
operators who have no venue of promo-
tion. They begin as operators and retire
as such and their number is very large.
They have been repeatedly crying but
there was no reply. I hope that this im-
portant section of the people will also
receive justice.

We have got railwaymen working in
the NEFA area also and the cost of liv-
ing in those areas in Assam, Manipur
and Tripura, is high. There has been a
demand for special concessions on many
occasions but nothing has been given. 1
request the hon. Minister to give some
special commercial allowance to the staff
working in that area because of the
hazards to which they are exposed and
the bhigh cost of living._

I wish to congratulate the hon. Minis-
ter on his decision regarding State cate-
ring: I have close contact of such ven-
tures and I would like to offer a few
suggestions and point out the dangers
that lie ahead. It isreally a great thing.
In the railways all over the world, there
is competition between the railways and
the contractors to give the best catering
service in order to attract large number
of passengers. In our railways there is
no competition. Still, we should try to
look after the welfare of the passengers
by giving them the best catering service.
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I had the honour of being the Chairman
of such a committee in OT Railway
when we enquired into the conditions of
the contractors. I brought some cases
to the notice of the late Shri N. Gopala-
swamy Ayyangar about subletting by the
contractors. What happened is this. The
contractors without themselves doing any
work earn thousands of rupees from
the other vendors and poor people.
Even now this thing exists in certain
places. When Shri Ayyangar came to
know about it, enquiries were made
and a co-operative society was es-
tablished. The society at Khurja is doing
good work. In another case, the contrac-
tor was there for a part of the time and
he discredited the complaint.

There are three kinds of cateri
contractor, co-operative and State cater-
ing. Now the State is undertaking this
work. There is the danger of the con-
tractors all over the country combining
together and showing that this will fail.
When these contractors were running
this, the railway staff used to get free
their tea, break-fast, etc. They are all
now gone. (Inferruptions) Formerly
when there were any complaints, they
never took it down on account of that
reason. But now they would try to in-
vite complaints and see that even the
best efforts of the State-catering service
are nullified by the complaints. These
complaints should, therefore, be viewed
in their proper perspective. I hope that
this experiment would help the workers.
I can assure you that the workers on the
railways are whole-heartedly with them.
They want this to be expanded. I have
also received so many letters that it should
be expanded. I would request you to
expand this as much as possible. Even
now, what is happening is this. A racket
has begun in the recruitment of persons
for service. The old persons who had
been in service for about twenty years
and more are dismissed and young men
are put in on receiving Rs. 100 and
Rs. 200. This sort of money racket is
being created and this should be curbed.
Some big contractors are doing all these
things. There is no limit to their doings.

About these vendors, I have to say
something. What happens ? The railway
gives all the materials. Actually they are
not there all the 24 hours. So, they put
some two or three persons and take some
commission from them. Thus, actually
they make a lot of money. There are no
proper accounts. There should be proper
accounts so that much money may not
be lost. If a proper check is kept, much
money would be saved. With regard to
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vending you should make the vendors
servants of the Railways. You give them
the materials and ask them to serve them
to the passengers. In that way you will
be able to serve good food to the public
through your own staff.

There is not enough time and there-
fore I conclude by saying that in this
matter the Railway Administration de-
serves hearty congratulations and full co-
operation in enabling them to see that
this is done as early as possible.

Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha (Gaya
West): The railway Minister has already
received congratulations and bouquets
of praise from every section of the
House.......

Shri K. K. Baso (Diamond Harbour):
No.

Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha: Ex-
cepting yourself, perhaps. I think he
must have had a surfeit of them. Even
s0, my desire to compliment him is so
irresistible that I cannot help even add-
ing to the surfeit that he has already
got.

The Budget that he has presented to
the House, from all accounts, is a re-
cord of achievements and development
for the Railways. It bears an unmistak-
able proof of the impress of his persona-
lity. His presence is felt at all levels
of administration as is reflected in the
unfailing courtesy of railwaymen and
their anxiety to help the railway users.
‘The very fact that the railways have al-
ready exceeded the targets set before
them for fulfilment during the First Five
Year Plan goes to show the efficacy of
the administration and the earnestness
and sincerity with which the railwaymen
at all levels are trying to rebuild this
country and help in the fulfilment of the
targets that we have laid before the
Railway Administration as also for the
development of this country.

1 need not recount the many achieve-
ments that the Railways have to their
credit because at the fag end of the
debate it will only mean repetition of
what my hon. friends have already spo-
ken. But one can in a passing way say
that the Railwaﬁ have already exceeded
the targets of the First Plan. They have
spent Rs. 432 crores, Rs, 32 crores
more than that was the fund allotted to
the .Railways for utilisation during the
First Five Year Plan. The Chittaranjan
Locomotive works has also exceeded the
target ang produced 337 engines, much
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in excess of the target of 268. The In-
tegral Coach Factory has also gone into
production. There is also improvement
in the performance of the Railways in
the wagon load, in the net ton-mile per
wagon per day and in the use of wagons
and engines. This shows that the Rail-
ways have been trying to utilise the re-
sources that are at their disposal and try-
ing to make the most of them.

At a time like this when the Railways
have already given proof of their ability
to utilise the funds allocated to them, it
has come as a sort of disappointment to
many of us to learn that the Planning
Commission has cut down the allocation
for the Railways in the Second Five
Year Plan. From a perusal of the cuts
imposed, one finds that the impact on
the construction of new lines and on the
rolling-stock will be the greatest. The
original allocation for rolling-stock was
Rs. 467 crores but now the Railways
have decided to spend only Rs. 380
crores. For the new lines I find the
original allocation was Rs. 195 crores
but now that amount has been cut down
to Rs. 66 crores.

The impact of the cuts will be felt
on a problem with which we are all very
familiar and we are exercised about it.
The overcrowding in Railways it appears
will continue as it is today. The little
increase in the capacity of the Railways
to carry more passengers will not appre-
ciably wipe off the overcrowding and
the increase in the capacity of the Rail-
ways to carry 3 per cent of the passen-

r offering only is very insignificant in
its effect in the matter of relieving the
overcrowding. Those of us who have to
travel on the MNorth-Eastern Railway
know the fate of the passengers travel-
ling on that line. I won’t be exaggerating
if 1 say that on many occasions you will
find that passengers travel on the top
of the coaches and the passengers are
packed like sardines in the compart-
ments.

An Hon. Member: Daily occurrence.

Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha: - An
hon. friend over there says that it is a
matter of daily occurrence.

Shri K. K. Basu: You also accept that.
Say, most of the time, why say ‘on many
occasions’ ?

Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha: I
should like the Railway Minister to ap-
ply his mind to this problem with greater
urgency than will be the case with this
present allocation. '
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Then, with respect to the timings I beg
to draw the attention of the Railway
Minister to one thing. For completing a
journey of 30 to 35 miles across the
Ganges from Patna, a person has to
spend about 5 hours and during the
rains it goes up to 8 hours and even 9
hours. In respect to the time taken, as
also the punctuality of trains, I am really
sorry to say that the position is not satis-
factory. This continues to be a legacy of
the past and has not shown any appre-
ciable difference under the present Ad-
ministration. During the O.T. Railway
Administration the trains were noto-
riously late, overcrowded and they con-
tinue to be so even now.

Between Patna and Plaeza Ghat the
steamer service is not enough to carry
passengers across the Ganges. In addi-
tion there is a private ferry service which
carries passengers from Patna across the
Ganges and also back in country-made
boats. It is not possible to run these
country-made boats service during the
rains. Moreover, the rate charged by the
Railways is also much higher than
what is charged for covering the same
distance through trains. e Railway
Minister has got to apply his mind.to this
problem. In fact, from the human point
of view it would have been more wel-
come if the Railways had constructed a
bridge near Patna to link North Bihar
with South Bihar, but unfortunately it
could not be so. As long as it is not

ible the Railway Minister must apply
g?s“mind to solve the problem of the
passengers going across the Ganges so
that they may be saved from the contin-

cy of having to spend 6 or 7 hours
or covering a distance which would
otherwise be covered in three hours at
the most and, secondly, from having to
go in packed compartments.

2 pPM.

Then, according to the Estimates Com-
mittee the railways have yet to renew
track to the extent of 7,300 miles and
their estimate is that during the Second
Five Year Plan there will be an addition
of 5,000 miles. So, the total will come
to about 12,000 miles of track renewal.
The railways will now be able to renew
only 8,000 miles with the amount allot-
ted to them, leaving 4,000 miles of track
renewal in arrears. This will again oblige
them to introduce speed restrictions over
considerable length of track.

I would specially draw the attention
of the Railway Minister to the track bet-
ween Patpa and Ranchi. The Member

7 MARCH 1956

General Discussion 1872

for Transportation who was the General
Manager of the Eastern Railways is well
aware of the fact that that track needs
immediate renewal. But in spite of the
fact that it is one of the most important
lines connecting Ranchi and Patna and
further on Jamshedpur, the railways
have not yet found time to apply
their minds to this problem. The track
continues to be in a bad state and any-
body who has travelled on that will
admit that a journey on it is unsafe,
and passengers feel very much appre-
hensive at night. When one looks at the
heavy arrears of track renewal including
even important lines like Patna-Ranchi,
one feels very disappointed.

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member has
two more minutes left.

Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinhz: I shalt
try to finish.

I must place on record my apprecia-
tion of the anxiety of the Railway Minis-
ter to bring home to the people the ideal
that we have set before us and he has
already acquired a reputation of being a
great leveller; he has already decided to
level up the third class on the rail-
ways and is anxious to abolish class
distinctions. We do hope that while these
class distinctions are gradually done
will not result in increase in fares
alongside with upgrading of the ame-
nities for the present third class which
will be named as second class.
A sort of apprehension has been created
by the statement of the Deputy Minister
yesterday that they might resort to in-
crease in railway fares, whereas, in the
other hand, we had expected that very
soon the Railway Minister would come
forward with an announcement that
there would be some more concessions
in railway fares. It has created a scare
in our minds and the jubilation that
was created at the upgrading of the
third class, with the provision of addi-
tional amenities, has been damped.

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member
must conclude now.

Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha: I have
one word to say about the Bihar Bnak-
tiarpur Railway. It is a matter of grati-
fication that the railvrays are now taking
this over, but the survey has to be under-
taken and it will take some time. You
are aware, Madam, that we are going to
celebrate. Lord Buddha’s Parinirvan this
year and it will not be possible for the
present light railway to cope with the
heavy rush of the passengers; a large



1873 Railway Budgei—

[Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha])
number of distinguished visitors from
foreign countries are also coming. So, I
think, if the Railway Minister pending
the survey, decides to take over the rail-
way straightway, it will not mean more
than Rs. 20 lakhs at the most. They are
aware of the experience they had in 1953
Mela when Rs. 40,000 had to be paid
by Government to Railway Board in
freight and hire charges without using
the two locomotives loaned to them.

I would conclude by saying that the
railways are the real carriers of the mes-
sage of the socialist pattern to the mas-
ses and the classless travel that is now
being introduced will go a long way to
create.a sense of jubilation among the

people and bring home the realisation of -

the welfare.ideas that we have set be-
fore ourselves.
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Shri U. M. Trivedi (Chitoor): On a
point of order.
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Mr. Chairman  Yes.
Trivedi. .

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I wanted only to
point out that he was reading. But then,
this is his maiden speech.

Mr. Chairman: Yes, this is his first
speech. L

Shri R. K. Gupta: So many Mem-
bers are reading here.
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Shri Mohanlal Saksena (Lucknow
Distt.—cum Dara Banki Distt.). The
budget relates to the first year of the
second Five Year Plan, and I feel it
my duty to make certain suggestions.

_Mr. Chairman: I may remind hon.
Member that there are only about five
or ten minutes left. Kindly conclude soon,



1879 Railway Budget—

because there are one or two more
Members to speak before the hon.
Minister begins to reply.

Shri Mohanlal Saksena: Then, 1 con-
clude. Let the others have the satisfac-
tion of speaking.
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Shri B. S. Murthy: I am going to
finish my big lecture in five minutes.
I rise to thank the hon. Minister for the
message of hope he has given to the
Station Masters that appropriate adjust-
ments will be made. I thank him for this
and I hope that this appropriate ad-
justment will please the 20, Station
Masters who have been subjected to lot
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of inconvenience and hardship. Their
salaries have not been increased in spite
of multifarious duties and sometimes
their plight is woeful. I hope the hon.
Minister will state in his reply what
exactly this appropriate adjustment is
and I trust his speech will be a real
message of hope.

I want to mention one point about the
vendors. I think a lot of complaints are
being made and the state of affairs in
Delhi Station as well as in Pathankot is
not very encouraging. I will take up
this matter when I get a proper chance
during the course of the debate.

Regarding the Railway Federation, 1
have one word to say. If the two wings
are not going to come together it is
better that the Minister or the authority
concerned tells them that no wing will
be recognised. It is better that all unions
are asked to send their representatives
and a new Federation of workers may
be created.

One word about the lack of lines in
Andhra. I think the Deputy Minister
knows the position, because he has been
recently touring the whole Andhra area.
It is not very encouraging. There is one
line from Bezwada to Guntakal and
another line from Bezwada to Madras.
The whole area, comprising thousands
of miles, is not at all covered. I would
like to say that the Maidukud-Nellore
line is not sufficient. I hope the Kazipet-
Mecherla-Gudur line will be given top
priority.

I think I have finished in five minutes.

The Minister of Railways and Trans-
port (Shri L. B. Shastri) Madam, 1
welcome the criticisms made in the

* course of the debate. Only, 1 wish they

were more related to realities. But when
the Opposition considers it a partof its
duty to criticize whether there is enough
justification or not, there is no help and
one has to put up with it.

Dr. Lanka Sundaram (Visakhapat-
nam): You don't include Shri Giri in
the Opposition, do you?

Shri L. B. Shastri: I shall say some-
thing about Shri Giri later on. But I
won't take up the attitude he took.

Shri B. S. Murthy: Now, about Shri
Lanka.

Shri L. B. Shastri: Criticism, I might
be premitted to say, Madam, has its
effect only if there is some realitv about
it. Otherwise it often falls on deaf ears.
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However, this should not mean that
there are no shortcomings on the rail-
ways and there is nothing further to be
done. The work that we have to do is
enormous and necessitates rapid im-
provements in so many directions. We
will therefore do our level best to do
our utmost in the light of suggestions
made by hon. Members.

The Deputy Minister has already

covered several points and I need not.

cover the same ground. I shall therefore
deal with some of the other points raised
during the course of the debate in the
last two days.

Shri Asoka Mehta referred to win-
dow-dressing on my part. But I am sorry
that 1 am not at fault. It really depends
on how you view a thing. Sometimes
zoloured glasses give you a deceptive
picture of things.

Shri Asoka Mehta: (Bhandara): My
glasses are white.

Shri B. D. Pande (Almora Distt.—
North-East): Window dressing is done
by boddey girls and not gentlemen.

Shri Nambiar: Delhi jaundice.

Shri L. B. Shastri: It is not the words
and phrases but the ideas and proposals
which were put forth in my speech which
have given it perhaps a likable and
popular touch. I therefore wonder whet-
her I should deserve Shri Asoka Mehta’s
criticism on that score. I take it as a
compliment if 1 am dubbed as a good
salesman as I am in the happy com-
pany of Shri Asoka Mehta himself. 1
am glad Shri Asoka Mehta, as a sales-
man of his party, has also no insignifi-
cant achievement to his credit.

1 entirely agree with Shri Asoka
Mehta that there should be better co-
ordination between the various means of
transport, and I have been myself fre-
quently emphasizing that fact. A Study
Group in the Transport Ministry was
formed to study this problem, and it
has made useful recommendations. The
setting up of the Rail-Sea Co-ordina-
tion Committee is also a step in the
same direction. I regret I do not a
with him that it would have been feasible
to consider and decide this matter,
which is really very important, without
examining all the aspects of this prob-
lem by some committee. And the report
of that Committee is expected to be
received very sooa.

However, two things have to be borne
in mind when we talk of this co-ordina-
tion, especially ir the present context.
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The railways have to carry 93 per cent
of the total traffic, and may have to
do the same in the coming years. And
then it should not so happen that all
the high-rated traffic is carried through
other means of transport and the other
low-rated goods only are left over for the
railways. The House will agree that roads
and road services have still to develop,
which would naturally take some time.
The House, however, knows that the
State Governments are more or less au-
tonomous in this matter. But in consul-
tation with them we have framed the
Motor Vehicles Amendment Bill which
has been introduced in this House, and
I am sure when the law has been enact-
ed in this regard it would go a long way
to help in the development of road trans-

port.

Regarding coastal shipping, one of the
terms of reference for the Rail-Sea Co-
ordination Committee is whether any
standing machinery should be set up for
this purpose. Let me hope that it would
be possible for us to take active steps in
this regard during the next five years.

It is very unreasonable on the part
of Shri Tulsidas Kilachand to suggest
that the railways have not been able to
cope up with the total traffic of goods—
which we have never claimed to have
done. The railways have, if he will per-
mit me to say so, done remarkably well
in the matter of loadings. It is true that
registrations have mounted up. They had
mounted up, which I have myself admit-
ted in my speech. But the way we tack-

the problem and cleared the
goods should deserve the notice of
Shri Tulsidas Kilachand to a far
greater extent than in the past. We
are passing through the busiest sea-
son just at present, and I do not know
what .the present position of our regis-
trations is. But I have no doubt that
the railways would be able to handle

it successfully.

I am sorry that Shri Tulsidas Kila-
chand tried to create a scare among the
people and some of the factories, be-
cause he said that some of the factories
may have to close down due to short
supply of coal. When he says that, I
may be allowed to say he is neither
fair to himself nor to the industry. I
have yet to know of a mill which had
to close down on this account, that is
on account of the short supply of coal
A scare, [ remember, was created some
time back also; but it proved wholly
false. It would be strange if the railways
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on the one hand helped in the setting
up of new industries and allowed
old ones to close down. 1 might say
that the railways may have inadequate
stock of coal and some time or the other,
but no industry which is vital to the
country will be allowed to suffer.

We will of course give all facilities
to export goods, and we are already
doing so, except perhaps in the case
of iron ore which will have to be fur-
ther tackled. The railways have fixed
a very high target of performance in the
Second Five Year Plan, and they have
to do their utmost to achieve it. I have
every hope that they will not fail.

Shri Tulsidas Kilachand also referred
ta the express goods trains. He said that
the other goods trains might suffer as a
result of these express goods trains. Well,
I can only assure him and the House that
we will take all precautions to avoid it.
The House might remember that I men-
tioned about the Chasing Section in the
last session when the discussions on the
budget were held. 1 had said that we
would be setting up Chasing Sections
on each Railway and, if possible, in
each Division. I might inform the House
that the Chasing Section is already work-
ing with a view to avoiding detention of
ordinary goods trains; and 1 might also
say that they have done a good job.

For the goods reaching their destina-
tion within an assured period I do not
think there is any objection to a sur-
charge being imposed. In fact I was
glad to hear publicity from a big indus-
trialist the other day that they will be
prepared to accept a surcharge of 25 per
cent. if the period is guaranteed. I should
?;t like to dtake the time ;)f the

ouse regarding the s o
trains. Shnga\fenkata:ammmhns qgmuotad
the relevant figures. There has been an
increase in the speed of goods trains in
three Railways. ©On the others, it has
gone down, mainly because of various
engineering works which are under cons-
truction, especially on the Western, Cen-
tral and Southern Railways. The North-
Eastern Railway has its own problems of
serious floods and breaches every year
which has resulted in the slowing down
of the speed in that Railway. But, 1
would like to mention that the density of
goods trains has gone up by 3:2 per
cent. In this connection, I can do no
better that read out the conclusions ar-
rived at by the Efficiency Bureau. I shall
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not read out the full quotation; I shall
read only a few sentences.

“The increase in density has a
very marked adverse influence on
speed. Above 80 per cent. utilisa-
tion of capacity the speed tends to
drop fast with an elemental increase
in density. Line capacity works are
indicated on all sections where the
utilisation is above the optimum
limit. On the broad gauge, the per-
centage utilisation of capacity on
the main route is very high pointing
to the urgency of works for increas-
ing line capacity. On certain import-
ant lines of communication, the
density has reached almost the satu~
ration level. The yards on the way
have also to take a share in the
strain. Good operational results
can hardly be maintained on sec-
tions working as a rule at satura-
tion level. Increase in line capacity
on such sections and also the simul-
taneous improvements in facilities
in the yards on the way, therefore,
appear to be necessary if the stand-
dard of efficiency in regard to speed
is to be appreciably raised.”

The hon. Deputy Minister has aiready
dealt with the question of the abolition
of third class. There should be no point
in up%radjng the third to the second
class if certain further amenities are not

rovided. In any case, it will have to
done early. I should like the arrange-
ment of having two classes only to be
started on the branch sections as early
as possible. The present second class pas-
sengers do not get sleeping accommoda-
tion. In this House itself, several ques-
tions have been asked on that subject.
In the new arrangements that we propose
to make, they will be provided with
sleeping accommodation. fact, my aim
is to provide sleeping accommodation to
the passengers of the present third class
and would-be second class during the
course of a few years if not earlier. They
will, of course, have to pay the usual sur-
charge. Shri Frank Anthony and some
other hon. Members need not be afraid
of the steps that I propose to take in
this direction.

Shri S. V. Ramaswamy,—he does not
happen to be here—is rather very an-
xious regarding the convenience of offi-
cers not being curtailed. I shall bear that
in mind, of course, but not at the cost
of the interests of the public at large.
He has perhaps quoted other countries,
and said that they kave got so many
classes in Russia, five or six. He has
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quoted other countries also. Personally,
I do not think it necessary to quote
other countries in this connection as we
should be wise and intelligent enough to
fashion our own scheme of things in
accordance with the needs and require-
ments of our travelling public. I may
assure the House that 1 shall decide
these steps carefully. I would further
assure the House that the change-over
will not mean any large expenditure. In
fact, it would perhaps be nominal.

Several Members naturally referred to
the excessive overcrowding that still
vails over many sections. I had explain-
ed in my Budget h the data which
has already been collected regarding over-
crowding on the various sections, and
that on sections in which it is at its
worst, new trains will be introduced and
the existing trains extended and the com-
position of trains strengthened to the
extent engines and carriages become
available. I am glad to inform the House
that the Railway Board has since com-
pleted the detailed plans on these lines
for the removal of overcrowding. I shall
give the figures. It is expected that in
next 12 months, over 500 additional
carriages and 50 additional engines will
be brought into use on the metre gauge
while over the broad gauge over 200
carriages and 30 engines will be put on.
The sections in which the existing trains
will be strengthened and the sections in
which additional trains will be put on
have all been programmed, giv-
ing due priority to the sec-
tions over which overcrowding is
at its worst. Over the metre gauge section
in the Northern Railway, the Western
Railway and the North-Eastern Railway
where there is heavy overcrowding, a
reduction in overcrowding to the extent
of 10 to 15 per cent is expected after
allowing for am increase in the passenger
traffic during the year of approximately
3 per cent. Similarly, on the broad
gauge over the Western and Northern
Railways where heavy overcrowding
prevails, a reduction of about 8 per-
cent is expected to be achieved.

Shri Debeswar Sarmah has mentioned
about the poor condition of railway travel
on the metre gauge system in general
and Assam North Bengal in parti-
cular. I have no hesitation in admitting
that the metre gauge system on the
Indian Railways, which is practically
equal in mileage to the broad gauge has
not had its due share of attention in the
past. This is not due to our neglect; but
it is due to limitation of resources and
priority of operational needs in the

7 MARCH 1956

General Distussion 1888

broad gauge section. However, as ]
have said in my Budget speech, the
intention now is to pay greater attention
to the improvement of travelling facili-
ties and operational requirements in the
metre gauge system during the Second
Five Year Plan period. As pointed out
by Shri L. N. Mishra and Shri Sat-
yendra Narayan Sinha, I know it very
well that the conditions in the North-
Eastern Railway, especially in As-
sam and North Bengal are not
as good as they should be, al-
though there aré¢ difficulties due to
climatic and other conditions of the
areas through which the North-Eastern
Railway passes especially in the Pandu
zone. I may tell the House that direc-
tion has already been given to the Rail-
way Board that as more metre gauge
rolling stock and locomotives become
available, a major portion of them should
be allotted to the MNorth-Eastern Rail-
way to relieve the overcrowding, es-
Eecully in the Pandu zone. As regards
ine capacity works, a number of them
including major yard remodelling have
been carried out or are in progress in the
trunk route between Lucknow and
Amingaon. As regards new line construc-
tion in Assam, the first problem is to
stabilise the link route which cuts across
the natural drainage of the country. Hon.
Members from Assam must be aware of
the money and efforts that are being spent
for the last 4 or 5 years in stabilising
the route and finding an alternative align-
ment to avoid the most vulnerable sec-
tions. I have also included in the Budget
for 1956-57 a survey of the route from
Pandu to Daranagiri via Amjanga. I
can again assure Members from Assam,
especially Shri Debeswar Sarmah, that al-
though Assam is far away from Delhi,
it is always in our thoughts.

Shri Debeswar Sarmsh (Golaghat-Jor-
hat): We are grateful to you.

Shri L. B. Shastri: As suggested by
Shri Jangde, the Railway Board has al-
ready held a special recruitment and a
special training class for members of the
Scheduled Tribes and Scheduled Castes
for Class IIl posts in its office. We will
certainly pay greater attention to this
and see to it that separate examinations
for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled
Tribes are conducted to ensure that the
quotas reserved for these communities
are filled and do not lapse.

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad mentioned
about the Pirpainti-Dumka line. Between
1946 and1948 engineering and traffic sur-
veys were carried out for linking Harari-
bagh with Rampur Haut viz Giridih,
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fadhupur and Dumka. Because of thé
igh cost of construction and poor pros-
ect of traffic the anticipated financial
sturn proved to be low. The reports on
1ese previous surveys can be examined
> see in what way conditions have
hanged, and also how this alignment
rill compare with the alternative sugges-
ion for a 110 mile long branch line
rom Pirpainti to Deoghar via Dumka.

Regarding the need for developing
nore lines in North Kanara, as men-
ioned in the budget speech an aerial
urvey has been carried out of the West
Coast region between Dasgaon and Man-
alore with the object of exploring the
rossibilities of railway development in
be region. In studying the report of
his aerial survey, the possibilities of
unning a new line from Alnawar to
{arwar vig Yellahpur and Dandeli
vhich will be about 80 miles long can
ye projected before proceeding with
he general examination of the country.

The proposal for the survey of new
ines from Barhalganj to Bahraich via
3asti-Dumariaganj and Balrampur has
ilso been noted for consideration.

I need not deal with the other sug-
restions for the construction of new
ines as the Deputy Minister has already
lealt with them in his speech yesterday.
| might merely say that surveys are in
srogress or are proposed to be under-
aken for lines from Darbhanga to Muz-
tafarpur, and Rourkela to Barkhakana
n Bihar, from Pandu to Garo Hills in
4ssam, and Diva to Dasgaon Survey in
he Konkan area has been completed.

Other suggestions which have been
made will receive due consideration on
their merits not only as revenue-produc-
ng assets, but also as developmental
lines intended to open up new areas in-
adequately served now by railway com-
munications.

I am sure Shri Gurupadaswamy does
not really believe that the decision for
the conduct of surveys and construction
of new lines rests on political grounds.
I do not know how he can fight over
a new railway line being provided in the
backward areas whether it is in one area
or in the other. Development in the back-
ward areas is mecessary at almost all
Elaces. Hence no decision of ours should

looked at with suspicion. Of course,
I cannot use the language that he is ac-
customed to use, but anyhow I would
like to explain it to him that although
operational and industrial necessity has
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been the dominating note of such activi-
ties in the recent past, every attempt has
been made to explore alternative possi-
bilities and fit in the needs of backward
and undeveloped areas. No one, I think,
including Shri Gurupadaswamy, will
doubt that the construction of thc
Gandhidham-Kandla line and the
Chunar-Robertsganj-Churk line has ser-
ved a specific industrial purpose or thar
the Gop-Gatkola, the Khandwa-Hingoli
and the Raniwara-Bhiladi lines are
operationally necessary. Let him go
through the list of surveys which I have
mentioned in my budget speech, and he
will find that principle of selection which
1 have just now mentioned has been
duly observed in those cases also.

Shri Anthony is not here.
An Hon. Member: He has come.

Shri L. B. Shastri: He has come. I
am thankful to him for the expression
of his appreciation....

An Hon. Member: And sudden ap-
pearance.

way Board and the Railway Ministry, I
do not want to deal in fact with some
of the things he has referred to. I have
not much objection to them also. I can-
not say anything definitely about them
at the present moment. I would how-
ever like to go into them and certainly
find out where the fault lies.

Perhaps he will himself agree that there
is satisfactory progress in the matter of
indigenous production. The price of
TELCO locomotives, I must say, has been
quoted somewhat high, but 1 cannot say
anything at the present moment about
that matter because it has been referred
to the Tariff Commission and they are
acting as expert advisers and the fixation
of the price of TELCO locomotives will
be finally decided when their re-
commendation has been received,
and we will have therefore to
wait till then. In regard to other
indigeneous products, their price etc.
compare favourably with the ucts
that we get from abroad, and 1 can
say with some satisfaction that whether
in the public sector or the private sector,
the progress made in regard to indi-
genous production has been quite satis-
factory.

Operational efficiency has of course
considerably gone up. I shall quote a few
figures. Taking the pre-war year 1938-
39 as the base, the index of operational
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efficiency had reached the highest figures
in 1954-55. In 1939-40 it was 101'2 and
now in 1954-55 it is 103-6. This is on
broad gauge. In metre gauge in 1939-40
it was 101-5. Then it went down to 884
in the' year 1946-47. Since then there
has been improvement to 90.6, then 92-7
then 936 and then in 1952-53 it is 96°1,
in 1953-54 it is 963 and in 1954-55
it is 97°8.

3 P.M.

So, on the metre gauge also, there
has been a consistent improvement. But
I agree with Shri Frank Anthony that
more strain should not be put on the
workers or on the staff. I also agree with
him that the personnel branch on the
railways are to be more vigilant and
careful in their duties. They can, I know,
remove many grievances of the staff, if
they act well and perform their duties
satisfactorily. I do want the Railway
Board to pay special attention to this
matter, and I trust that definite steps
would be taken in this regard.

I might also inform the House that
the Efficiency Bureau is already looking
into the matter of reducing and cutting
down delays in the disposal of cases,
whether concerning leave or provident
funds, etc.

While on the subject of staff matter,
I would like to refer to a matter that
bhas come up again and again, and has
been discussed by the Federation with
the Railway Board on more than one
occasion. That is the matter relating to
the confirmation of the staff. According
to the rules of Government service, a
person cannot be confirmed in a post,
unless there is a permanent vacancy.

There has been a considerable expan-
sion of the cadres on the Indian railways
since Partition. Many of these posts were
temporary. Several drives have insti-
tuted to examine the justifications for the
creation of these posts, so that the posts
that are required permanently can be
converted from temporary into perma-
nent. The previous drives and the current
ones have produced results. But the ex-
pansion of the work, ‘and the staff re-
quirements for the planning organisa-
tions and surveys and constructions
necessitate the creation of additional
posts, many of which must in their very
nature be temporary.

. In the creation of permanent cadres,
it has to be borne in mind that improve-
ment in efficiency and the introduction of
improved techniques may result in less
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number of men being required for the
same amount of work. But I agree that
the legitimate desire of a person to ob-
tain a permanent appointment with the
security and the privileges that go with
it, must be given due consideration. Most
of the privileges of permanent service
have been at present extended to tem-
porary railway servants, after they have
put in one year's service,

Dr. Lanka Sendaram: Could you give
the House the total number of tempo-
rary ple on the railway system today,
in relation to the permanent staff ?

Shri L. B. Shastri: Not just at present.
1 cannot give the exact figures now.

Shri Nambiar: It is 14 lakhs.

Shri L. B. Shastri: I cacnot say that
it is exactly 1% lakhs, but it is nearabout
that figure.

Probably what I am going to say just
now might give some satisfaction to the
temporary staff. And I would like to
inform the House that I have decided
that the remaining privileges such as
for instance the full provident fund bene-
fits and the grant of special contributions
to the provident fund will be extended
to all temporary employees. It was not
being extended uptill now, but it will
be extended to all temporary employees,
as soon as théy complete three years’
service, and with retrospective effect
from the date of completion of one
year's service. | have also decided that
staff who had been officiating in higher
grades for three years or more will be
granted retirement benefits as if they
had been confirmed in their posts.

Reference has been made by some
Members to the statement in my budget
speech, in regard to the redistribution
of posts in various categories to be in
consonance with present responsibilities
attached to posts in lower grades, which
would therefore be reduced in number.
I have examined this matter in the light
of what I have in my mind. I must
emphasise however that the details of
what should be done is obviously a mat-
ter for examination by the representatives
of labour and of the Railway Board. The
decisions wguld have to be integrated
as a whole.

In the taking of these decisions,
anomalies would have to be avoided, as
for instance, in the oft-repeated accusa-
tion that the ticket collectors and com-
mercial clerks whose work a station
master had to supervise were in a
higher scale than the station master
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himself. 1 would at the same time
not limit action to the mere redistribution
of posts between various grades. I may
further mention that the Railway Board
bave already commenced examination of
the facets of the problem, and I have
decided that the Deputy Minister will
provide personal guidance in the matter.
To arrive at final isions will take time,
because it is a somewhat complicated
matter. Therefore, as an assurance of
good faith, I might mention that any
decision taken would be implemented
with effect from 1st April 1956.

There are one or two small points
that had been raised. Shri D. C. Sharma
said something about the sale of gang-
ster stories and crime books on the rail-
way book-stalls. This matter has received
sustained attention at the hands of the
Railway Board, and orders have been
issued prohibiting stocking and sale of
books on sex including scientific litera-
ture on the subject. But it is true that
we have not succeeded much so
far. I have recently decided that a stand-
ing committee will be constituted on each
railway, comprising of one or two non-
official mem of the zonal railway
users’ consultative committee and one or
two well-known retired educationists, to
go round and make periodical checks to
ensure that the instructions on the sub-
ject are complied with.

Shri T. B. Vittal Rao (Khammam):
Shri D. C. Sharma’s service will be
available.

Shri Nambiar: Professor Sharma’s ser-
vices will be available.

Shri L. B. Shastri: Shri Dabhi, of
course referred to the three-tier
arrangement in  class IIT  sleeper
cloaches. It is his very favourite
and pet subject. This arrangement has
been examined and modified recently. I
do not know whether he has been able
1o see the new coach or not. But if he
has not seen the mew coach, I would
welcome him one day to come with me
and see that coach. Six new broad gauge
prototype coaches are accordingly under
construction. While it is appreciated that
the three-tier arrangement does not pro-
vide the best in comfort, it may be said
that similar arangements prevail in other
countries also; but anyhow, I might tell
him that this question is still under our
examination.

I might also tell Shri Asoka Mehta
who was somewhat disappointed at the
small expenditure on research, that we
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are developing that work. Perhaps he
may be pleased to know that from a
figure of Rs. 3% lakhs in 1948-49, it
has risen to Rs. 144 lakhs in the budget
estimates for the next year. In fact,
it was only in 1952 that a separate re-
search and testing directorate was form-
ed. This has its headquarters at Lucknow
with sub-centres at Chittaranjan and Lo-
navala. At Lucknow, problems connect-
ed with. track, bridges, steel structures,
mechanical engineering and instrumenta-
tion are handled; and test cars and
dynamometer cars are sent for perfor-
mance trial. Research on the dynamic
effect of wvehicles on the track and
bridges, and the riding qualities of loco-
motives and rolling stock is concentrated
there. The Chittaranjan sub-centre deals
with mechanical and metallurgical prob-
lems, and also works as consultant in
metallurgical and chemical problems to
the Railways, and as metallurgical ins-
pectors of the locomotive components
manufactured in India. They have also
developed paints, varnishes and enamels
with ‘bhilawan’ and cashewnut shell oils
as base. The Lonavala sub-centre is for
research and tests in concrete, mortars,
soil mechanics and foundation engineer-
ing. A wide variety of testing equipment
has been manufactured locally, among
which I may mention weigh bars and ac-
celerometers. The technical bulletin as
well as documentation notes, giving abs-
tracts of technical literature, are issued
to all Railways every month, and have
become a popular feature. The Railway
Testing and Research centres keep in
close touch with other research centres
in the country and farm out work where-
ver it is expedient to do so.

With regard to the question of partici-
pation of workers in the management
we have yet to draw up our concrete
scheme. But experimentation on a small
scale, as suggested by me, has been
somewhat criticised. 1 personally think
that there is no better way of perfecting
this scheme than to try it in some of
the workshops and modify or alter it
in the light of experience %ajned through
working it. There will, of course, have
to be a joint effort by workers and offi-
cers to implement the scheme and they
have to see to it that it is made more
and more successful. I am glad to note
that co-operation has come from every
section of the House and I feel happy
to find that the prospects in this regard
are 5o bright and hopeful. I entirely
agree with Shri Giri and Shri A. K.
Gopalan, who referred to the prime
necessity of dealing with imagination
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with workers and enlisting their co-
<operation for the successful implementa-
tion of the Second Five Year Plan. This
matter has been very much in our minds
and we propose to take a number of
steps in this direction. Shri Nambiar, I
must say, has pointed out something
which is very correct. I may tell him
that once at least. I might tell him that
the role which each railway employee has
to fill now in the successful implemen-
tation of the First Plan and how he will
have to assist in the implementation
©of the Second Five Year Plan will
be described in a pamphlet to be hand-
<d over to each railway employee. The
-objectives of the Second Plan translated
into actual targets for each station, work-
shop etc., will be discussed at meetings
with the representatives of staff, and diffi-
<ulties in respect of material, etc. and
the steps taken to improve the resources
as well as the risk involved in any failure
to achieve targets will be brought forth
to the staff with a view to evoking better
«co-operation. Instructions will also be
issued to the railway administrations to
invite suggestions from the staff and dis-
cuss them in a cordial spirit.

I do uot propose to take the time of
the House over certain other points
raised in the debate. They will certainly
be looked into by me and the Railway
Board. Thereby I shall be saving the
time of the House for discussing other
matters which are on the agenda. But,
before concluding, 1 may say that Shri
Giri dealt with a delicate matter and
the Deputy Minister has already replied
to some of the points raised by him.
Well, I would not like to enter into a
controversy with Giriji. He is a colleague
with much warmth in him. He said at
the end that I might have been annoyed
by his speech. In fact, I am not. I
gladly admit that he has all his life ser-
ved the railway labour and I only wish
that he should be further helpful in this
matter to bring about a rapprochement
between the two groups which are at
the present moment at loggerheads. I am
really glad that he has again said that
there should be one federation, if pos-
sible. Basically it is correct to have one
and only one federation. It means ater
strength to the workers and the inis-
tration also finds it convenient to deal
with only one body. I would still beg
of the railway labour leaders to unite
and work as a team and I am always

repared to help if help is ihdeed sought
or.

I am at one with Shri Giri that the
negotiating machinery should be made
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a success. I know that the officials have
to play an important part in making the
machinery a success. They have to be
more helpful and more responsive.
There should be a friendly ap-
proach and friendly discussion at the
meetings of the officers and staff and the
necessary spirit of give and take in settl-
ing disputed points. I should expect that
the officers at the regional, divisional and
the zonal levels will pursue this policy,
which is of the highest importance from
my points of view, for maintaining indus-
trial peace on the railways. But I would
like to add that if the negotiating machi-
nery is cracking, as Shri Giri said, it is
due to the disruption among the wor-
kers and the unions themselves. The rail-
way officers do not know where they
stand. There is a competition on the part
of each Union to pitch its demands high
and the result is that there is no genuine
spirit to sit round the table and settle
matters amicably. 1 would, .therefore,
request Shri Giri and Shri Asoka Mehta
and other hon. Members to think coolly
over the matter and not feel satisfied by
merely criticising the Railway Ministry.
1 was pained the other day to see a small
band-bill from a very prominent labour
leader, giving a call to the workers to
undertake satyagraha and prepare them-
selves further for a bigger struggle. May
I ask: that the correct attitude to be
taken by them when the railways have to
shoulder a stupendous responsibility ?
There should be complete understanding
amongst the staff and the administration
if -our plans and schemes have to go
through. Let me hope that wiser coun-
sels would prevail and railwaymen would
rise to the occasion and move forward
peacefully and unitedly.

Shri Nambiar: May I seek a clarifi-
cation? The hon. Minister has not men-
tioned anything about the possibility or
otherwise of setting up a pay commission
to give interim relief to the workers,
which was referred to by many of the
Members from both this side as well
as the other side. May I request him to
clarify that point ?

Shri L. B. Shastri: The pay commis-
sion will have only two or three mem-
bers, and Mr. Lanka Sundaram was good
enough to say that that is not a correct
demand. But anyhow the hon. Member
knows it very well that the appointment
of the last pay commission was made
by the Government of India. It is not
for the Railway Ministry to seek a deci-
sion unilaterally. Therefore, this matter
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will have to be considered at the level
of the Government of India itself and if
he so desires, but I do not want to en-
courage him say a few words on the
general discussion of the general budget.

_Shri K. K. Basu: What is your ad-
vice 7

e afew W () /A&
gwma faar a1 fF @ &9 ...

DEMANDS FOR GRANTS—RAIL-
WAYS

Mr. Chairman: Order, order. The
House will now proceed with the second
stage of the Railway Budget—Voting on
Demands for Grants. As the House is
aware, 124 hours have been allotted for
the disposal of the Demands and the
connected Appropriation Bill.

Before we proceed with the discussion,
the House may decide the allocation of
time for each Demand I have received
the following suggestions:

Demands Nos. 1,14 and 15 - 5 hours
Demands Nns. 4 and 5 - 4 hours
Demands Nos. 6 to 10 = 3 hows
Demands Nos. 11 to 20 - § hour.

Shri K. K. Basu (Diamond Harbour):
Demands Nos. 2 and 3 may also be
taken up with Demand No. 1. It is
similar; we may have a common debate.

Mr. Chairman: I hope the House
agrees to this.
The Minister of Railways and Trans-
port (Shri L. B, Shastri): What time is
allotted for Demand No. 17
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Mr. Chairman: The time allotted for
Demands Nos. 1, 14 and 15 is 5 hours.
As suggested by Shri Basu Nos. 2 and 3
may be added to these.

Shri Nambiar (Mayuram): Demands
Nos. 2 and 3 may be added to these.
Mr. Chairman: I suppose the House
agrees to this allotment of time.
Demands Nos. 1,2, 3, 14and 15- 5 hours
Demands Nos. 4 and 5 - 4 hours.
Demands Nos. 6,7, 8, 9, and 10 - 3 hours
The remaining Demands - } hour
A large number of cut motions to
various Demands have been tabled by
Members. As usual, hon. Members and
Leaders of Groups may hand over the
numbers of those cut motions which they
select, to the Secretary within 15 minutes.
1 will treat them as moved, if those
hon. Members in whose names those cut
motions stand, are present in the House
and the motions are otherwise in order.

DeMAND No. 1—RAILWAY BOARD
Mr. Chairman: Motion moved:

“That a sum not exceeding
Rs. 53,19,000 be granted to the
President to defray the charges
which will come in course of pay-
ment during the year ending the
31st day of March, 1957 in respect
of ‘Railway Board'.”

DeMAND No. 2—MISCELLANEOUS
EXPENDITURE

Mr. Chairman: Motion moved:

“That a sum not exceeding
Rs. 1,62,61,000 be granted to the
President to defray the charges
which will come in course of pay-
ment during the year ending the
31st day of March, 1957 in respect
of ‘Miscellaneous Expenditure’.”

DEeEMAND No. 3—PAYMENTS TO WORK-
ep LiNes AND OTHERS

Mr. Chairman: Motion moved:

“That a sum not exceeding
Rs. 28,73,000 be granted to the
President to defray the charges
which will come in course of pay-
ment during the year ending the
31st day of March, 1957 in respect
of ‘Payments to worked lines and
others'. ™

DeEMaND No. 14—OpeNn LiNe WoORKS
—(REVENUE)—OTHER THAN LaBOUR
WELFARE

Mr. Chairman: Motion moved:

“That a sum mnot exceeding
Rs. 9,31,10,000 be granted to the
President to defray the charges
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which will come in course of pay-

ment during the year ending the

31st day of March, 1957 in respect
of ‘Open Line Works—(Revenue}—

Other than Labour Welfare’ .”
DemManD No. 15—CONSTRUCTION OF
New LINES—CAPITAL AND DEPRECIA-

TioN RESERVE FUND
Mr. Chairman: Motion moved:
“That a sum not exceeding

Rs. 13,38,28,000 be granted to the

President to defray the charges

which will come in course of pay-

ment during the year ending the
31st day of March, 1957 in respect
of *Construction of MNew Lines—

Capital and Depreciation Reserve

Fund'.”

Shri Biren Dutt (Tripura West): 1 have
submitted some cut motions whereby I
have tried to draw the attention of the
Railway Minister to the need for new
lines connecting Tripura with Assam.
Last time also I tried to draw the atten-
tion of the Railway Minister to the ur-
gency of opening up those railway lines.
Today in Tripura we have not got an
inch of railway line; we have no roads
linking other parts of India. So the posi-
tion of the people there has become very
precarious. I should like to cite some
instances.

[SHrI BARMAN in the Chair]

We have heard from Shri Sharma
about the attempts of the Central Gov-
ernment employees including the rail-
way employees for increase in their
compensatory allowances. With your per-
mission, I would like to read a portion
of the memorandum which they have
submitted.

“The division of India has kept
Assam isolated from the rest of the
dominion. Therefore, until the pre-
vious trade route was replaced by
new one, they would have to pass
through a great crisis. During the
last few years, the common man
was feeling the pinch of want of
necessary commodities. This was
further aggravated after the division
of India into two territories. Now
with the recent declaration they
were completely cut off. On account
of shortage of commodities, the
common man had been feeling in
spite of August 15 that freedom did
not mean plenty. Their economy
was on the brink of a great crisis,
and the common man was feeling
that the difficulties of obtaining es-
sentials of life instead of decreasing
were on the increase.”
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You know in Tripura -previously there
were only 3 lakhs of people and the
number has now been swelled by influx
of persons up to 10 lakhs. You can
uli'acderstand the conditions prevailing
there.

Yesterday 1 have received a telegram
intimating that about 4000 refugees are
launching a hunger strike and that some
of them are in a precarious condition. I
tried to draw the attention of the House
to it through an adjournment motion.
But, unfortunately, it has been refused.
But the condition is such that whatever
commodities are required for the con-
sumption of the people of Tripura are
scarce there. Thereby all the essentials
of life have to be bought at fabulous
prices. Cotton etc. are transported from
one place to another by air. Even inside
Tripura we have to transport from
Kuwait to Agartala by air. You can now
understand the actual position of trade
and commerce in that portion of the In-
dian Union.

. But, unfortunately, again and again
the people of Tripura have tried to draw
the attention of the Railway Minister
to this. He once assured us that this mat-
ter would receive his attention. 1 have
seen in newspapers that a high official
was sent to Tripura in the middle of
February. 1 do not know whether the
Government have com2 to any conclu-
sion regarding the opening of the rail-
way line joining Tripura with other
parts. Probably it will not be more than
80 miles and it will not be insurmount-
able or it will not be so costly because
there are no big rivers in that zone.

At present the prices of commodities
are rising to an abnormal degree. Last
time on account of storm and heavy
rain and foodcrops of Tripura were des-
troyed. Now, in all the colonies where
the refugees have been rehabilitated, 5
lakhs of them, hunger is staring them
and the people have started going from
the colonies to the village areas about
Agartala and the rehabilitated refugees
have launched a hunger strike. I do not
know how this thing will take & turn in
Tripura. The area is mainly inhabited by
the tribal people. The tribal people were
admitting evacuees there and the reha-
bilitation. of a lakh of people was pro-
posed by the Government of India. But
how can all these things be done with-
out even giving them a link to join
that portion with the railway system of
the Indian Union. This is a very serious

uestion to which I would like to draw
&w attention of the House so that we
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may know how to meet the situation.
Again, how can there be developmental
activity there without a rail link estab-
lished between that portion and Assam?
All the developmental activities are really
suspended and nothing has’come out of
all the sanctions and grants for the up-
liftment of that area. Community Pro-
jects, National Extension Works and
everything else are tumbling on the issue
of the want of a link through which the
necessities can be availed of there.
Even the development of agricul-
ture is tumbling. At first I
thought that during the First Five
Year Plan period there would arise such
a demand in the midst of India’s general
economy that the agricultural producers
of Tripura, especially in raw jute, will
draw the attention of the industrialists
and the Government of India to the
necessity of the link with that portion
of land so as to make possible the
transport of raw jute, cotton etc., to
industrial areas. But my hope has been
belied. It has not come out of the nor-
mal necessity of the developmental pro-
cess in India. The demands of the exist-
ing industries and the establishment of
new industries are creating a difficult
situation and I think that because of
the pattern of our present economy and
the cry for expanding the purchasing
power of the people, there may not be
much turn-over in the existing industries,
which will require the agricultural pro-
duce in our State.

Another question gave me some hope
that the Government of India is loudly
declaring that it intends to establish a
welfare State. And from that angle just
now the hon. Railway Minister stated
that he has given consideration to the
problem of upliftment and welfare of
the people in some areas. He has also
referred to the fact that he has taken
up some survey work in backward areas
with that intention. But he has not re-
ferred to anything about the line to be
opened in Tripura. May 1 know from
him whether he proposes to have a surve
there to give that portion a rail link whi
can connect our State with India ? We
are a part of India but we are kept
without any road link. We have to move
by air, and this is a very serious condi-
ton.

Last time I tried to draw the attention
of the House and of the hon. Minister
to the necessity for this link, but I do
not know whether it has fallen flat or
there is some consideration given by the
Railway Ministry. We do not know
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either from the Budget speech or even
from the Minister's reply given just now
as to his intentions. 'l%e ition of the

le is such that the Government of
India is to rehabilitate three lakhs of
tribal people on land. They have under-
taken a scheme for tribal people’s re-
habilitation. There are four lakhs of dis-
placed persons to be rehabilitated. There
1s not a road through which the goods
from India can be transported to our
portion. There are visitations of flood in
that portion due to the existence of small
turbulent rivers. The Flood Control In-
vestigation Commission has proposed
that some rivers require dredging, but
the question is how the dredger can be
sent to that portion. So, the flood con-
trol measures are not carried out there
and we have to put up with the visitation
of floods now.

The question of bringing some land
under cultivation to rehabilitate the
tribal people and the displaced persons
taken up by the Central Government
also has presented difficulties. From the
Central Tractor Organisation a party
went there, but when it visited that
area, it suggested that a big portion of
the land can be easily brought under
cultivation with the help of tractors. But
the same question crops up again—how
the tractors can be sent there. There is
no way to send the tractors and so the
proposal has been dropped. There can
never be any flood control measures
there; there can never be any land
brought under cultivation there; there
can never be any rehabilitation of the
people there. It is so because there is
no rail link.

Now the Second Five Year Plan has
begun or is about to begin. We hear so
many things about it. We welcome some
features of the Second Five Year Plan
as proposed. But when we think of the
state of affairs that is existing in Tri-
pura, we practically cannot find any
hope that these plans can contribute any
benefit to the State of Tripura unless and
until the first thing is done, namely, that
a rail link is opened in Tripura without
any further delay. If the Railway Minis-
ter is not aware of this fact, he may
send his officers there to enquire. Once
I heard that he was willing to go to
Tripura and personally study the situa-
tion, but till today that has not taken
place. I would earnestly ai];eal to the
Minister and also to the Members of
this House to consider our demand for
having a rail link, connecting Agartala
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with Assam. The link will not be more
than 84 miles from Kalkalighat to Agar-
tala Town.

Shri S. C. Deb. (Cachar-Lushai Hillsk
1 thank you for giving me an o -
tunity to speak on the Demands. First
of all, I offer my congratulations,
congratulations, to the hon. Railway
Minister for his forceful address while
placing the Budget before the House and
for his humane approach to the various
problems facing the railway transport.
It is really heartening that there is dis-
tinct improvement in the traffic both in
passengers and goods, and the public
are encouraged to take advantage of
these facilities. It is a vital part of our
daily life and certainly people will take
advantage of the improvements and faci-
lities offered. It is also a matter of pride
that new devices and plans are being
thought out and are being put into prac-
tice to relieve various kinds of public
grievances, particularly passenger ameni-
ties.

Now 1 like to offer some observations
for the consideration of our Railway
Minister. First of all, I would like to
say something about our Second Plan.
The Railway Minister gave us an assur-
ance that he would stick to the original
programme of opening new lines of
3,000 miles in spite of the cut imposed
by the Planning Commission, the origi-
nal estimate of the Railway Board was
Rs. 1480 crores but it has to come down
to Rs. 1125 crores. The Railway Minis-
ter mentioned two lines in Assam. One
is the Garo hills line and the other is
Pandu-Amjanga-Darangiri line. In the
first case a traffic estimate has been
made and in the second, the work will
soon commence. 1 would like to know
from the Minister when that will be
taken up in the Second Plan and if so
what would be the total estimate of the
performance. I may mention one more
project line that was also suggested to
the Railway Ministry. That is the Bon-
gaigaon-Jugigupa line. I do not know
what is being done about it. I should
like to know something about the pro-
posal that was made in the House some-
time back about the extension of the
Kaﬁmganj-l(alkaii?hat branch line to
Dharmanagar in Tripura State. It is an
important place and Karimganj is a com-
mercial centre in the district of Cachar

®is Assam. Its main connection is with
Karimganj and if the proposal is taken
up in the Second Plan it will be a good
proposition. The hon. Member who pre-
ceded me made mention of new lines
in Tripura State. Some bottle neck is

7 MARCH 1956

Grants—Railways 1904

there. Agartala is connected by air with
Calcutta for commercial purposes but
Dharmanagar is not in that way connect-
ed. It will help to get all its daily neces-
sities if this line is opened. A survey was
taken some years back but nothing has
been done so far. One of the proposals
from my district to the Railway Ministry
is the extension of Katakhal-Lalaghat
line thereby linking it up with the Lushaj
Hills and another line from Silchar to
be opened up to Lakhimpur thereby con-
necting Lushai Hills and Manipur State.
Financially and commercially, these pro-
posals will prove to be sound if these
are taken up. It will also provide good
communication between Lushai Hills and
Manipur State, which, for all practical
purposes depend upon Cachar district
and also for commercial purposes.

Next, T come to the problem, of metre
gauge railway—the North-Eastern Rail-
way. There are many difficulties there
and many Members from this House
have expressed their viewpoints about
this Railway. The Railway Minister is
also concerned about this Railway. I
would like to know firstly whether there
is any proposal for converting it into
broad gauge; it is a metre gauge system
and so it cannot be compared with the
broad gauge system for its efficient work-
ing. There are some inherent weaknesses
in this system. If there is no proposals
for conversion, I want to know
whether there are any proposals
for doubling the line to increase its low
capacity and avoid late running of trains.
You know right from Maniharighat to
Amingaon there is this Assam link and
there are many problems there. Every
year there is flood and dislocation of
traffic for three months. People have to
suffer very much. The suggestion for an
alternative route or for doubling the line
was made. I do not know which the
Railway Ministry is going to consider.
People from North Bihar, North Ben-

and Assam are suffering every year
or many months. There is always short-
age of coal, wagons, etc. and there is
a very pecuharofouuon with regard to
the movement of wagons. The Railway
Ministry should take special care of
these things. There are also other diffi-
culties. The only mail train is the O.T.
Mail from Lucknow to Katihar. Even
from this it will be seen how poor that
railway system is. We take four or five
days to reach our places though my resi-
dence is only one mile from the nearest
railway station. We are living in an al»
most unknown world. I have not seen
such railway stations which could be so
distant from our capital in other places.
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Mr. Chairman: At Lucknow there is
9 hours’ halt.

Shri S. C. Deb: And, one trouble is
that at Lucknow there is no direct train
connecting the whole of Assam, North
Bihar, North Bengal and some parts of
U.P. with Delhi. There is no railway
link as in other parts of the country.
‘We have to wait at Lucknow for 9 hours
to get the next train. I do not imagine
that there is such a difficulty ‘in any other
part of the country. When I take 5 days
to reach my place I must say so here. I
may also inform the House that formerly
from my place we could reach Calcutta
in 18 to 20 hours but now if one is to
go to Calcutta it takes three days. Al-
ways the people are saying that in an in-
dependent country there are many faci-
lities. In my part the people could not
imagine that third class sleeping accom-
modation would be there, good water
arrangements would be there and
fast running trains would be there.
Though we had, formerly you know, the
Surmar Mail direct from Silchar to Cal-
cutta and in 22 hours from Sil-
char it could reach Calcutta. I
am speaking of prepartition days.
Now it is a difficult way. There cannot
be any connection through Pakistan.
Though there was a proposal to improve
the traffic in this area in consultation
with Pakistan that has also not come
out.

Now I would like to say something
about the Assam Zone. There is a de-
mand for creating a separate Railway
both from the public and also from some
important organisations because of the
transport bottleneck. Though the Minis-
ter assured us in this House that Brahma-
putra Bridge will be constructed uptill
now nothing has been done. Therefore,
the people are naturally thinking of hav-
ing a separate Railway in that area. You
know, Sir, there are many natural re-
sources there to be exploited. Also, that
area is undeveloped in many respects.
There are many opportunities from im-
provement but it could not be taken ad-
vantage of because of the present sys-
tem. I would, therefore, like to draw
the special attention of our Railway
Minister to this aspect of the matter.

Now 1 come to my own district. There
is some proposal of remodelling Badar-
pur and Katakkal junctions. In Badar-
pur station there is very great difficulty
when 3 or 4 trains arrive together. Pas-
sengers have to run from one line to
another and in between these lines there
is only a distance of two feet. Therefore,
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there is a demand for an overbridge, the
platforms to be improved and other
things. This also should be taken into’
consideration.

There is another thing. With regard
to Karimganj station in my own place
from 1952 there is a constant demand
for electrification, there is also difficulty
at the level crossing, previously there was
a demand for an overbridge but the Ad-
ministration is thinking of solving the
problem in a different way. In any case
nothing has been done as yet and the
difficulty is still there. Drinking water
difficulty is also there. When the Ad Hoc
Committee was there to see the other
problems in the Assam zone they made a
report in which they recommended the
erection of shed over the lines because
ours is an area where rainfall is very
great. That shed has still not been cons-
tructed. It is a great necessity and there
is a great public demand for it.

About the hill section I want to say
something. From Lumding to Badarpur
tremendous engineering work was done
previously for constructing a railway line.
There are 32 tunnels in that hill sec-
tion. But, now the whole work is neglect-
ed with the result that there is late run-
ning of trains every day. This is the
connecting link between our part and
Brahmaputra Valley through the hill
section. The engineering work done pre-
viously needs careful attention but that
is being neglected. I find the negligence
is so that it seems the Administrations
do not take any care of that place.

Shri K. S. Gounder (Periyakulam):
Mr. Chairman, I thank you for having
given me this opportunity to congratu-
late the Minister and the Deputy Minis-
ter of Railways for having affected
steady and all-round improvements and
developments in our Railways. 1 have
all praise and appreciation for their
sincere work and the achievements.

But, I will be failing in my duty to
the Government and to my people if I
do not say a few words agout the dire
necessity of the extension of the
Madura-Bodinaykkanur Branch Railway
Line up to Gudalur. And I request the
hon. Railway Minister to make a special
note of this. .

Madura-Bodinaykkanur Line was main-
ly intended to develop a vast fertile valley
with a number of closely crowded towns
with a huge population of 5 lakhs, called
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the Cumbum Valley adjoining the Car-
.damom Hills of the much coveted Peer-
made and Devikalam Taluks. This war-
‘time dismantled line which was recently
restored will neither be remunerative to
the Government nor be of much pur-
pose to the people unless and until it is
-extended up to Gudalur. Hence, there
was the necessity, originally, for another
line, that is, Dindigul-Gudalur line.

Cumbum Valley begins from Theni
.and extends up to 40 miles further south.
Madura-Bodinaykkanur line only just
d1ouches the fringe of Cumbum Valley;
but to cover, develop and serve the
Valley it should be extended up to
‘Gudalur.

The Madura District Board innumer-
able public bodies and more than a dozen
Panchayat Boards, many of them with
fifteen to thirty thousand population, in
the Valley have passed resolutions re-
+juesting the Government for the exten-
sion of the railway line to Gudalur.
Engineering survey and a favourable
traffic survey to Gudalur had been com-
pleted before the second world war.

T.V.S. and other road transports, how-
ever well organised and efficient they
be, are not in a position to cope up
with the heavy and ever-increasing pas-
senger and goods traffic of the Valley.

4 P.M.

Further, a major multi-purpose scheme
costing Rs. 13 crores and included at
the end of the first Five Year
Plan period, called the Periyar
Hydro-electric Scheme, has been start-
ed nearly Gudalur. Taking into
consideration the implementation of this
scheme and other special importance of
this valley, the Madras Government has
rightly recommended the construction of
this line, giving the topmost and the
highest priority in the State. I request
the hon. Minister and the Deputy Minis-
ter of Railways to take up the construc-
tion of this line as early as possible if
not immediately.

Before I conclude, I wish to bring one
or two points for favourable consideration
by the Minister. Almost all stations on
the Madura-Bodinaykkanur line are
situated far away from the connected
town or village, thereby causing great
difficulty and inconvenience to passen-
gers and general traffic. The existing
two trains on this line may be increased
by a third train up and down Licences
may be issued to thé vend pan, fruits,
cool drinks, tea, coffee, etc., in all these
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stations in this branch line. All stations
may be electrified on this line wherever
there is electric supply available.

Shri M. D. Ramaswami (Arruppok-
kottai): I thank you for the opportunity
given to me to speak on this Egdget. 1
express my grateful thanks to the hon.
Railway Minister and the hon. Deputy
Minister of Railways for granting my
request, repeated year after vear, that the
town of Arruppokkottai must have a
railway connection with Virudhunagar
on the West or Manamadura on the east.
Recently I have been having my own
misgivings whether this project is likely
to come off, because I E:ard from the
highest quarters that on account of res-
trictions placed on the financial alloca-
tions in regard to the railway’s proposals,
this line is not going to be included. But
[ am glad that the Railway Minister has
made a promise that this line will be
surveyed this year. But 1 make another
request. The proposal should not stop
with the survey of the line alone. That
must be followed up with the laying of
the line actually, as early as possible,
because, this line, as I submitted, should
have, great precedence over all the other
lines which have been planned for the
next five-year period; the more so be-
cause it has been a grievance of this
area for over 60 years. So, I request that
this line should be given special consi-
deration and the question of laying the
line actually be followed up, with the
completion of the survey which has been
proposed now.

In regard to the surcharge on freight,
I would like to make one point. Among
the textiles, khadi alone has been consi-
dered for exemption. I would like to
point out that the most deserving among
the textiles is handloom cloth which also
must come under this exemption. Re-
cently, Government have been showing
much concern over the position of the
handloom industry and have been doing
a lot and giving a lot of concessions in
regard to the rehabilitation of this in-
dustry. I would urge, therefore, that in
regard to the surcharge, exemption must
be given to handloom textiles also along
with kbadi. In regard to khadi, the
freight which may be foregone is likely
to very little. But in regard to the
handloom industry, the Government pro-
bably is aware that it is a major cottage
industry and therefore, I feel that it
deserves exemption regarding freight
rates. I request the Railway Minister to
look into it and show the usual conces-
sion to the handloom industry which has
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been shown by the other Ministry—the
Ministry of Commerce and Industry—to-
wards the rehabilitation of this industry.

- I wanted to make a reference to the
Dindigul-Gudalur line, but my friend
Shri K. S. Gounder has already made
mention of it. He made a specific re-
quest in regard to the laying of this line.
This line has been under consideration
from 1899, as he told the Lok Sabha,
and it connects three important projects
which are mow in progress, namely, the
Periyar project, the Vaigai reservoir and
the Dindigul protected water supply
scheme. The Government may be aware
that the Dindigul-Gudalur line is one of
the lines which will connect many im-
portant markets centres and many ime-
portant and big towns. So I would add
my request to that made by Shri K. S.
Gounder, namely, that the Dindigul-
Gudalur line may also be given consi-
deration and be taken up as early as
possible.

Another request of mine is that the
number of trains running between Viru-
dunagar and Rajapalayam are very few.
There are only two trains—one in the
morning and the other in the evening.
The Virudunagar-Rajapalayam line has
got many important market towns,
namely, Sivakasi, Srivilliputtur and
others. There is no train in the noon
time. So I request that the provision of
another train between Virudunagar and
Rajapalayam and vice versa may be
considered.

Shri K. L. More (Kolhapur cum
Satara—Reserved—Sch. Castes): 1 am
grateful to you for giving me this oppor-
tunity to take part in the budget discus-
sion now. In the first place, I support
the Demands and oppose all the cut
motions that have been moved in this
connection.

Shri Nambiar: Please have the
courtesy of consideration, before you
proceed to oppose them!

Shrd K. L. More: I would be failing
in my duty if I were not to express my
views regarding the best performance
that has been shown by the Railway
Minister and the Railway Board. Really,
1 must associate myself with the praise
and admiration that have been express-
ed by the Lok Sabha. I wholeheartedly
congratulate the Minister for his admir-
able achievements in the first Five Year
Plan period and for presenting to us a
very ambitious budget on the eve of the
second Five Year Plan. Really, this
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successful performance in the implemen-
tation of the Plan by the railways has
created a great hope and confidence in
the mind of the whole nation. The pre-
sent budget is a clear indication of this.
all-round and healthy approach to the
very difficult problem of transport in the
country. Really, the Minister is a man of
the masses. Therefore, the budget reflects.
his soft heart for the third class passen-
gers and the railway workmen. His bud-
get speech reveals the provision of in-
numberable amenities for the passengers,
especially to the third class passengers.
It also reveals the provision for ameni-
ties to the railway workers. I need not
%:cimo the details of all these things,
ause, the Railway Minister in his
budget speech as well as many hon.
Members have referred to them.

I want to say something about other
matters also. First of all, I must extend
my congratulations to the Railway Board
for the very good attitude that they have
taken towards the recruitment of Sche-
duled Castes and Scheduled Tribes. I
must also congratulate the Minister for
the further opportunities that he has
promised to give to the Scheduled Castes
in the matter of recruitment.

I now come to a very important mat-
ter which has also been mentioned in the
Budget speech. I was a member of the
Railway Corruption Enquiry Committee
and really it is my duty to express what
I feel about it. The Railway Board have
accepted all the recommendations of the
Corruption Enquiry Committee, and I
am sure that all the members who served
on that committee would very much like
to express their heart-felt thanks to the
Railway Ministry. The committee had
gone into the whole question of the
administration of the railways and I
think that at this juncture it is not desir-
able for me to make any suggestions
re;arding this matter, because the com-
mittee has left no stone unturned with
regard to railway matters. 1 could feel
the anxiousness of the Railway Board in
removing corruption and maintaining
efficiency in the railway administration.
Whatever recommendations were p:
on to the Board by that committee, were
E:dly accepted and implemented. The

ilway Minister himself was very an-
xious to look into that matter. So,
1 must thank him again.

There is one thing more. One very
important recommendation of that com-
mittee was with regard to the anti-cor-
ruption organizations. Here there is a
departure with regard to the head of the
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orgnel;liisatioq. d'ghe demmmiltee had sug-
gested an independent agency, ie. an
agency outside the administration. I do
not understand why there is a variation
with regard to that recommendation. The
committee had given very serious thought
to the matter before making that recom-
mendation. However, the responsibility
lies on the administration, especially the
Railway Board; therefore, it is better to
leave the matter to them and I would
not like to press it very much. But, they
should take into account this very im-
portant recommendation.

Lastly, I come to matters relating to
my constituency. The Railway Minister
had visited that area and had promised
to convert the narrow gauge line from
Miraj to Latur into broad guage and to
convert metre gauge line from Kolahpur
to Poona. It is an industrial place, es-
pecially from the point of view of rural
economy and therefore, I would request
the Minister to take that matter very
urgently. I do not find any indication of
it in the budget speech. I hope that the
Railway Minister would give his urgent
attention to this matter.

The Rai'way Board and the Ministry
have taken up very seriously the question
of administrative efficiency. Matters like
increase in rolling stock are no doubt
important, but the most important thing
is the administrative matter. The more
the efficiency, the more will be the be-
nefit  that the nation would derive.
Therefore, they have taken this sugges-
tion to have regional set-up. The Cor-
ruption Enquiry Committee also has
made suggestions with regard to this
matter. Let me hope that their recom-
mendation will be taken seriously.

I now come to the other matters.
The surcharge is a very little thing and
we should not mind it in the interests
of the country, in view of the benefits
that we are going to get from it. There-
fore, I request that hon. Members should
not mind that surcharge or any increase
in the freight that is needed for the deve-
lopment of the country. I must also
express my very strong condemnation of
vandalism and destruction of railway
property because of some political move-
ment. I would request hon. Members
opposite not to encourage such an atti-
tude directly or indirectly. I hope they
will consider my request in the interests
of the nation.

I now come to the question of the
unions. The Minister and the Deputy
Minister have replied very aptly to the

4—18 Lok Sabha,
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charges made by the %pmsitim. There
is a cut motion by Mr. Gopalan and Mr.
Nambiar regarding the discriminatory
encouragement given by the railway ad-
ministration to various unions. With
regard to that, I may just point out the
remarks of the Rai.lwaKIsConuption En-
quiry Committee. This is what they
said:

“It is also unfortunate that in
order to gain and retain local popu-
larity, the main activities of the
Unions have been concentrated
more on the demands for increase
of the privileges and emoluments of
their members and on individual
cases rather than on devoting their
attention to broader issues.”

Therefore, my humble appeal to the
Opposition Members and also to Cong-
ress Members is that this matter must
be taken into consideration. While I was
on tour, I noticed that many Opposition
Members in political parties were taking
interest in different unions. If they desire
the union of all the workmen, then they
should try to work in that direction. I
think I have not found any case where
the Railway Board or the Ministry had
encouraged any union.

Shri U. M. Trivedi (Chitoor): On a
point of information, Sir. I have moved
certain economy cuf motions. But, I
am very much puzzled that in Demand
No. 2, the very small amount of Rs.
95,000 is mentioned as expenditure for
the doubling of the Godhra-Dohad-Rat-
lam line, which I know will cost about
Rs. 8 crores.

Mr. Chairman:
Bogawat.

Shri U, M. Trivedi: I am not going
to make any speech unless you call me.
I want to know where I can find in
these Demands for Grants that particu-
lar item of expenditure over the doubling
of this Godhra-Ratlam line. I will be
very much obliged to have that infor-
mation because I am not able to get it
in these Demands for Grants.

Shri Bogawat (Ahmednagar South): I
congratulate the Members of the Rail-
way Board who are very intelligent peo-
ple and men of wide experience and
some of whom are present and listening
to these debates, and I congratulate the
Railway Minister who is a man of high
thinking and of principle and also a2 man
of sincerity. He had laid down a policy
as regards the construction of new lines.
He had said formerly in his speech that
new lines would be taken up in areas

I bave called Shri
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{Shri Bogawat]
which are backward, where there is
heavy traffic, where there are projects or

there is industrial development and
where minerals are found.

I wish to bring to the notice of the
Minister and the Railway Board that
there has been a continuous demand, for
two generations, for the Ahmednagar-
Shevgaon-Bir railway line. From the map
we can see that the Hingoli-Khandwa line
is taken up; it is a metre gauge line. We
can also see from the map that up to
Purli Vaijnath there is a broad gauge
line. Similarly, after Hingoli and Par-
bhani there is the metre gauge up to
Purli Vaijnath. Now, the northern metre
gauge is joined to the southern line by
the Hingoli-Khandwa line. But the mis-
sing link is not yet considered. This mis-
sing link is from Purli Vaijnath via Bir,
Shevgaon, Ahmednagar to Poona joining
the western metre gauge line. For this
there is a demand from all directions,
from the merchants, chambers of com-
merce, Congressmen and the all-parties
conference. There is a suggestion by all
the parties for the construction of this
line in the Second Five Year Plan.

The reasons are that this is a very
fertile tract, the Godavari valley, giving
rich cotton as well as oilseed, and the
agriculturists are suffering the most. Be-
cause, they have to bring their corn and
other things for sale in the markets
from sixty or seventy miles in carts, and
these poor people get Rs. 20 or Rs. 30
less per cart because they have to sell
at Rs. 1 or 14 per maund less. They
have to suffer this loss because there is
no railway line.

The people in the Bir district areas
are very much backward owing to the
lack of communications. So I have put
the case before the Railway Ministry
from time to time, and there is a reply
also that if the State Government sup-
port this then it will be taken up. Un-
fortunately the State Government could
not propose this line on account of the
need for some other lines and though
this railway line is very material, all the
points might not have come to their
notice. But I have brought to the notice
of the Ministry the dire necessity of this
very important line. And with all the
vehemence at my command I say that
if this line is taken up then this back-
ward area would be developed. As I said,
the people are very very backward there.
Though the soil is rich, there is good rain
in the Bir district and oilseeds are pro-
duced in abundance, the people are most
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backward in the whole district because
there is no development so far as com-
munications and transport are concern-

Again, we see that to join Hyderabad
and the Deccan part from Purli Vaij-
nath there is a railway line from a point
on the Secunderabad line. Up to Purli
Vaijnath there is broad gauge. If it is
joined to Poona, then the connection
with Bombay will be nearer to send
cotton and oilseeds which are produced
in the Bir and other districts. But there
is a big vacuum in this area. There is
no railway line in about 160 miles in
this tract, and therefore the area is very
backward. There is no railway line in
the Bir district. Soon there will be Sam-
yukta Maharashtra, and Marathwada
and Maharashtra would come together.
But there is no joining link.

So this line is very important if we
consider the regions as well as the other
aspects. There is an industrial develop-
ment going on in that area. In my dis-
trict itself there are twelve sugar fac-
tories now. But there is no railway line
for sending this sugar to all the four dis-
tricts, namely Osmanabad district, Bir
district, Ahmednagar district and part of
Poona district. In all these, except for
one line, down to Manmad there is no
railway.

Moreover it can be seen that there
are the big trading centres such as
Parbhani and Sailu where many com-
modities are sold and they are brought
via Manmad, then from Manmad to
Ahmednagar and then to the other dis-
tricts. Similarly, the jaggery crop is also
grown on a very large scale in my dis-
trict. And there are mow two big pro-
jects, the Ghod project which is a big
project for which Rs, 7 crores have been
allotted in the next Plan, and the Muiza
project in Shevgaon and Newasa taluk
up to Paithan. That project has also been
sanctioned, and a sum of Rs. 3 crores has
been allotted out of the Rs. 9 crores.
Then there is the Gangapur project, and
in the Bir district there are others which
are going on.

Now the crops are increasing, the
traffic is increasing there are many trade
centres on this line. Godhnadi is a trade
centre. The project is going on there on
the Godh river. Similarly, Ahmednagar
is a big trade centre. There are sugar in-
dustries in the district. Then Shevgaon
is a cotton centre. And there are very
many other places where big fares are
held. And there are Dehu and
Alandi fares. And then Paithan is
a place where lakhs of people go for the
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“fair. Similarly, there are other big fairs
on this route ; for instance Ambejogai as
-also Gebrai and Madhi. For going to all
these fairs there is no convenience of any
railway, and people have put in their
say from time to time.

Formerly the Railways had spent lakhs
and lakhs from Srirampur to Shevgaon
by putting all the railway lines and ma-
terial. But that scheme was abandoned
and the line was to be taken from Ah-
mednagar to Shevgaon. There was a
committee, and officers- were sent there
and it was to be taken up. This was in
1946-47. But after independence nobody
paid heed to this very important line. As
the Hingoli-Khandwa line is joined this
missing link, which is the most important
line, ought to be taken into considera-
tion and a survey ought to be made. 1
have written to the Railway Minister also
about this some days ago. Even though
the State Government may not have sup-
ported this line, it must be considered
by the Planning Commission, by the
Railway Ministry and by the Railway
Board independently. This line is very
essential for the agriculturists who suffer
the most. I request the hon. Deputy
Minister to give his serious considera-
tion to this important problem. This de-
mand has been made for so many years
from so many institutions.

After having said this, I wish to refer
to the amenities required very badly in
some of the railway stations. On the
Dhond-Manmad line, there are a num-
ber of sugar factories, about 12 I think.
There are no waiting rooms in many rail-
way stations. Kopergaon is a big trade
centre. It has got 2 or 3 sugar factories
nearby. The same is the case with Pad-
hegaon and Shrigonda. In the God pro-
ject about 20,000 people are working. So
many people come to Shrigonda. The
convenience of the rassengers coming
to these stations should be looked after.
I request the hon. Deputy Minister and
the Parliamentary Secretary to give at-
tention to all these suggestions.

Shri P. Subba Rao (Nowrangpur): I
have given notice of some cut motions.
The first of them relates to the non-
restoration of loop lines on the Nidada-
volu-Narasapur branch of Southern
Railway. These loop lines were removed
during the world-war. They have not
been restored till now. Each loop line
will be two furlongs in length. The dis-
tance of the line is 48 miles. There are
two loop lines in Bhimavaram and some
other station. At fifth stations, the lines
have been removed. They have not yet
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been restored. The area that is served
by this line is one of the most thickly

ulated in India, with a population of
100 per square mile, being a rich Goda-
vari delta. Five trains run on either side
besides the goods trains. Even these
trains are not sufficient. So, some diesel
cars should be introduced. They could
not be introduced now because there are
no loop lines to cross. This is a matter
which should be urgently attended to
without any more delay.

The second point is about the aBepoim-
ment of the civil engineers as puty
General Managers. Generally, Deputy
General Managers have to deal with ap-
peals from the staff and any injustice to
them will have to be set right. This in-
volves interpretations of rules and regu-
lations and law. A civil engineer cannot
be expected to know any of these things.
It is something like a shipman riding a
horse. It is better to appoint some other
persons with administrative experience
rather than give promotions to civil en-
gineers or mechanical engineers or elec-
trical engineers. I can illustrate the in-
justice that would result from such ap-
pointments by two cases, which are the
subjects of two cut motions of mine. A
Train Examiner was reduced in the year
1937, that is 18 years ago, from Rs. 95
to Rs. 90, contrary to the provisions of
the Payment of Wages Act. He sent
several appeals during these 18 years.
The “injustice has not been set right.
Some years later, the General Manager
referred the matter to the Law Officer and
the Law Officer held that the reduction is
contrary to the Payment of Wages Act.
Still no relief has been given. Only Civil
Mechanical Engineer says that it is injus-
tice and that he should be reimbursed
to the extent of Rs. 815, being the loss
of salary at the rate of Rs. 10 per month
for 7 years. But, what about his super-
session ? His juniors have been promoted.
One of them is drawing Rs. 600 and five
others are drawing Rs. 400. The C.M.E.
is speaking of reimbursement of Rs. 815.
This is paltry sum. The overlooking of
his seniority is the greater injustice.

In the second instance, the employees
appeared for a selection examination for
being promoted to a higher grade. A
Welfare Officer was asked to appear in
the selection and he was selected. He
was made to act in four different posts,
from Labour Welfare Officer to personal
assistant. Two years later, he was asked
to appear again for a second selection,
I think in 1938. He did not know what
the result of the selection was till the
South-Eastern zone was separated. It is
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unjust that, when a person has been
selected and is certified to have passed
a departmental test. He should be asked
to appear for selection again. He should
continue to be on the panel till he is
absorbed in a permanent vacancy. It is
absurd to ask the officer to appear over
and over again for selection. If that test
is applied, most of the officers now work-
ing in the Government and even advo-
cates of the Su Court and the
High Court should be disentitled to
practice now or be dismissed from ser-
vice, because if these persons are asked
to appear for the University examination
again, they are sure to fail. All these
law graduates who have passed in the
first class are sure to fail if they are
asked to appear again.
[SarDAR HukaM SINGH in the Chair]

These two instances will illustrate the
difficulties in appointing civil engineers
as Deputy General Managers.

My next point is the abolition of smok-
ing in third class carriages. Notices are
put up that passengers should not smoke
if the fellow passengers object. Is it
possible in the third class carriage con-
taining 50 or 100 people to take per-
mission ? If one of the passengers objects
he will straightaway be abused and it will
result in assault. When it is prohibited
in the public buses and in the cinema
halls, where is the objection to prehibit-
ing smoking in third class carriages ? A
person who is addicted to smoking, can
get down on the platform where the
train stops, finish his smoking and then
get into the train. I hear that there are
smoking saloons in England. I do not
want to introduce smoking saloons. We
have other problems. 1 think, till then,
smoking should be prohibited. I have no
objection to smoking being allowed to
continue in the first class carriages with
the permission of the other passengers
or if the other passengers do not ob-
ject.

The next poiat is about the non-open-
ing of a train halt at Etikoppaka in the
Southern Railway. It is 40 miles from
Waltair. When I moved a cut motion
three years ago, a stereotyped reply was
given that the traffic does not warrant
that. Unless the train halt is opened, is
it possible to know whether there will
-be traffic or not\? I fail to see the basis

on which the administration comes to -

this conclusion. I have known passenger
train halts where 2 or 3 passengers get
in or sometimes none at all. y are
all continued once they are opened. 1
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suggest that a train halt should be opens
ed at Etikoppaka. If there are no pas-
sengers, it may be closed after 6 months.

is is one of the most important sta-
tions. I think the stations on either side
will lose all the traffic if this train halt
is opened. There is a sugar factory, there
is a big toy industry. The population
will be 20,000.

Shri Kamath (Hoshangabad): Indus-
trial centre.

Shri P. Subba Rao: , Yes; industrial
centre.

Mr. Cheirman: The hon. Member
should mnot succumb to surrounding
temptations.

Shri P. Subba Rae: Then, to put down
corruption, a special police establishment
was formed. Persons, mostly clerks and
stations clerks in the railways were re-
cruited as R.5.0s. or Railway Section
Officers to assist the special police estab-
lishment in the detection of crimes. And
persons who did meritorious service and
who obtained certificates of merit and
reward from the Government at open
durbars were reverted back to their petty
posts, and persons with no experience
were newly appointed, and they were al-
lowed to continue though they did nct
do any good. The reason is, persons who
did good work went to the length of
exposing the corruption of gazetted
officers and I.C.S. officers, and naturally
this is disliked. Probably the department
expects that they should touch only the
minor fry, some two or three clerks and
leave out the bigger ones. Persons who
touched the bigger ones were penalised by
being reverted to their posts and made
to work under the very officers against
whom they got evidence. And when I
asked the reason, they say every person
should be given a chance to act once.
‘Why should every persons be given?
Persons who have done important work
should be allowed to continue. Only
then can corruption be put down.

My next point is with regard to the
railway service commission. Prior to the
appointment of these commissions, the
general managers or commercial officers
were recruiting and there was some dis-
content in the country that the sons of
railway employees:and the relatives of
railway employees were given preference
and outsiders were not given a chance.
Then the service commissions came, and
now there is a cry from the railway
employees that their sons have no
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chance of being selected. Their dis-con-
terit comes to this that they are not put-
ting forth the necessary interests in the
work that they are expected to, and so
my belief is there must be a compromise
between these two. At least a certain
percentage of posts should be thrown
open for recruitment by the general
managers. Of course, that recruitment
need not be confined to the sons or
relatives of railway employees. In admit-
ting students to medical colleges in Mad-
tas there is a committee which selects,
but ten or twelve seats are reserved to be
filled up by the Surgeon-General at his
discretion, to set right come injustice
-or some such thing. So also, the power
to reprieve a criminal is vested in the
President of India and in the Gover-
nors. The law may lead to absurdities
some times. Of course, I need not ex-
plain that there are cases in law where
the strict administration of law has re-
sulted in grave injustice and then the
only remedy is appeal to the President
or the King or the Governor and he
would be reprieved. Some four persons
were stranded in the middle of the At-
lantic Ocean, and for 21 days they
fasted and at the end three of them
combined, killed the fourth and ate him
up, and then if the situation continued
probably a second man would have been
eaten up, but another ship came and
they were taken to London where they
confessed their crime. The court held a
up, and then if the situation continued
trial, convicted them and sentenced them
to be hanged. They appealed to the King
Emperor and the King Emperor pardon-
ed them.

Another instance is that a person was
put at the entrance of a ship and asked
not to admit any person. That was a
military _oréi;r_, and r_hen_whenmea ;Lasscg

r persisted in getting into ship
vg:as ps?mt dead. If he had not been shot
dead the sentry would have been hauled
up under the military law, but because
he shot dead the intruder he was
sentenced under the civil law and sen-
tenced to be hanged. So, he was pardon-
ed,

So, sometimes we have to set right
some injustice. An out-agency may be
closed by the Government of India, and
the persons working there may be
thrown out of employment, and they
must stand selection out of thousands.
So, to set right some injustice, general
managers of railways should be given
Ppower to appoint a certain percentage at
their discretion.
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I do not know the mode or recruit-
ment of the Chairman and members of
the railway service commissions. There
is a member who is over 70 years old,
and is unable to discharge his duties. The
judges of the Supreme Court have to
retire at 65, the judges of the High
Court have to retire at 60 and other
Government employees at 55. Can it
be presumed that a man over 70 will be
able to continue and discharge most
important duties ? The mode of recruit-
ment is not at all satisfactory. I think
some judges if not of the High Court,
at least of the district courts might be
appointed, so that the commissions may
be above suspicion. Another thing. Other
influences may be brought to bear upon
the members if they belong to the same
place. After recruitment is made, they
must be sent to distant places if the
public are to have any confidence.

The last point is regarding the princi-
ples to be followed in the construction
of new lines. Surveys are undertaken,
they are thrown away and again new sur-
veys are undertaken and new lines cons-
tructed. Of course, exception might arise
requiring construction of new lines, for
instance the line to Kandla port because
Karachi is lost for us. Travancore-
Cochin has been made into one State
and so both the capitals have to be
joined. And then the steel plants are
opened, we have to get the raw materials,
the ores and other things, and so new
lines are to be constructed. If no such
things arise, the railways should cover
large areas which are not touched by
railway lines now. It is usual for Mem-
bers to take up the cause of their consti-
tuencies and to say that a line should be
constructed there. But all-India interest
has to be taken into consideration. We
have very limited funds. We cannot
construct thousands or hundreds of miles.
The funds should be used for construc-
tion of new lines for the development of
the country, for covering places which
are not touched by the railway.

Shri T. Subrahmanyam (Bellary): I am
grateful to the Railway Minister for the
hopes he has held out for the develop-
ment of South India.

. The Planning Commission has agreed
to give an allotment of only Rs. 1125
crores when the Railway Board had
asked for Rs. 1480 crores, and now this
reduction will fall heavily, we are in-
formed, upon the lines other than those
which are necessary for the integral con-
nection of those areas which will pro-
duce steel and iron. Therefore, I feel
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that this reduction will fall heavily upon
some of the lines in South India. Even
so, the Railway Minister has been
pleased to say that in a developing eco-
nomy other factors will come out and
we need not be pessimistic about these
things, and it may be possible for funds
to be made available for new lines to
be taken up in South India.

I am gratified and I am grateful to
the Railway Minister because he has
taken up for survey the railway line
from Harihar to Kottur via Harpalahalli.
There is a railway line now up to Kot-
tur, and there it ends in a blind alley.
If that 42 miles of distance is covered
up to Harihar, it will link upto very
important regions for pu s of busi-
ness and industry. The Railway Minister
and the Deputy Minister were pleased
to go to Hospet, and they know also
the importance of the-iron ore there
and the manganese ore and how rich
it is with regard to minerals. The Tunga-
bhadhra project is also coming up. Bel-
lary District has been included in My-
sore in 1953. Therefore, the two im-
portant regions will be linked up if this
short patch of 42 miles is connected. 1
request therefore on this occasion that
the survey may be completed as early
as possible, and I assure you on behalf
of the people that their co-operation will
be forthcoming in a complete measure
with regard to giving of land, labour
being provided by villagers in the way
side and in other ways. I assure you that
the people will be giving full, active and
unreserved co-operation in this matter,
s0 that this line may be completed as
early as possible. There was another old
line from Rayadrug to Chitaldrug which
was once surveyed. I request the Rail-
way Minister to see that that is brought
up to date.

I have one other suggestion to make.
The line between Guntakal and Hubli
may be converted into broad gauge. That
region has got iron ore of a very pre-
cious variety, and in limitless quantities.
I am told that the wvariety of Bellary
district is one of the most precious ones
in the whole world. Moreover, some
sugar factories are also coming up in
that area. That region is becoming an
industrially advanced area, and therefore
business is also growing there. I
would therefore suggest that the line
between Guntakal and Hubli may be
converted into broad gauge. Afterwards,
the line from Hubli to Poona also may
be taken up for conversion into broad
gauge.
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I am informed that recently one train
which was running between Guntakal
and Hospet has been discontinued. That
has created a 10t of inconvenience parti-
cularly to third class passengers. 'Phose
who were travelling for short distances
of the order of 20 to 40 miles have
been put to a lot of inconvenience. I
would request the Railway Minister to
see that that train is reintroduced now.

Another matter which I would like
to point out is that there has been a
serious scarcity felt with regard to the
supply of wagons. As I said earlier,
there is iron and manganese ore in this

‘area. In the Second Five Year Plan, it

is proposed to increase the exports to
other countries extensively. We have got
manganese and iron ores in plenty, and
attemps are being made by Government
to increase their exports to other coun-
tries with a view to securing foreign ex-
change. Stocks are lying idle on almost
each wayside station, and manganese
and iron ore is lying there without being
lifted and taken to the ports, because of
the difficulty in the matter of wagon
supply. 1 would request the Railway
Minister to see that the supply position
is improved, so that it is possible to move
more ore to the ports, and the local
people also may be enabled to put in
more business.

In this connection, I would like to
suggest that there may be some liaison
established between the Railway Minis-
try and the Ministry of Commerce and
Industry. I have made attempts in the
past on several occasions to get difficul-
ties resolved, but it has been difficult for
me to bring the representatives of both
these Ministries together, in spite of the
best intentions and efforts on the part of
the two Ministers concerned. 1 am grate-
ful to them for their good attempts and
their good intentions. But the attempts
to bring the representatives of the two
Ministries together have not proved
successful. If a more effective and -
helpful lizison is established between
these two Ministries, then any diffi-
culty arising either with regard to
the rules prescribed by the Com-
merce and Industry Ministry or with
regard to the wagon position may be
thrashed out, and the manganese and
iron ore mav be moved in greater quan-

titics to the ports.

These are the few suggestions that I
intended to make. | am once again grate-
ful to the Railway Minister for taking
up the Harihar-Kottur line, and I can
assure him of the fullest public co-opera-
tion to complete this line.
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Shri U. M. Trivedi: I am thankful to
the House for having allowed me good
time earlier, and therefore, I shall not
take much time now.

Shri T. B. Vittal Rao (Kbammam):
Good time ?

Shri U. M. Trivedi: The hon. Minister
was pleased tov say in his speech that
generally our criticism is guided by con-
siderations of opposition only, and that
only for the sake of opposition, we are
trying to criticise his schemes on the
railways. I am very sorry that this view
has been taken by the Minister about
criticism which is levelled with the best
of motives. There is absolutely no desire
to run down what is good in the Rail-
way Administration, but there is every
desire to be as helpful as possible. The
unfortunate position is that those who in
terms of sychophancy act like sheep
think that all those who are intelligent
enough to criticise anything are idiots.
That is to much to say about the Op-
position, and Members ought not to have
used such language with regard to the
Members of the Opposition.

Shri L. B. Shastri: | did not say that.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: It was said by
some Congress Member. 1 hope the
Minister does not hold the same opinion
about the Opposition as the other mem-
bers did.

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: (Purnea cum
Santal Parganas): Some hon. Members
on this side want to call a spade a
spade. That is the difficulty.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Whether you call
a spade a spade or we call a spade a
spade is the question.

Mr. Chairman: 1 think it would not
be advisable if this question is taken up
now and fought out in the House. The
hon. Member may proceed with his
speech.

Shri K. K. Basu: They can go to the
lobby and fight it out.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I do not wish to
dwell upon all the cut motions that stand
in my name, which number as many
as 49. It is not possible for me to cover
all of them, but 1 shall draw the atten-
tion of the Minister to one cut motion
wherein I had sought for certain in-
formation, and some information had
heen supplied to me; but I am not satis-
fied with the information supplied.

Under Demand No. 2 it has been
shown that the estimated expenditure in
connection with the doubling of the line
between Godhra and Ratlam, which has
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to be voted upon by this House, will
amount to Rs. 35 thousand. In the revis-
ed estimates, the amount shown is only
Rs. 90,000. I personally have seen that
the work is already in progress between
Godhra and Ratlam, and tenders have
been called for already; perhaps tenders
have already been passed. The anticipat-
ed expenditure which has been shown
in Part IT of the volume which has been
supplied to us along with the budget
papers is more than Rs. 8 crores. But
the budget estimate which has been
shown here is only about Rs. 90,000. I
do not know why this juggling is being
carried on here.

Are we to assume that the Railway
Ministry only comes with a faith ac-
compli before wus, and are we to be
hood winked at all stages by those whe
carry on the work ? The works are going
on, and expenditure has been incurred.
An expenditure of Rs. 8 crores has been
estimated. But here we are told like
small children that only a preliminary en-
gineering survey is going on the doubl-
ing of the Godhra-Dohad-Ratlam line.
What is this preliminary engineering
survey, when expenditure has already
been incurred ?

I would also like to draw the atten-
tion. of the Minister to the fact that so
far as * Demands are concerned,
they are things which are re-
commended by the President as required
under article 113 (3) of the Constitution;
and these are the Demands which are
going to be voted upon by this House.
So at least in these Demands, one should
be fair and honest, and whatever expen-
diture is going to be incurred in the next
year must be shown here; and one should
not come with a fait accompli after hav-
ing incurred the expenditure from here
and there, and then saying that this is
the expenditure that has been incurred.

The second point to which 1 shall
draw the attention of the Minister is this.
I should like to say a word here as to
why I have given an economy cut under
this Demand. It has been suggested time
and again that the bottle-necks should be
removed, and for that purpose, this line
should be doubled. My humble sugges-
tion to the Minister, therefore, is this.
If he looks at the railway map of the
old B.B. & C.1. Railway and the present
Western Railway, he will find that the
line from Godhra runs east, and after
turning east, it again goes to the north
and north-east. Instead of doubling this
line when it goes east, if we were to
build a line in a straight line from Godhra
to Kotah, it will pass through all those
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areas which have got no railway lines at
present, and serve them well. Several
suggestions have been made to build a
railway line between Chittorgarh and
Kotah, between Ajmer and Kotah, and
Banswara and Dungarpur. But the line
which I am suggesting is only for a
length of 160 miles. And that will con-
*duce also to economy. For, though you
have estimated only for an expenditure
of Rs. 8 crores on the proposed doubling,
yet my estimate is that it will actually
come to about Rs, 11 crores.

5 P.M.

If you are to spend Rs. 11 crores
merely on the doubling of this line, why
not spend about Rs. 4 crores more and
have a new line opened up and the
bottle-neck removed? The population bet-
ween Godhra and Ratlam is the thinnest,
the thinnest in the whole of India ex-
cept perhaps in some areas of Rajasthan.
There, we have already built many sta-
tions allowing the Frontier Mail to pass
over quickly. I, therefore, request that
this suggestion of mine may be taken
note of and a proper survey of this may
be made.

1 will come to another economic cut
motion of mine and that is No. 50,
wherein I have suggested the abolition
‘of the office of the Security Adviser
of the Railway Board. With all the em-
phasis at my command, I most respect-
fully say that this is my very considered
opinion that this decision of having some-
body to watch and prevent pilferages and
vandalism over our Railways is most es-
sential. But this Security Force which is
now being formed and which is merely
another name for the Watch and Ward
Department will not be sufficient. At one
place it is shown that we have got what
we call the Inspector General of Rail-
way Security Force living at Allahabad;
then we have got a Deputy Inspector-
General of Railway Security Force, also
posted at Allahabad. Then, we have got
a Special Adviser, who is known as the
Security Adviser to the Railway Board.
May I submit that it is unnecessary to
have all these officers on the top without
having to do anything except paper work.,
My suggestion is this. Even today some
co-ordination must exist at very high
level for asking the Government Rail-
way Police to discharge its duties
honestly and with a feeling towards the
national venture which is the Railway
system. Then and then alone we can be
able to achieve what we have got in
view. The view that I am expressing is
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this that a good deal of expenditure can
be saved if this co-ordination takes
place.

I do not wish to take more time be-
cause others are certainly entitled to
have their say and I do not wish to repeat
all the arguments which I can advance
about the cut motions which I have tabl-
ed. I will refer to a few cut motions and
be done.

I will now refer to cut motions 90, and
105. The Railway Minister was kind
enough to make some reference to the
deterioration in the speed of the rail-
ways. It might be excused in some places
but 1 will ask him to refer to the statis-
tics from 1938 and not refer generally
to the statistics of those periods when we
had these floods. Leave alone the ques-
tion of floods. It is true that the floods
might have to do something with the de-
terioration in speed. Now we have got
better engines which can take greater
loads and we can speed up. Formerly, a
goods train running from Neemuch to
Ajmer took 11 hours but today the goods
train takes at least 24 hours. It is this
thing that you will have to look into and
find out what arc the reasons for the
deterioration. Is it the pooling system of
which they are complaining or is it
because you have acted upon the Ad-
judicator’s Award and the more you give
the more is demanded and because these
demands are not met, therefore, some
sort of obstruction is taking place ? I will
request the Railway Minister to look
into this.

There is another cut motion to
which I will refer and that is 106. I seek
your indulgence to speak on this
without having reached the stage
of there demands. I am trying to
point out this that if you look
at the figures of ex incurred
for handling goods on the Central Rail-
way and the expenses for handling goods
on the Western Railway and then if you
look at the figures for compensation paid
in the Central Railway and in the West-
ern Railway, you will certainly open your
eyes and find that there is something
radically wrong either in these accounts
that have been submitted to us or that the
management of the Central Railway
is at the hiihest ebb possible. 1 will
request the hon. Railway Minister to
look into this.

Shri T. B. Vittal Rao: Mr. Chairman,
I would like to refer to some problems
of the stafi—on these Demands. I have
tabled some cut motions and in support
of them I want to say a few words.
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The first important question that has
‘been engaging the attention of the Rail-
‘way unions is casual labour. The system
of casual labour has been brought into
practice from some time in 1949 or 1950
.and they are being paid at Re. 1/4]- or
Re. 1|8- at the market rate as it is
-called. When a particular Commission
has been appointed and that Commission
—the Central Pay Commission—has
gone through various aspects of the
question and has recommended a mini-
mum wage, I do not know how we can
-deviate or depart from those recommen-
-dations merely because of the fact that
it has not got statutory status and it has
not fixed wages under the Minimum
Wages Act. Who are this casual labour
and are they really doing only casual
work or work of a casual nature?
"These casual labourers continue to be in
service for 2, 3 and even 4 years and
still they are called casual labour. I have
got great objection to this way of over-
-coming the main recommendations of the
Central Pay Commission. I would
strongly urge on the hon. Minister to
~consider this question carefully and see
that nobody is paid less than the mini-
mum recommended by the Central Pay
“Commission, as we are going to inaugu-
rate a socialist pattern of society.

Next, I come to the second point—
Gangmen. These workers constitute
nearly 25 per cent. of the one million
railway staff. These people carry out the
-duties which, though they look very
light, are of a very arduous nature. They
are being given a certain kind of work
:and the work load is increasing.

Shri L. B. Shastri: Is it the case of
-casual labour ?

. Shri T. B. Vittal Rao: No; I am refer-
ring to gangmen. These gangmen were
-originally in charge of 3 miles and now
they are asked to perform 4 miles. I
-agree that the maintenance of track is
very important. Everything, even the effi-
-cient running of the railway depends
-on it. I had a discussion with some of the
Railway Board members and tried to find
-out what are the determining factors
which go to determine the workload of a
gangman. Even now the work of these
:gangmen is fixed very arbitrarily. When
‘you fix the work you should see that the
quarters are in the middle and not at
-one end when they have to walk 3 or
4 miles, that they need not go 3 or 4
‘iles to the workspot and then return
-another 3 or 4 miles.
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I will refer to another aspect—the
accounts staff. They are entertained in the
grade of Rs. 55-130, recommended by
the Central Pay Commission. After put-
ting in a service of about 20 years, do
you want these people to be in that grade
and retire on a pay of Rs. 1307 I would
like that these accounts staff should not
be made to sit for examination to get’
promotion to the Rs. 80-220 grade. Your
efficiency is not going to be affected by
this promotion. It will be good if by
seniority you make them go to the next
higher grade of Rs. 80-220. The intro-
duction of examination for promotion is
a new thing and we did not have it on
the Railways before 1950. How does
this examination increase the efficiency ?
On the other hand because of this exami-
nation there is discontentment and heart-
burning. A graduate fresh from the col-
lege appears in the examination, gets
through the examination and is declared
successful: he is immediately promoted
over the head of a man who has put in
ten years' service. It should be our duty
to see that those who enter in the lowest
rung go up at least to a certain extent—
at least they must be able to reach the
grade of accountants or head account-
ants. Unless this promotion is there, how
are you going to enthuse the staff ? Let
there not be any examination for the
Rs. 80-220 grade for the accounts staff.

Train examining staff have been ask-
ing for a revision of their pay scale. I
need not go into the merits of the work
done by these people. The chairman of
the Accidents Enquiry Committee, Shri
Shahnawaz Khan, has recommended that
they should be given a higher grade. He
has also said that their work is equal to
that of a chargeman or a leading hand
in the workshops. I need not elaborate
this issue.

Then I come to a very old grievance
which is prevalent in my part of the
Railway, Central Railway, and that too
of the ex-N.S. Railway staff. Before
integration they were governed by the
service conditions of the old N.S. Rail-
way. There have been representations to
the Railway Board and to the Railway
Minister from the Union, from the Fede-
ration and also from Members of Parlia-
ment. These people go on till attaining
their sixtieth year. After integration
Government told them either to opt for
the Central service conditions or opt for
the old N.S. Railway conditions of
service. If you opt for the old N.S. Rail-
way condition you will be allowed to work
till the age of 60, but in the meantime
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[Shri T, B. Vittal Rao]

if you were to get any promotion, then
you can go to the higher grade but you
will not be given any increase in salary.
This is a very wrong procedure. When
an accountant is promoted as head ac-
countant, he has to get about Rs. 500,
but what happens is that he can occupy
that seat without drawing the extra
wages; in other words, he will continue
to draw his salary as accountant, and not
the salary of head accountant. After all,
in the whole of the Railways there are
only 2,000 to 3,000 employees out of
19,000 ex-N.S. Railway staff. By giving
them this much of a privilege your uni-
formity on the Railways will not be
affected. After all in the various Railways
there are different scales and there is
no uniformity in so many things. After
integration once they have opted for the
Central service conditions, they were not
allowed to change. But by the change
which has been made, though sometimes
they were not given promotion, they have
to work under their juniors because they
have to serve till 60. By actually promot-
ing them to a higher grade without in-
crease in salary, you may have removed
the humiliation that they have to under-
go by having to work under their juniors.
But 1 do not know why this promotion
should not carry the increase in salary
also. '

There is a scheme called the mutual
benefit scheme. The Railways have noth-
ing to lose. When an employee retires
or dies, in order to help the dependants
of his family each employee contributes
an hours’ two hours’ or thre hours’
wages. This scheme has been prevalent
in the wor'shop. Now they want this
scheme to be extended to the gangmen
working there. Railways have to lose in
the sense that they have to appoint one
clerk for this purpose, and this could
better be done in order to extend this
scheme. The scheme was evolved in those
days after receiving encouragement from
the Administration. I do not know why
the present Administration is against it.
Although I have made representations,
they have been turned down.

There must be speedy disposal of re-
presentations made to the Railway
Board. The Railway Minister has given
us the assurance that the Efficienc
Bureau has taken up this matter. 1 wis
it were done because we have got rather
a very un_hap?w experience in the matter
of disposal of our representations. I have
been writing some letters, and after
several reminders I get a reply. To quote
an example, 1 referred to the Railway
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Minister a case stating that the grade of
Station Master in a particular station
should be upgraded. After correspon-
dence lasting over 18 to 24 months.
I got a final reply that the matter has
been referred to the General Manager
and he has been asked to reply to me
or exepedite the reply direct 1o me. This
reply I received on the 7th July, 1955
and till this day I have not received

reply from the General Managet.m%

would like this aspect—s; disposal
—to be taken into cunsiﬁ:fl{m.

We have got ministerial staff. Their
grades should be revised. Some ad hoc
committee should be appointed to go
into this question and see whether their
demand is justified or not. Even the In-
dustrial Tribunal has given its award
that the wages of a particular category
should be higher. And even the Bank
Award has given the ministerial staff a
better deal. T would like some such thing
to be done for the ministerial staff.

Coming to one other aspect, I would
iike to draw the attention of the Rail-
way Minister regarding the working of
the suburban trains in our place. I need
not elaborate this, but I would only like
to know whether the Members of the
Railway Board have gone through a
recent article in which the Railway Bud-
get is discussed in Commerce. The editor
of Commerce is no friend of mine. If
anything, he will say things against us.
That editor himself has written how this
irregular and inadettlate running of the
suburban trains in big cities affects the
efficiency of the employees who go and
work there. I would request the Railway
Minister to give some consideration. The
representation is there before him for a
long time about the irregular and inade-
quate running of trains for suburban
traffic in Secunderabad, Hyderabad and
Bolarum.

Finally T have only one appeal to
make. People are very much concerned
or at least those who are interested in
the improvement of the railways are
very much concerned about the original
report of Shri Shahnawaz Khan. Now, a

ear has gone; at least at this final stage,

fet that report be published and we will
go through it and find things for our-
selves, and be satisfied that everything is
done. By not publishing the report, it
has created some sort of a suspicion. I
earnestly appeal to the Railway Minister
to publish it and assure him that by
publishing it he will have everything to-
gain and nothing to lose.
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Shri Lakshmayya (Anantapur): I am
thankful to you for the opportunity given
to me to speak at least on the Demands.
I am sorry I could not get a chance to
speak on the Budget. Anyhow, I make
avail of this opportunity to make a few
observations on the Railway Budget.

The Budget in my opinion is realistic
and responsible; further it is a prosperity
Budget. Yesterday, or the day before, a
friend of mine observed that it is a
Budget of the third class passenger; I
fully agree with him. From the sentence
m the Budget speech at the beginning of
para. 32, we can find the mind of the
Railway Minister. He says that a sus-
tained effort has been made during the
last few years to make railway travel less
irksome and inconvenient, especially for
the third class passenger, There is a ring
of sincerity in.it; it indicates that it is a
Budget which is intended to provide all
possible facilities to the common man
and to do everything that our Railway
could do to the common man. The Raii-
way Board and the Railway Minister
deserve every praise and every com-
pliment from the Parliament and from
the public. I would like to pay my
humble encomiums to them for having
presented such an excellent Budget.

I said that it is a Budget of the com-
mon man. Let wus consider the
truth of it. What is it that an
ordinary common man wants? What
is it that he expects form the Rail-
way Board and the ministry ? He wants
drinking water; some sitting accommo-
dation in the railways and if he is to
travel a long distance, some sleeping ac-
commodation if possible. These are the
things that he needs normally. Have the
Railway Board and the Railway Ministry
done all these things or not ?

No doubt there is still overcrowding;
no doubt there is some hardships yet for
third class passenger to get good accom-
modation and on this account could we
say that they have done nothing at all ?
I request the House to consider whether
anyone in the face of hard cir-
cumstances, existing could have done
better. With  the available re-
sources, could anybody prove better for
the public ? That is the point we should
consider. It is always easy to talk and
criticise and there is no magic wand to
transform everything overnight. For the
last three years, we find a number of
things, improving both in Railway Ad-
ministration and in the provision of
facilities and other conveniences to the
public at large.
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I had a bitter experience of a long
travel in the first instance from Madras
to Delhi. On my way 1 could not get
drinking water in spite of my best efforts
in most of the stations. What is it _that
we see now first in all the big stations ?
The first thing that we find now is water
trolley going on the platform here and
there. You will get fresh drinking water.
Is it not delightful for the ordinary third
class passenger ? Is it not a good facility
for him? Never mind about the upper
class passengers. They will have their
servants, and get all facilities at their
command. But the third class passengers
normally want these elementary and
small things. Now, with regard to sitting
what is it they have
done ? To relieve overcrowding, janta
trains are being introduced, existing
trains have been strengthened and a
number of new trains have been started
on wvarious lines, where there is over-
crowding. What more do you expect ?
You can say that these are all small
things. It has been said: little deeds of
kindness, little words of love help to
make people happy and help to make the
country happy just like the heaven
above. (Interruptions). )

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member may
continue to address the Chair.

Shri Lakshmayya: Achcha ji. (Inter-
ruptions.) 1 picked up this word during
the last three years. It is no exaggera-
tion to say that there is distinct improve=-
ment in the Railway Administration.
There is economy in operation and effi-
ciency in management and this is the
key-note of any Administration. We find
this in the management of railways to
some extent. Even the Members in the
Opposition could not find such set-backs
though they may criticise on a number
of other things. They could not say much
against the management about it. T do
not want to enter 1nto any controversy
with regard to the two trade unions of
the Railways.

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member may
continue tomorrow. I have to make an
announcement now.

The following are the selected cut
motions relating to various Demands in
respect of Railways which have been in-
dicated by Members to be moved subject
to their being otherwise admissible:

........ Nos. of cut
1 1, 2,3 4, 5, . 8, 9, 10,
11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18,
19, 20, 21, 22, 24, 32, 33, 34,
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[Mr. Chairman]
Demand No. Nos. of cut motions -

36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 43, 44, 45,
46, 47, 48, 136, 137, 138, 139,
140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145,
146, 147, 148, 154, 155, 156,
157, 205, 206, 244, 245, 246,
248, 249, 250, 251, 252, 255,
258, 262, 263, 265, 267, 269,
274, 275, 278, 282, 283, 284,
285, 286, 287, 288, 289, 290,
291, 292, 293, 294, 295, 296,
297, 298, 299, 333, 334, 335,

336, 337.

2 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56,
57, 58, 59, 61, 62, 302, 303,
304.

3 64, 305, 306.

14 128, 129, 130, 131.

15 133, 228, 329, 340, 341.

Conditions of service of the running
staff on Indian Railways.

Shri S. L. Saksena: (Gorakhpur Distt.
North): I beg to move:
“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure of Government to improve
the speed of trains and passenger ameni-
ties on N.E. Railway.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That" the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Conditions of service of the Railway
Ministerial stgff.
Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Pay scales of the original N.E. Rail-
way staff and their seniority compared
with the staff of other Railways.

Shei S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
bead Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”
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Unsatisfactory conditions prevail
on the Shahdara-Saharanpur Light
way in regard to conditions of service
of the staff and passenger amenities.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to take over the Shahdara-
Saharanpur Light Railway.

Shri S. L. Saksena: [ beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Corruption in the Railways.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to provide sufficienit quarters
for the staff.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Delay in disposing of complaints of
the staff.
Shri S. L. Saksena: 1 beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Practice of the N.E. Railway of not
calling staff above 50 years of age for
selection to L.G.5. posts.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to reduce the frequency of
accidents.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to grant the Train Examiners
higher grades of pay.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”
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Failure to construct Rudarpur-Deoria-
Kasia-Nautanwa link before the Buddha
Jayanti celebrations to be held in May,
1956.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure -to extend the project for
Rudarpur-Deoria-Kushinagar - Nautanwa
railway line up to Nawgarh along Nepal
border in vicinity of Lumbini the birth
place of Lord Buddha.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That" the demand under the
head RHJIWHY Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Trade Union democracy inside Indian
Railways.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Ra:lway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Extreme overcrowding on the Gorakh-
pur-Nautanwa and Gorakhpur-Chitauni
branch lines.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to bring the Railway police
under Railway Administration and to
merge it with the Railway Security Po-
lice and Watch and Ward Department.

~ Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to run the Indian Railways
more efficiently and economically.
Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100."

State catering on Railways.

Shri S, L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Rallway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”
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Increase in freight rates.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to start the survey of the pro-
ject for a new railway line connecting
Nautanwa with Barhalganj via Nau-
garh, Bausi, Mehdawal, Sahjanwa, Bans-
gaon, Sikriganj and Gola.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to start the survey of the
project for a new railway line connecling
Gorakhpur with Maharajganj, Nichlaul
and Siswa, and Maharajganj and Pha-
nuda with Sahjanwa via Mehdawal.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

‘Refusal to recognise the National
Federation of Indian Railwaymen as
emerged out of the Madras Convention
held in May, 1955.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under
head Railway "Board be recluced
by Rs. 100."

Special pay admissible to Joint Direc-
tors and Deputy Directors.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Formation of joint committees of
workmen and official for turn out,
maintenance and operation at all levels
to avoid wastage, pilferage, thefts, cor-
ruption and for better results.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.

Inadequate medical facilities to Rail-
waymen.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100."
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Refusal to restore recognition to the
Southern Railway Labour Union.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Evolution of a correct policy .o!
-granting  recognition 1o Trade Union
.and Federation of Railwaymen.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced

by Rs. 100.”

Proposed  increase in surcharge on

goods traffic.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Inadequacy of amenities to III class
-passengers and lack of sleeping accom-
modalion.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Sleeping accommaodation for II class
passengers.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Continuance of private contractors
for catering in the dining cars on main
dines.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Need to withdraw the safeguarding
of security rules-—Railways.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Merger of full dearness allowance
with pay of the Railwaymen.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”
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Need to appoint a second Pay Com-
mission to refix the pay scales of Rail-
waymen. -

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move'

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Inadvisibility of withdrawing any item
from the terms of reference of the one-
man tribunal set up in the dispute with
Railwaymen.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure of regrouping and need to
review the matter for increase of zones.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Non-restoration of loop lines on the
Nidadavolu-Narasapur Branch of South-
ern Railway. "

Shri P. Subba Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Appointment of Civil Engineers as
Depury General Managers, Personnel on
the Eastern and South-Eastern Railways.

Shri P. Subba Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100."

Retrenchment of employees confrary
to the provisions of the Payment of
Wages Act.

Shri P. Subba Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Anomaly of directing employees in
certain cases to appear for examination
a second time for selection 1o a higher
grade when the employee was declared
to have passed the test once.

Shri P, Subba Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”
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Need for prohibition of smoking in
111 class carriages.

Shri P. Subba Rao® I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Opening of a passenger halt at Etit-
khoppaka between Regupalem and
Narasapatnam Road on the Southern
Railway.

Shri P. Subba Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Unsatisfactory recruitment of Railway
Sectional officers to assist the Special
Police Establishment to put down cor-
ruption in Railways.

Shri P. Subba Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Advisability of authorising General
Managers 1o appoint a certain percen-
tage of class 11l employees at their dis-
cretion.

Shri P. Subba Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.” .

Appointment of persons over 65 years
of age as members of Railway Service
Commissions and posting them in the
zone to which they belong.

Shri P. Subba Rao: [ beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Principles to be followed in the cons-
truction of new lines.

Shri P. Subba Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Need for revision of the Discipline
and Appeal Rules guaranteeing right of
personal hearing and proper enquiry
before punishment.

Shri Nambiar: 1 beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100."
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Trade Union rights to the Railway
Security Staff.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demahd under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Reinstatement of men discharged
under the Safeguarding of Security Rules
and in connection with Trade Union
activities.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to consiruct retiring rooms
at Manthralayam Road railway station.

Shri Gadilingana Gowd: 1 beg to
move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

_ Failure to  construct a new railway
line from Siruguppa in Mysore State
to Kurnool in Andhra via Adoni and

Yemmiganur.

Shri Gadilingana Gowd: I beg to
move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to construct retiring rooms at
Adoni railway station of Southern Rail-
way.

Shri Gadilingana Gowd: 1 beg to
move:
“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to provide drinking water
facilities to the staff ar Tuggali railway
station on the Southern Railway.

Shri Gadilingana Gowd: I beg to
move:
“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Reinstatement of all Pakistan-opted
employees and grant of full privileges to
them.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100,



1941 Demands for

Need for bringing loco-sheds under
the Factories Act.

Shri Nambiar: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Abolition of examination for promo-
tion to Rs. 80-220 grade for accounts
staff.

Shri T. B. Vittal Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Need for upgrading the salaries of
train examiner staff.

Shri T. B. Vittal Rao: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Raﬂway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Need for upgrading the salaries of
station masters.

Shri T. B. Vittal Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Arbitrary use of the Railway Services
(Safeguarding of National Security)
Rules, 1953.

Shri Sadhan Gupta (Calcutta__South-
East): I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to redress the injustice done
to a large number of ex-railway
loyees who had provisionally opted for
Pakistan.

Shri Sadhan Gupta: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Rounding off railway fares.
Shri Sadhan Gapta: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100."

Violation of trade union rights of
railway employees by refusing to nego-
tiate with their real representatives.

Shri Sadhan Gupta: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”
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Need to reintroduce the system of
issue of return tickets.

Shri Sadhan Gupta: I beg to move:

““That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Conditions prevailing in Ajmer work-
shop in relation to the manufacture of
engines.

Shri H. N. Mukherjee (Calcutta—
North-East) : I beg to move :

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Continued neglect of Sealdah station,
Eastern Railway and its environs.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: 1 beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Indifference towards representations
made by compounders and dispensers
working on railways.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to tackle problems of over-
crowding in third -class travel.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Ral!wa'y Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Grievances of the staff of the Assis-
tant Engineer (Construction), Kalighat,
Eastern Railway.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Grievances of Accounts Department
employees in North-Eastern Railway.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Demand for revision of pay scales.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”



1943 Demands for Grants —

Slow progress of Calcutta electrifica-
tion projecl.

Shri H. N. Muokerjee: I beg to move:

N “That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Continued  importation of valuable
parts for each locomotive marnufactured
at Chittaranjan.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: 1 beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.

Lack of ‘ddequaic residential quarters
for Class 111 and Class IV workers.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: [ beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to” implement the recominen-
dations of the Railway Corrupticn
Enguiry Committee.

Shri Kamath: 1 beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Reconstruction of Puri  railway
station.
Shri Kamath: 1 beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Sleeping accommodation for passen-
gers.

Shri Kamath: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Raﬂwny Board be reduced
by Rs. 100."

Improvements to Railway stations on
the Jubbulpore-ltarsi section of the
Central Railway.

Shri Kamath: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head leway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100."

Overbridges at level crossings on the
Jubbulpore-ltarsi section of the Central
Railway.

Shri Kamath: 1 beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

5—18 Lok Sabhu.
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Booking office at Itarsi Junction on
the Central Railway.

Shri Kamath: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Discipline am'aug Railway Staff.
Shri Kamath: 1 beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 10C."

Unpunctuality -of Passenger
oi the Central Railway.

Shri Kamath: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Raﬂway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Passenger anienities.
Shri Kamath: 1 beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Paucity of Passenger Trains on the
Central Railway.

Shri Kamath: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railwuy Board be reduced

by Rs. 100.”

Railway Catering.

Shri Kamath: | beg to move:
“That the demand wunder the

head Railway Board be reduced

by Rs. 100.”

Third Class Waiting Rooms.

Shri Kamath: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100."

Failure of the Railways to settle claims
against them and refusal to make pay-
ment on technical objections.

Shri K. K. Basu (Diamond Harbour):
I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Reconstitution of the Board with
representatives of the labour and other
popular elements.,

Shri K. K. Basu: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
bv Rs. 100."

Trains



1945 Demands for Grants—

Reversion of Audit Inspectors of
Deputy Chief Accounts Office, Secun-
derabad, Central Railway.

Shri T. B. Vittal Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.” .

Grant of Assam allowance to the
staff working at Lumding.

Shri T. B. Vittal Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Need to formulate the gauge policy
of the railways. :

_-Shri T. B. Vittal Rao: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Delays in the settlement of claims.

Shri K. K. Basu: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure of the Government to remove
the grievances of Exchange Operators.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to implement para 155 of the
Railway Accident Enquiry Committee’s
Report.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure to give recognition to N.E.
Railway Labour Union.
Shri S. L. Saksena: [ beg to move:

“That the demand under the
bhead Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Failure 10 give Assam special com-
pensatory allowance to Railway workers
posted in the Assam Zone.

Shri S. L. Saksena: [ beg to move:

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”
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Delay in settling cases of Railway
workers which is sometimes as long as
19 years.

Shri S. L. Saksena: I beg to move: .
“That the demand under the

head Railway Board be reduced
by Rs. 100.”

Godhra-Dohad-Ratlam doubling pre-
liminary engineering survey.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: 1 beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Miscellaneous Expendilure be
reduced by Rs. 38,000.”

Abolition of the office of Security
Adviser, Railway Board.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 83,000.”

Vacillating  position regarding the
survey of the Broad Gauge and Metre
Gauge line between Chittorgarh and
Kotah.

Shri U, M. Trivedi: 1 beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Delay in carrying out the doubling of
Delhi-Mathura line and inadequate pro-
visions therefor.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Miscellaneous Expenditure be

reduced by Rs. 100.”

Tnordinate delay in Traffic survey of
Kosi Kalan-Bharaipur-Alwar section.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the
head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.” .
Survey of the Rail Project to link
Merta City with Ajmer and inadequate
provision therefor.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move.

“That the demand under the
head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Absence of provision for Kotah-Ajmer
Traffic survey.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:

“[hat the demand under the
head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”



1947 Demands for Grants—
Delay in Udaipur-Himmatnagar
Survey. '

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:

“That ' the demand under the
head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Unimaginative Expenditure on the
Dungarpur-Ratlam (via Banswara} line.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Futility of keeping a separate police
establishment.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:

“That . the demand under the
head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Reservation of posts for Muslims and/
or non-vegetarians in the staff of the
staff College Baroda.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Need to take up the survey for link-
ing Kazipet with Nellore via Macherla
with a view to exploiting the enormous
coal deposits in Hyderabad State.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Miscellanous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Delay in firalising the examination of
the reports of Nizamabad-Ramagundam
Final Location and Traffic Surveys.

Shri U. M, Trivedi: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Miscellanous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Failure to nationalise Kalighat-Falta
Railway.
Shri K. K. Basn: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Miscellancous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100."

Extending the Sealdah-Lakshmikanta-
pur line tipto Kakdwip.
Shri K. K. Basu: [ beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”
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Failure to introduce diesel railways in
the suburban service round about Cai-
cutta.

Shri K. K. Basu: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Miscellaneous Expenditure be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Non-purchase of the various private-
owned Railways more particularly the
Kalighat-Falta Rly., Ahmedpur-Katwa
Rly. and-the Burdwan-Katwa Rly.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Payments to Worked Lines

and other be reduced by Rs. 100.”

Taking over of Kalighat-Falta Rail-

way.

Shri K. K. Basn: I beg to move:
“That the demand under the

head Payments to Worked Lines

and others be reduced by Rs. 100.”

Working of the Kaligaht-Falta Rail-
way with particular reference to its deal-
ings with passengers and employees.

Shri K. K. Basu: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Payments to Worked Lines
and others be reduced by Rs. 100.”

Lack of upper class waiting room at
Nimbahera

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Open Line Works—(Revenue)
—Other than Labour Welfnre be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Continuance of flag stations in their
present form at Raila Road, Tharod,
Baraila and Kachnara.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Open Line Works—(Revenue)
—Other than Labour Wclfare be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Non-provision of flag station at
Jamunia and Daru on the Western Rail-
way.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:

“That the demand eunder the
head Open Line Works—(Revenue)
—Other than Labour Welfare be
reduced by Rs. 100.”



1949 Demands for Grants—

Non-provision éf a fast train over
the Khandwa-Ajmer section.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I beg to move:

-“That the demand under the
head Open Line Works—(Revenue)
—Other than Labour Welfare be
reduced by Rs. 100.”

Unserviceable dynamos and. batteries
on nearly four dozen coaches on the
Western Railway.

Shri U, M. Trivedi: 1 beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Construction of New Lines—
Capital and Depreciation Reserve
Fund be reduced by Rs. 100.”

p Survey of Kazipet-Macherla-Nellore
ne.

Shri Ramachandra Reddi (Nellore): 1
beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Construction of New Lines—
Capital "and Depreciation Reserve
Fund be reduced by Rs. 100.”

Slow progress in the suburban electri-
fication around Calcutta.

Shri K. K. Basu: I beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head Construction of New Lines—
Capital and Depreciation Reserve
Fund be reduced by Rs. 100.”
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Failure to open new line from San-
tragachi 1o Arambagh via Khanakul and
also from Tarakeswar to Arambagh.

Shri K. K. Basu: | beg to move:

“That the demand under the
head .Conslrucuon of New Lines—
Capitdl and reciation Rcscr\rc '
Fund be redl.u:-edp by Rs. 100.

Failure to open new line conneﬂing

Lakshmikantapur to Kakdwip.
Shri K. K. Basu: I-beg to move:

“That the demand wunder the
head Construction of New Lines—
Capital and Depreciation Reserve
Fund be teduced by Rs. 100.”

Mr. Chairman: All these cui motions
are new before the House.

Shri Nambiar: Sir, I want to point out
that only with regard to the Demands
under discussion the numbers of cut
motions have been given and not for the
other Demands. The arrangement was
that Demands under discussion are 1, 2,
3, 14 and 15 and I have given numbers
of cut motions only with respect to those
Demands.

Mr. Chairman: The Chair will consi-
der any other cut motions that are receiv-
ed afterwards. Hon. Members were ask-
ed to intimate the number of cut motions
that they wished to move. Thesc have
been received by now. If nay other
notices are received they wnll ‘be consi-
dered at that time.

5-34 P.M.

The Lok Sabha then adjourned till
Half Past Ten"of the Clock on Thurs-
day, the 8th March, 1956.



DAILY DIGEST

1951

[Wednesday, 7th March, 1956]

CoLumMNs

QUESTION OF PRIVILEGE 1816-
26

Shri H. N. Mukerjee raised a
question of privilege in re-
gard to issue of a warrant
of arrest of Shri V. P. Nayar
for alleged non-appearance
in a court. The Deputy-
Speaker reserved his rulings

RAILWAY BUDGET—GENE-
RAL DISCUSSION

The General discussion on the
Railway Budget was further
continued and concluded.

GIPN--S. Lino--18 Lck Sabha—24-11-56— 840.

1826-
97

1952
CoLumns

DEMANDS FOR GRANTS
~—RAILWAYS . 1897-
1950

Discussion on Demands for,

Grants No. 1, 2, 3, 14 and
15 inrespect of Railways
was commenced.

Discussion was not conclu-
ded.

AGENDA FOR THURSDAY,
8TH MARCH, 1956

Election of Speaker and furth-
er discussion on Demands
for Grants—Railways.



